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WILCOXTE-APPEAR <
IN ADAMS’ DEFENSE

3

 (Bpecial to Miaml Delly News)

" WASHINGTON, June 1~J. Mark
. Wilcox announced here today that
\ he will appear as a defense wit-
§' ness for Joo Adams, whose trial for
¢ the alleged harboring of the gang-

T

N

mony, in advance of its being ‘of-
- fered to the jury. - . L
It ts understood heve, however,
that the Wilcox testimony will deal
i with the method by -vhich the G
¢ men developed the oase, following
the indictment of Adams by the
federal grand jury in 1885,
Representative Wilcox denied
that he would be associated as de-
! fense counsel in the Adams case.
LI Nt :

-

e

ster Alvin Karpis is scheduled 'in

 Representative Wilcox declined| ,
to discuss the nature of his testi-|;

From the Miami Daily News, Miami, Florida, 6-1-37
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TOLEDO BLADE 6/2/37

INKARPIS PROBE

{Gang Sweethearts Taken
Back to Prison After
_Brief Reunion Here.

Three girls who made good in &
'bad way as honorary members of
the Karpls-Campbell-Barker band
of gunmen~ and kidnapers came
from separate prison cells late yes-
,terday for a reunion in Toledo as
’they waited to testify before the
federal grand jury.

The three were Wynona Burdette,
willowy brunet who was once the
sweetheart of Harry Campbell,
friend of many Toledoahs; Dolores
-Delaney, attractive redhead who
was the beloved of Alvin Karpis,
and Edna Murray, the “kissing
bandit” and girl friend of Volney
Davis.

Under the watchful eyes of !our
federal bureau of investigation
agents the women sat around a
table in an ante-room adjoining the
jury chamber for a brief ¢ nveru.-
tion before they entered add
supplementary strands to th web
of evidence bei?x wci:;rex'i‘ ‘tzi the
government against s oledoans
and two Clevelanders, accused of
harboring members of the gang.

The jury investigation of —the
gang’s activities in Toledo and
northern Ohio was nearing its end
as -sessions were resumed this
morning. -

Recess Until Next Week

Emench B Freed, U. 8. district
attorney, said the government ex-
| pects to complete testimony this
afternoon and recess the jury until
early next week. - -

It is believed lndlctmenu “will' be
drawn while the jury is in recess
and submitted to the jurors for
their approval following presenta-
tion of sdditional testimony next
week. Subpenas were issued today
for the return of documents from
Minnesota, scene o! the Bremer

'

TBIRLS TESTIFY |

kldnaplng = .

Jo n M. Kimu of fe
00 impaneled wﬂﬁ, qul

|

%Me ‘this’ aftepw:n
European tour. Judge Samue] West
or Judge John Paul Jones of Cleve-
land district court will come’ here
to receive the jury report.
o !nqnlrytoﬂobn _.f-.
Indications that others, besides

the six Toledoans now. under ar-
rest, will be charged with harbor-

ing the gang grew stronger today
with the statement by Mr. Freed
that the investigation will not be
halted with this case.

“These lndictment.n will not close
the case,” Mr. Freed declnred em- |
phatically. -

Miss Burdette and Miss Dehney
arrived late yesterday by plane af
Transcontinental airport from
Miami, Fla., where they testified in

another hu-bormg case. They wers |

met by Jesse T. Sell and George
Keinath, U. 8 marshals, and
brought to the federal bulldinx
Following their appearance before
the jury they were taken back to
Florida by Louis Sevier, deputy
marshal. - Edna Murray was taken
back to the Missouri state peniten-
tiary ,to complete a 25-year sen- |
tence. 3
Their testimony h believed to bc

& basic part of the government's
case. -

the intermediary through whom

Cleveland gamblers to the Karpils
gang during the latter phase of its

dette was high in the circles of the
band and was with Karpis when|
he escaped a G-man ftrap ln an
At.ln.ntic City hotel. . -,

John Zetzer, Port Clinton garage
owner and aviator, was called from
county jail to the federal building

yesterday to teltlty but spent most
of the afternoon

Miss Delaney i- ‘said to have been
expense money was passed frem¥
flight from justice. Wynons Bur-|

Zetzer Called e e

conversation |

with his aoung wi!e in the
ol i
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“71 leo_x to
Take Stand -
For Aﬂams

¢
E; WASHINGTON June 1. (Spe-‘
4
b

cial)—Rep. J. Mark Wilcox of
Miami indicated today he would
Produce new evidence when he ap-§ .
. pears.in Federal court here next
week to testify in behalf of his
' friend,” Joseph Adams, who goes
. on trial for harboring Alvin' Kar-
[ pis and other members of his gang.
Wilcox" said he had unearthed
lome additional and fresh infor-
mation in the case, but he re-
fused to discuss the nature of it.
He will leave for Miami Saturday,
‘but asserts he does not know for
r(:er’t;;.m whether he will be called
‘upon to testify in Adams’ behalf,
‘According to reports the mfor-i
“mation Wilcor—hasvip his posses-
sion deals with the methods em-
ployed by the government mvesh-
;ators in building up their case
llowing the mdxctment of Adaﬂ
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From the Miami Daily News, Miami, Florida, 6-2-37

"Adams Defense ‘-
| To Call Hoover
- For Testimony
Fecieral Bureau of Investi;a-'

£ ‘ﬂonChiefNamethub-'
C penalssnedllgro‘ .

———

i
Y. 'The defense counsel in trial of
" 'J0e Adams and Henry “Duke” Ix
. 'Randall, charged with harboring '
, Alvin Karpis, former public enemy,
* scheduled to open next Monday in
U8 court, have subpenaed J. Ed-
gar Hoover, chief of the federal
?bunau of investigation. L
§” .Charles H. Hyde, - of defense
scouxinel, today admitted issuance
¥ of subpena for Hoover but refused
) togsyhowhemybeusedinthc
. case. The official is expected to
iibe asked to produce F. B. L rec-
“lords in the case, & government at-
. |torney sald. i o
{ The trial will attract scores . of
witnesses from every section of the
country. . Government attorneys,
| neaded by Charles Carr, special us-
sistant, to the attorney general
have been preparing prosecution
for over 10 days. e A
i Bart Riley, head of the defense
.eoumel, who has been in Washing-.
-ton connection—with—the case,
turill return to Miami tomorrow, his
;ot!lco reported. . ... .. - A4°
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SUBPIENAS J. E. HOOVER"
‘Court Issues Writ Sought by
" XKarpis Case Defendants. .
MIAMI, Fla., June 3 (F).—A sub-
‘poena for J. Edgar Hoover, chief of |
‘the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
was issued yesterday at the request
‘of counsel for two men' charged in

Federal court here wlﬁh harborlnz
Ganxmr Alvm Karpis.

Chl.rles H. Hyde of counse] for Jos-

1

h Adams and Hendry “Duke" Ran-

, declined to disclose what use he
h ) to make of Hoover in the trhl.
do et.ed for next week. -

My, Clegg ---oo- ="
Mr. Coffey ----
Mr. Dawsey ...---=="
Mr. Egon...comcnest

Mr. Tamm .¥z.2--eo

Mr. Tracy ...om-eomo”

Miss Gandy...o..-==*
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ISUBPOENAS J. E. HOOVER

Court Issues Writ Sought by
Karpis Case Defendants..
MIAMI, Fla., June 3 (#.—A sub-
poena for J. Edgar Hoover, chief of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
was issued yesterday at the request
of counsel for two men charged in
Federal court here with harboring

Gangster Alvin Karpis, .
Charles H. Hyde of counsel for Jos-
Adarnis and Hendry “Duke” Ran

| dalldeclined to disclose what use

make of Hoover in the
for next week.
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‘;CM-Maihthi(;f §ummo d!
y 2 Karpis Susp ts!

. ami, Fla., June 2 (#.—A sub-
"pend for J. Edgar Hoover, chief of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
“was issued today at the request of
‘counsel for two men chargedgin
Federal court here with harbajng
‘gaggster Alvin Karpis. - .
v harles H. Hyde, of counsel ¥or
*Jofeph Adams and Hendry (Duke)
! dall, declined to disclose what
he hoped to make of Hoover
$n the trial. docketed for next week.
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TOLEDO MORNING TIMES 6/3/37

Gang Hearing
'Is Recessed
Until June 10

- Jury Will ‘-Re.l;(‘)rt To
“Cleveland Court
z Judge

The federal grand jury hearing
testimony of Karpis-Campbell-
Barker gang members in connec-
tion with harboring activities of To-
- ledoans has been recessed until 10
a m. June 10, when it will report
to Judge John Paul Jones, of the
; Cleveland district court.
¢ Judge Jones will replace Judge ¢!
John M. Killits, who left late yes-,~
. terday on a Europem.tour. i

Subpenas Issued - )

During the recess indictments
against .some or all of the six Tole-
doans, now being held on harboring
charges, may be drawn and pre-
sented to the jury when it_convenes
. again Thursday. That additional
testimony would be heard was indi-
cated by the fact subpenas were is-
: sued yesterday for the return of

Bremer kidnaping documents from

Minneapolis Sem i

Emerich' B. Freed, U. 8 district
attorney, said yesterday investiga-
tion in the case would not end with'
the indictments. He indicated that:
other Toledoans may be charged
with harboring. -

. Zetrer Testifies ’

* John Zetzer, Port Clinton garage

owner, who is accused of flying the'
, Karpis gang to its hideout after the i
! Garrettsville, O., malil robbery, was
! included in the group which testi- .
| fied yesterday. ; ) C
' The Toledoans now charged with
'
|
[

b~ ant

—m e

1]
[

. harboring are: Ted and Bert An-
: gus, Ed and Clara McGraw, Edith
Barry and Frank Greenwald. They
were arrested May 22 in a series of |
uraids by members of the kidnap
;'squad of the federal bureau of in-;
Swestigation. . . . - o
" + Many of the former Karpis gang

)  gnembers have testified YBefore’
! (yrﬂ jq since the Tol Ces
' arraingned before Judge N
Wi 30 nise s o SRR A e e, BT

PR

—ar-

FRFEERERESR
=]
i
3




TOLEDO BLADE 6/3/37

1KARPIS BAN
 CHARGES VIJTEI_]

Indlctments”Reported To
Name Six Toledoans, -
. Three Clevelanders: -

'I'he ?ederal grand fury fnveati-
gating the Toledo and Cleyeland
associations of Alvin Karpis - and
his gang bas voted an . indictment
naming ‘six Toledoans and three
Clevelanders, it was reported today.
The indictment. however, will not
close the invéstigation, which - will
be resumed next Thursday after-the

,'-

e P VA Mﬂff‘ 'ynw

jury has reported to Judge Paul "
Jones; Cleveland, who will come to &

Toledo to hear the report.  Judge

Jones also will preside at the ur-

raignment. Judge John M. Killits,

4 who impaneled the jury, left yeuter-
day for e European ‘tour.

Week’s Vacation

Emerich B. Freed, U, 8. district
a.ttorney, yesterday gave the jurors
; a week's vacation.
* 'During the recess Mr. Freed and
; his assistants, Gerald P. Openland-

er, Paul Manton and Jerome Curtis
{ will ~ prepare. the indictments,
whlch can be signed within a few
minutes and - then reported to!
~| Judge Jones when the jury recon-
venes.

The major p&fﬁm.he govern-
ment's case was completed yester-
day with John Zetzer, Port Clinton
aviator, the last witnqsa to testify.’
He was returned last night to the’
federal prison at Lewisburg, Pa., to
complete a three year sentence for
complicity in the gang’s activities. l

’ 2 Charges Possible - - |
Two possible charges may be.
placed against the defendants. They
may be held for harboring which
¢arries a sentence of six months,:
or of accessory after the Bremer
kidnaping. The maximum penaity
for the latter offense is half of the :
sentences given the perpetrators of
e original crime. Karpis and the'
x'i1 rmivod life ‘sen-

et L
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SUBPOENAEDINTRIAL o=y
Asked To Appear For Defemic S ﬁm‘ ——

In Alleged Harboring of -
Karpis

A - -

J. Edgar Hoover, chief of the
federal bureau of investigation, and
:]Congressman Mark Wilcox are-
among witnesses subpoenaed by the{ .

.| defense in the trial of Joe H. Adams
Tand Yendry (Duke) Randall which !
|opens " In United States District]
court Monday. Adams and Randall ;
Jlare charged with harboring Alvin'
;| Karpls, notorious bandit, in Miami |

during the winter season of 1933-34.
A point In the Adams defense, it
has been indicated, was that while
Karpls under an assumed name was
living at El Comodoro Ilotel, fed-
eral agents were in the hotel watch-
ing for him. Later they were called
off to aid in the capture of another
desperado. lloover mav be ques-
tioned on this point and other de-
tails of leadership of the investiga-
tion resulting in the capture of
| Karpis and his life sentence to Al-
| catraz for the ITamm Kidnaping.
Congressman Wilcox will appear |
as a character witness, i
Defense and prosecution forces
announced thémselves ready for
the trial. Charles H. Iyde, assis-|
tant defense counsel, said (hati
Adams, who underwent an appen-|
dicitus operation recently, although |
“not completely well” will be ready.
Bart A. Riley, chief defense counsel
who also har been {ll for the t:
three weeks In a hospital in Can-
ada, Is expected to arrive tonight,
Mr. Hyde said. |
The government’'s witnesses:
called from all parts of the country ; .
bhegan arriving during the early:”
part of the week and questioning
of key witnesses for the govern-
ment has continued daily under
Charles H. Carr, special assistant
to the attornev—geuegisl of the
United States, who will be chief
governmeoent counsel,

. -
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ot Springs (F)—Mrs. Grace (dld-

i stein, who several months ago told
| newspaper men she was married to
i Alvin Karpis,. the outlaw, was
named defendant in- a chancery
court suit filed here Wednesday in
which a real estate dealer seeks to
break her lease on a hotel, :
H. A. Wheatley filed the suit,

{ charging Mrs. Goldstein with op-
erating an “unlawful and indecent
j business.” She tiled an answer de-

nying the allegations. ’

The suit concerns the second and )
third stories of a building located in- 4
the heart of the business district. | yd

- A e Tt Il SR S

- | 1/\

Clipping from Arkansas Democrat, June 3, 1937, Little Rock, Arkansas.
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t FREED WINDS Up KARPIS HIDEOUT EVIDENCE 2

] VELAND, June 3.—‘“This case is by no meags"

‘Blosed,”” Emerich B Freed, U. S. district attorney, said ‘he
{ i 1 presenting evidence to a Tol
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At Hot Bprings, Ark., MRS.
GRACE GOLDSTEIN, who
“several months ago told news-
papermen she was married to
Alvin Karpis, the outlaw, has ]
been named defendant in a |
real estate dealer’s suit -to
break her lease on a hotel.
' The suit charges the alleged
- Mrs. Karpis with operating an |
*unlawful and indecent busi-.

ness.” AT :
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From the Miami Tridbune, Miami, Floride, 6-5-37.

Adams® Trial,
OpensMonday

Fully 10 days may be required to ﬂreseht the voluminous
evidence which the government, through 53 witng ill §
hurl at Joseph H. Adams, Miami hotel and dog track
manager, and Hendry (Duke) Ran- ginst the_defendants —ontains

dall in their trial opening Monday ’
in United States District court on ]| three counts. Orie count alleges
that Adams and Randall harbored

charges of harborinE Alvin Karpis
and concealed Alvin Karpis “with

when that “Public Enemy No. 1”
was here in 1984 and 1935, prose- tl_\e.deﬁnite_knowle dge and notice
that a bench warrant for conspir-

(‘:lutinz attorneys intimated yester-
 acy had been fssued in St. Paul,
May 4, naming Karpis and others

ay. .
J. Edgar Hoover, chief of G
Men, has been subpoenaed by the

for the kidnaping of Edward G.
Bremer.” Another count differs

defense as part of their effort to
from that only in stating that

get certain confidential federal
Karpis wis charged with the kid-

records into the case. Rep. J. Mark‘

Wilcox also has been called by the’
naping of Bremer. A third count
adds ‘that the accused “harbored

defense, as a character witness ft)l;
and concealed by purchasing and

Adams. H
Charles H. Carr, special attor-
procuring a Buick sedan to aid
Karpis in fleeing.”

‘ney from the office of United
Conviction on any one of these

States Attorney General Homer;
three counts can bring & penalty

Cummings, is here to direct the
prosecution. Bart A. Riley will di-

of “not more than six months im-
prisonment and mnot -more than

rect the defense. All of Monday
‘is expected to be conapmed in se-
Jection of the jury, with the real
‘4fireworks starting Tuesday”
$1,000 fine or both,” Carr says.

The other indictment contains
one count on conspiracy, naming
Adams and Randall. In this are

when the defense is expected to

launch a fight against the admissi-
listed 36 alleged overt acts includ-
ing the charge that they rented a

'k.i}lity of sfiat]g:ne&\tlsl obtained fronf\

: Adamg ap ndall st the time o

!their arrest two years ago..
house at 1121 N. E. 85th st., in
which Karpis, Dolores Delaney,

| The first_of two indictments

Harry Campbell, Wynona Bur-
dette and others lived Irom De-
cember, 1934, to April, 1936.
Other acts charged are the ob-
taining of a machine gun, order-
“ing Randall to register an automo-
bile, registering the automobile,
ftrips to Tennessee to obtain auto-
‘mobile license ‘plates .and the
renting. of a house in Oklawaha,

n battle with G men in 1935. =
- This second indictment namgs
ndall- as “Henry Stearns™
rhich, the government says, is his
eal name, Dolores Delarey, Wy-3
na Burdette, E. -G. McDona

la., for the Barkers, where “Ms” {
and Fred Barker were killed in' &/

LA

“Adaims Defense-’

Hendry (Duke) Randall go -
trial in Federal court Monday

S 3T

. BART A RILEY .. i’
o o « who will be chief defense

ég\inul when Joe H. ‘Adams and -

. Tolrom...._.....

F>

3

on charges ‘of harboring Alvia -
Karpis in Miami in 1934 and

nd 'Nnthanhwhr. Havana




v -

" States.District court before Judg

From the Miami Herald, Miemi, Florida, 6-6-37.
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ADANS A8 RANDALL
" TRUAL 1S SCREDULED

" Two Miamians Accused of Har-
boring Alvin Karpis, Face
Court Tomorrow

Joe H. Adams and Hendry (Duke)
" Randall will go on trial in United

-

: Alexander Akerman tomorrow
. morning charged in two indiet-
‘ ments with harboring Alvin Karpis
:in Miami during the winter season
" of 1934-35, and with conspiracy to
{harbor the notorious gunman now
serving a life term in A.lcatrq.
' Named in the conspiracy indict-
ment with Adams and Randall are
Dolores Delaney, Wynona Burdette,
E. G. (Cassius) McDonald and Na-
thaniel Heller. The cases against
Adams and Randall alone remain
{ undisposed of. The two women who
were companions “of Karpis and
Harry Campbell, also serving a life
rsentgnce in Alcatraz, pleaded guilty
.and were sentenced to five years
* each {n the women’s prison, Milan,
. Mich. Charges against Heller were
,.dismissed and those against McDon-
..ald, who was sentenced to 15 years
,ona similar charge in St. Paul, will
, not be pressed. :

The three - count {ndictment
‘against Adama,__mangger of El
, Comodoro Hotel, and Randall, em-

ployed at one time at' the Biscayne

Kennel club, charges they harbored |
and concealed Karpis with knowl-,
edge that a bermeirwamrant had been .
issued for the gunman who had
been indicted by a §t. Paul federal
gand jury May 4, 1934, for kidnap--
%Edward G. Bremer. . =

he first count charges harbor-
ing of Karpis, knowing he had been
indicted; the second count with
harboring Karpis knowing he had |
been indicted for conspiracy in a
kidnaping case, and the count

with harboring Karpis snd in ad-
dition aiding him by “procuring a|
Buick passenger sedan with which |

e was able to move about and es-
cape justice.”

n the conspiracy indictment the
charges are contained in one count,
while 36 overt acts are named.

Charles H. Carr, special assist- F
ant to the attorney general of the
United States, who will represent
the government at the trial, said a
maximum sentence of two years in
Erison and fine of $10,000 is possi-

le on the conspiracy indictment,
and a maximum sentence of &ix
months and $1,000 possible on the
;}‘c_linga and harboring indictment.E

rr will be assisted by James
J. Waters, representing the attor-
nef general.
t was the notorious Barker-Kar-
gis gang that abducted Bremer in
t. Paul on January 17, 1934, and
held the prewery official for 22
day: until a $200,000 ransom was | .

pai . .
activities |

3

LAY, 5

P

The overnment’s
through the federal bureau of in-|-
vestigation resulted in imprison-|
ment or death for all members of |’
the gang. Ha Campbell, Arthur
(Doc) Barker, Harry Sawyer and
Elmer Farmer are in Alcatraz, serv-
ing sentences from 20 years to life.
William J. Harrison died by his.
own gang’s bullets. 8lim Gibson

'

o i

|
|
i

rorders, in procuring the certificate
of title, e o :
t 4. Adams

. nts.
.l.oge term in the Unijted States

was shot to death by federal
Byron Bolton is servit;f a
o8-

ital for Defective Delinquents at
ringfield, Mo. .. - .

The overt acts alleged {n the con-
spiracy indictment are as follows:|
1. Adams transferred a machine
B::c: to Karpis in El Comodoro Hotel
ember 15, 1834. - S

- 2. Adams procured a certificate of
titie to a 1834 mdoel V-8 Ford-coupe,
model 40. -~ - - - . ]
' 8. Randall carried out Adams’|

' ox:ﬁered Rax'ldall . to

"Etowah, Tenn.

ent to Etowah, Tenn. -
6. On December 14, 1934, Adams

t'apn that same date Randalll

ssisted Karpis in renting a Rouse
gt 121 N. E Eightyfifth street
9. On that ‘sime fate Adams as’
Dolorés Delaney in reh
ighty-fifd

. Bauvghmen ____..
. ClegR «oomee cooem-
. CoZley ...oavmeme
. Dawsep ...eee-..

.Egan.....eeaaee..

. Foxworth .......
. Glavis .. .....ceee
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paid $750 to one Thomas for the
rent of t " at 1121 N. E.
Eighty-fifth street.

9. Dolores Delaney signed the
lease for the house at 1121 N, E.
Eighty-fifth street, December 14,
1934.

10. Karpis gave Randall $1,095.50
on December 14, 1934.

11. On December 22, 1934, Ran-
dall purchased a five-passenger
Buick sedan with the money Karpis
gave him.

12. On December 12, 1934, Adams
received money from Karpis, the
exact amount of which is not
known.

13. On that same date Adams re-
ceived a $1,000 bill from Karpis.

14. On December 28, 1934, Randall

had one L. M. Kain construct a box.

'"15. On September 2, 1934, McDon-
ald went from Miami to Havana by
‘plane.

16. On September 2, 1934, McDon-
ald returned to Miami from Ha-
vana. .

17. On September 6, 1934, Mc-
Donald went to Havana from Miami.

18. On September 6, 1934, McDon-
ald returned to Miami from Havana.

"'19. McDonald sent a certain West-
ern Union telegram to T. C. Black-
burne.

20. On January 16, 1935, Randall
gave Karpis a slip of paper bearing

City, N. J.”

| 21-22. Randall gave cards bear-
ing the same names to Wynona Bur-
dette and Dolores Delaney.

23-24. Randall procured passage
on the Florida East Coast railway
for, the two women for Atlantic
City.

25-26. Miss Burdette contacted
|Randall on January 18 and con-
Nf_\fd to him a message from Kar-
pis.

27. Miss Burdette arranged for a
meeting between‘Randall and Kar-

pis. '

2829. On November 14, 1934,
Heller registe! Comodoro
}Hotel, and took room 1004 and oc-
cupied the room. N

the name “Dunmore Hotel, Atlantic.

%

L3

- -

 30-31. Heller registered &t the
+ hotel and stayed until December 7.
© 32-33. Miss—Detamty on Novem-
. ber 14, 1934, registered at El Como-

doro Hotel and procured room 1005
t under name of Mrs. E. M. Wagner.
! She was a tenant of room 1005
tfrom November 14 to November 18.
k  34-35-36. Miks Burdette registered
" at El Comodoro Hotel January 13,
¢ 1935, with Harry Campbell, under

name of G. F. Summers and wife.

* They occupied room 705 then

moved to room 805.

Motions to suppress as evidence
statements allegedly made by
Adams and Randall to federal
agents were denied by Judge Aker-
man in Miami last January 25. On
January 26, Judge Akerman denied

‘motions to quash the indictments,

| and set the trial dates for June 7.

. In his arguments Bart A. Riley,
chief of defense counsel, charged
that agents of the federal bureau
of investigation obtained state-
ments from Adams and. Riley by
“fraud and deceit,” . )

Mr. Riley contended: “There was
no legal competent evidence intro-
duced before the grand jury; no
evidence introduced showing -that
Adams and Randall knew that Al
vin Karpis and his co-conspirator
were fugitives from justice as al-
leged in the indictment and no evi-
dence to show that they knew
that the hotel guest known as

".| Wagner was in fact Karpis.”

In a strongly worded plea, Mr.
Riley declared that “the indictment
is based on utterly insufficient evi-
dence and such palpably incompe-
tent evidence as to indicate that
the indictment resulted from O}u‘ej-
.l udjce and was in disregard the
rights of the accused.” .

Judge Akerman when he denied
the motions said, “It would be set-
ting an awfubpsesedant to pass on
these questions at this stage of the

proceedings.” = ) L.
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RILEY DUTLINES
ADAMS DEFENSE

RN .\’ P

Hotel Man 8 Tnal on Kar-
pis- Harbormg Case
5 Opex_ls Tomorrow ‘. -f

”'0 qOA

= B .
14

.. *

be!eme 6{ Joe ‘H Adams Mmm‘i
'hotel manager, in his trial openinz

_ ‘témorrow in U.-S. eourt, on charge
_ of .harboring Alvin Karpis, kid-
naper, during the 1934-35 season,
will be built on the theory he had

' 1no “knowledge br notice” a bench
Iwarunt had }nen luued for Kll'

Thu ‘was revealed by Bart A. Ri-
ley, attorney for Adams and Henry
:“Duke” _Randall, ‘' coé-defendant,
when Riley arrived here yesterday
‘from Washington, where ‘he has
" !been studying law in the case. Ri-|
ley will be ‘assisted in'the defense
by Charles H, Hydo and Btanley

‘B.. Phllllpl.

" Another point that will be nmd
the defense s its claim that
pis was under surveillance of

G men during his ltn.y at El Co-

modoro hotel, which 'Adams man-
_ aged, and was therefore no longer

a fugitive, Riley said. The defense

also will include ‘a motion that

Int;ntements made by Adams before

his arrest be suppressed. .- - -
~ The trial, which follows ho
years after indictment of Adams,
_Randall and others, will be held
.before U. 8. Judge Alexander Ak-
_erman of Tampa. Judge John W.
‘Holland of the Miami division 'dis-
ﬁua.lmed himaself, because he was

istrict attorney when the delend—
ants were indicted. - - "

In charge of presenting ’tho W
juminous evidence against the palr
Jwill be Charles H., Carr of Wash-

on, apechkuslshnt the at-
ney gcnenl. and J. J. Waters,
Jso of Washington. ' ‘They: have
en gquestioning witneases, somse
-whom eome tromumu&b

E:r women lt Mlhn cﬁ. ‘to h.ko
o stand. . )
. Among "defense’ witneues .ub-v
ynaed are J. Edgar Hoover, chief
©of the federal bureau of investiga-
tion. Riley yesterday declared he
was not sure Hoover was coming,
but believed he will at leut und
& representative, .
" Another defense witness ‘h px«
pected to be Rep. 5. Marlk Wilcox,
who will be called to testify as to’
Adam,-eharacter. : s
The government cccusations are.
comftained in two indictments. The"
government charges in one lndlct--.
ment that the pair harbored Kar-:
pis’ with definite knowledge snd

conspiracy had been issued in 8t.;
Paul, Mlnn., May 4, 1934, naming
Karpis and others for the: Edward’
G. Bremer kidnaping. In the u.me
‘ indictment they are accused of pur-’
chasing a sedan automobile for
Karpis. The second indictment
charges them with conspiracy _to
tharbor the fusltlvo on the basis uf
E' vovert ‘acts.” These - includs

ntind a house for him at 11321
E. 85th st., transaferring of « ma-
chine gun, receiving ef sums:of
E: ey, trips to Tennessee_ and

ng of a house at. Oklawgha t5

” and Fred Barker, me

e Karpis-Barker gang, yheds
P were killed in & gun tttb
'wlth G men in J;nua.ry, 198&‘,-?,

notice that 'a bench warrant mr,E

Nathan

Tolson.
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, ment expected to call wgre Delores

|

trict Court.

Y O raag—

i house leased for him by Adams and

T e

2 Go on Trml
for Aiding Karpls

MIAMI, Fla., June 7.(UP—Trial
of Joe 'H. Adams - and Henry
(Duke) Randall on' charges of har-
_boring Alvin Karpxs while the des-
" perado, now in prison, was hunted
"ijn 1934 and 1935 for the kidnap-
ing of Edward G. Bremer of St.
{ Paul, started today’ ln Federal Dis-

Among witne;ses _the. Govern-

Delaney -and “Wynono Burdette,
compénions of Karpis and his as-

sociate, Harry Campbell, who was
captured in Toledo. The two wom-
en were brought here from Mil
Mich., where they are serving tlve-
year federal sentences on harbor-
_ing charges. .

The Government wﬂl contend
attorneys said, that Karpis stayed
in Adams’' hotel ‘and later in a

Randall while the Government was
hunting him. .

The defense announced it would
base its case on the contention
 that Adams and Randall had “no
' knowledge or notice” that a war-

" rant had been issued for Karpis'
‘}m“ r—&
e - PPN
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|0 ILTRIAL, ACCUSED

- OF HARBORING ALVIN KARPiS '

Government Calls More Than 5o

E
;
:

ernment summoned more than 50 |!
witnesses today for the Federal
Court trial of Joe H. Adams and
Henry (Duke) Randall on charges
of harboring Alvin Karpis in 1034
and 1935, when Karpis was being
sought in the Kdward G. Bremer
kidnaping case. Adams was a dog
track operator and Miami hotel op-

‘jerator, Randall is a former pari-

mutuel clerk, ' .

- The Government witnesses in-
cluded Dolores Delaney and Wyno-
na Burdette, brought here from the
Federal penitentiary at Milan,

| Mich., where they have Jserved

three years of five-year sentences.

.| They accompanied Karpis and Har-

ry Campbell, hjs associate, here

during the winter of 1934-35. They

were left behind when the gang- |
sters shot their way out of a police
trap at Atlantic City, N. J., Jan.

rpis now is ui-vlng a life

JatiAlcatraz prison for the W

kidpaping. Campbell A\
catraz, ’

B .
'

n

Mr.

Nethan .........
. Tolson...........

cmscessasanes
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KARPIS' “FRIENDS’ 53~
- Two MenGo
- On. Trlal
Today: -

.MIAMY, Pla. (.P)—Alvin xn'pi.s has|g
been behind the bars of waterbound
Wlcatraz for many months, but this|*
‘week probably will be told for thelf

_ Jirst time the inside story of “OM
— Creepy's” role as & tourist of l'lorkhl
4Gold Coast.
. As did many snhonest mryt
businessman, Karpis came to mnmi%
in December of 1934 to seek surcease
[from the labors which had elevated
him to the rank of public enemy
number one. He lolled on sunny
‘beaches, paw dog and horse races,
visited popular night Tesorts,
Charged with nsi.stinz Karpis
ing- that stay, Joe H. Adams,
track operator, and ‘Hendry
dall, parl mutue] clerk, have
called to trial in Federal Court toda
ey have pleaded innocent, claim- .
they had no reason to suspect|
man they served was the outlaw. |;
Federal attorneys scoffed at rumors
at Karpis, sentenced to life im-
prisonment for the William Hamm |,
kidnaping, would be returned to|
testify. Nor was it likely, they said,
that Harry Campbell, associate of
Karpis and l!kewhe Imprisoned -
would be called :
‘The girls left behmd by Ka.rp!s and
Campbell when they shot free of a
police trap at Atlantic City on Jan.
20, 19385, were here, hpwever, trans-
ferred from the Federal Women's
Detention Farm at Milan, Mich,, to
tell their hitherto undisclosed luxy -
The women, Dolores Delaney and:
‘Wynona Burdette, have served nearly,
three years of their “tive year sen-
tences. They spent several hours
Saturday shopping, under mmrd, for
their court 8
There are two !ndictment.s
Adams and Randall. One
them of harboring and aiding

NEWARK LEDGER
NEWARK, NBW JERSEY

JUN 7 1937
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Miami’s most-discussed federal case of recent years, the trial of Joe H. A
'botel manager and Hendry (Duke) Randall on charges of harboring Alvin Karpis,
will open at 10 a. m. today before United States District Judge Alexander Aker-
ET——— ' man. Fifty-three witnesses
for the government and an
undetermined number fér
the defense, have been
called here from all sec-
tions of the United States in an
alltempt to prove or disprove !
the government’s charge that i
while the then Public Enemy i
No. 1 was being soughi in

1334 and 1935 for the Edward G. -
Bremmer " kidnaping he was in

Miami, first in the downtown hote!

operated by Adams, and then in

a house leased for him by Agnml

Vo T s

and Randall. - . .1 ArET LY

‘The highlight of the trial is ex-"
pected to come with the testimony:
of Delores Delaney, 21, and Wyme-
1 Burdette, 28, .companiony-#¥"
Karpis and his pal, Harry Camp-’
bel. . The women have beth.
brought here from the federsl
reformatory in -Michigan, where"
‘they are serving five-year terms.
n the same cbarge on ‘which
Adams and Randall are being tried,
> Report has it the women are’
ompletely disillusioned from. the
amor they -once believed ‘was'
ched to association with gang-.

ters and that whep they take the
p !ﬂ ”‘ m. 2.

: ]T - e et e




Miami Tribune, Miami, Florides, 6-7-37.

J the jury. Opening legal battles
| are expected to center on an at-
tempt by the defense to withhold
from the jury ccriain statements
the defendants are alleged to have
{ made shortly after their arrest,
| and the defense attempt to intro-
£ duce into evidence certain confi-
! dential government reports from
the office of J. Edgar Hoover,
chief of the federal bureau of in-
vestigation. :
While Judge Ackerman has set
aside only a week for the trial,
many connected with both the
prosecution” and the defense be-
lieve ‘at least 10 days will be con-

sumed in the battle over the
volume of evidence.’

Charles H. Carr, special attor-
ney from the office of Attorney
i General Homer Cummings, is here
. to handle the prosecution, a fact
. -seen by many as indicative of the
: importance attached to the trial
. by authorities in the nation’s capi-

-,

g

- iyes cwwm et we

tol. The def_engg lggnl array is
lbgaded by Attorney Bart A. Riley.

consuimed . with she selection of

Y

e




From the Miami Daily News, Miami, Floride, 6-7-37.
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HUTE[EMWYE
KEPT SEGLUDED

' anmlan Reportedly
Called Karpis Clevg__-
land Gambler

-—

L E Gr/ay, formerly usistsnt
manager of Kl Comodoro hotel,
testitying for the prosecution in the
‘government's case against Joe H.
Adams and Henry (Duke) RandaHl
.on charges of ha.rborlnx Alvin
:Karpis while the latter was be!ng
-sought for kldnaplnz, said this aft-
srnoon Karpis and his companions
Jaad aroused his suspicions whllo
ey were staying at the hotel. .

! Gray said the gang only went out

t night, the men wore their hats

very low and they seemed plenti-
l’ully supplied with money, - .-

s

SAYS KIDNAPER

He said he questioned’ Adams
about them and.Adams told him'
‘they were used-car dealers. He
said Adams, upon further question-
ing, told him the guests wers
Tleveland gamblers who had fled
the Ohio city for thoir hves atter
some trouble there. _

ent for théSdward '
10 Bremer Miduuping, ‘eoucs i

7-576

i‘;ka.rph and 80 lomo SR gang

odoro.during«the
!winr.er of 1934-35, ‘when. Mm
e
* Choosing - o -
‘,th sach side exercising only two

Musselwhite, F. M. Richardson, H.,
€, Weber, 'F. M Henderson, John|
Foster, Willlain H. Cox, jr, Frank
McCoy, M. J. Heck, William &
Arnold, J. B well, M. V l:dlln{
and Robert B. Ingram. - :

The government will pmant tts’

,.,'

dicated in his opening statement.

‘Washington, reviewed his evidence,

and subpequent coming to m-
of the Karpis-Barker gang, to
gﬂurect of Dolores Delaney and
ona Burdette, companio
is and Harry Campbell, !
» in Atlantic City, N. J. ~ ¢4 -
N . Florence Humphrey of Hjpe-
ltonc, Minn.,, was the first witness.
Bbe_testified she had appeared bs-

case {n chronological order, Cearr:

The special assistant to the at-’
torney general, assigned hdre from

Yrom the Bremer kidnaping Jan 17,.

Mr. Nathar __ ..
M. Tokson

Br. Nizhols.

2Ir. Quian.
P ,Z<
: n
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From the Miami Daily News, Miami, Florida, 6-7-37.

fote the grand jury. “Ame,
Mfbn, Which later m.&%e%hrph

as a member of the gang which
kidnaped Bremer, holding him for
22 days until payment of a $200,000
ransom. Miss O’Connor of 8t.
Paul, Minn., deputy clerk in U. 8.
court there, produced certified
copies of the indicitment and bench
warrant, and later issued May 4,
1934. The govérnment will attempt
to prove Adams and Randall had
“knowledge and notice” the war:
rant had been issued for Karpis.
K. R. McIntyre of Washington,
special agent of the federal bu-
reau investigation, who directed
the nation-wide hunt for Karpis,
then known as “Public Enemy No.
1,” testified that two special squads
devoted all their time to appre-
hending the Karpis-Barker gang
following indictment of its mem-
bers. The squads worked out of
8t. Paul and Chicago, he said. He
identified photographs of the gang-
sters, which were introduced, and
produced an F. B, L identification
order. b
McIntyre, who had been author-
ized by J. Edgar Hoover, chief of
the federal bureau of investigation,
to substitute as defense ‘witness
for him, was questioned by Bart

2

.}. Riley, head of defense counsel,
aring a 15-minute recess. Riley
formed U. 8. Judge Alexander
kerman, Tampa, who is presiding
1 place of Judge John W. Holland,
bat he wanted to find qut if Mec-
‘ntyre has F. B. L records in his
»o88ession he will lat¥yRrtembt to
bave introduced.

“'giving them a

 Mri. Ruth Mack” of_Clegaland
Phlo, WHo “Was employed by an
\utomobile dealer there, said
Aarpis bought a car from the com-
;pany in 1034. The government ex-|
,_pectsl.to p(!l'ov:h this afternoon that|
. 8nd others came to
!nthomlnthonnotlmmm
«  Among contentions Carr expects
: x;’rove, ‘u::‘ording to his state-
- ment, are: t Karpis and others
came to Miami and registered at

{ El Comodoro hotel 1a the ey ot/

. 1834; that he asked for Adams, |

manager, because Willie Harrison|"

member of the gang had known

Adams for five years and recom-f

mended him; that Adams pur-{
chased tickets aboard a Pan An,;er-
ican plane for Karpis and others,
letter of introduc-
tion to Nathaniel Hellgr, mianager
of Parkview hotel, Havana: that
Karpis left his car with Adams;
that other members of the gang
‘subsequently .came to , stop-
'Iping at El Comodoro hotel; that
{Adams arranged for renting of a
house near Oklawaha, Fla, to Fred
iand “Ma” Barker, subsequently
killed there by F. B. I agents;
That Adams made a trip to
Etowah, Tenn, to persuade one
Harry Cook there to purchase Ten-
nessee license plate for a car, to
be malled to T. C. Blackburne,
alias Fred Barker; that Adams as-
sisted Karpis in renting a house at
1121 N. E. 85th st, paying Mrs.
Thomas, ov[ner, $750 rental; that
.Adams went to Oklawaha to warn
:the Barkers that F. B. L ‘men were
‘after them. . - ‘
i, [Adams sat calmly as Carr made
.his lengthy statement. Randall's
‘face twitched x::tit‘:lubly, and twice

he oa
[particulars of the review.

v

‘I five ways,” would result in the

“Judge Akerman detied & noton]
4o q two indictments on
which the government™~wili~psose-
cute. Riley urged in behalf of his
motion that during 1935 and 1936
he bad conferred with Walter L.
Barlow, - formerly in charge -of
prosecuting the case, and that Bar-
low had told him he had twice
recommended to Attorney General
Homer L. Cummings the case be
dismissed. : T #
" A statement made last year
T. R. Knight, father-in-law of
Adams, that he had been told by
persons in “Baltimore that they
could get the case quashed if -he
paid them $10,000 was reported. by
Riley. Knight, in response to in-
formation given him here, went to
Baltimore to confer with H.' D.
Miller and Benjamin Franklin of
that city, Riley said. The latter
arranged a meeting with one “Mr.
Sher,” who said the $10,000, “split
government’s withdrawing from
the case. e : R .
Judge Akerman, overruling the
motion, said that promises made
to Riley that the case would -be
dismissed had no legal validity. He
allowed Riley permission to later
offer a motion to suppress state-
ments said to have been made by
Adams and Randall before their

rast. L -
rrPuliminurlu got underway In
federal court here today with it be-|
coming apparent from the start the
defense will make a heated attack
on G-man methods in working up
the case. - - .
. “We don't want a Fourth of July
speech before this p ctive
jury,” Carr shouted as ey, of
the defense, started talking about
government records which he "4
trying to have introduced. - . -

The venirs was excused as the
srgument was continued. - - - -

ords into court, daclaring al! gov-
iernment records in the bursau are
cvonfidential. It was this that

istarted Riley’s argument.

Rep, ‘Ll‘ Mark Wilcox wres-peegent
t the delense table, and will be
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aside Story of “Ol Creepy” Karpie=
Miami Tourist Visit to Be Revealed

IR It

INDIANAPOLIS STAR

7, 1937

'~ Miami, Fla., June 6.—UP)—Alvin Karpis has been behind the bars of
waterbound Alcatraz for many months, but this week probably will be
lold for the first time the inside story of “Old preepy's" role as a tour-

ist of Florida's,gold coast.
As did many:an honest, weary

vated him to the rank of Public

Charged with assisting Karpis
during that stay, Joe .H. Adams,
dog track operator, and Henry
(Duke) Randal, pari mutuel clerk,
have been called to trial in Federal
@ourt tomorrow. They have
pleaded innocent, claiming they
had no reason to suspect the man
they served was the outlaw.

KFederal attorneys scoffed at

ors that Karpis, sentenced to
lif§ imprisonment for the William
Hamm kidnaping, would be re-

“

e
o
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in December of 1934 to seek surcease from the labors which had ele-

businessman, Karpis came to Miami

Enemy No..1. He lolled on lunnyi

beaches, saw dog and horse races, visited popular night resorts.

they said, that Harry Campbell,
associate of Karpis and likewise
imprisoned, would be called.

Girls to Testify.
The girls left behind by Karp!

and Campbell when they shot

of a police trap at Atlantic City on
Jan. 20, 1935, were here, however,
transferred from the Federal
women’s detention farm at Milan,
Mich., to tell their hitherto undis--
closed story. .

tufhed to testify. Nor was it likely, [ The women, Dolores Delaney and

Wynona Burdette, have served,
nearly 3 years of their §-year gen-
tences. They spent several hours
Saturday shopping, ‘under guard,
‘for their court appearance,
. There are 2 indictments against
Adams and Randall. One accuses
‘them of harboring and aiding Kar-
! pis, knowing he was being sought
' for the kidnaping at St. Paul of Ed- !
ward G. Bremer. The other’
charges conspiracy. @ - " .. - .
Charles H. -Carr, special assist- |
ant to the attorney general, said
'maximum of 2 years’ impriso
iment and $10,000 fine was possib
‘under the conspiracy charge, )
"6 months and $1,000 under 1
boring bill, - - -
‘Alded Karpis, ‘Charge. ' -~
Adams specifically is accu’ed of
ansferring a machine gun to
Karpis, assisting the outlaw in
renting a house, receiving a $1,000
-;anrknote and other money from

pis. e “
, Randall is charged with pur-
‘chaging an automobile for Karpis
with $1,095 given him by the out-
Jaw, arranging railway transpor-
Yation to Atlantic’ City for the 2

i
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From the Miami Daily News, Miami, Floxida, 6-7-37.

FIGURES IN KARPIS (‘ONSPIRACY TRIAL

. ’ : -—mml Daily News nm- .
. Here nre lome of the principal figures in the Karpis harboring u-m
which started here today in federal court, Upper, left to right: Bart

Riley, defense attorney; Henry Randall, defendant; Rep. J. ‘Mark -
Wilcox;~wrivo=will be a defense witness; Jos H. Adnﬁrgmﬂudnn:.

:omrn...B0d Charles Carr, Washington, prosecutor. , T
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' .ing that stay, Joe H. Adams, dog track
_ operator, and Henry Randall, pari-

" their story. Dolores Delaney and Wy-

7. _S’ 26 - /4

STORY OF KARPIS
VISIT: IN FLORIDA
T0 BE REVEALED

Lo

Pair Go on Trial Today for
Aiding Him.

Miam!, Fla., June 6—(#®)—Alvin
Karpis has been behind the bars of
Alcatraz prison for many months, but
this week the inside story of “Old
Creepy's” réle as a tourist of Flori-
da’s gold coast proBably will be told
for the first time.

As did many an honest, weary busi-
ness man, Karpis came to Miami in
December of 1934 to seek surcease
from the labors which had elevated
hir to the rank of Public Enemy No.
1. He lolled on sunny beaches, saw
races; visited night resorts.

Charged with assisting Karpis dur-

mutuel clerk, have been called to
trial in federal court tomorrow.

The girls left behind by Karpis and
Campbell when they shot free of a
police trap at Atlantic City on Jan.
20, 1935, are here, however, trans-
ferred from the federal women’s de-
tention farm at Milan, Mich,, to tell

nona Burdette have served néarly
three years of their five year sen-
tences for aiding the gunmen.

Adams ' specifically is accused of
transferring a machine gun to Kar-
pis, assisting the outlaw in renting a
house, receiving a $1,000 banknote
and other money from Karpis. ’
. Randall "is charged with purchas-
ing an automobile for Karpis with
$1,095 given him by the outlaw, ar-

ranPigg railway transportation to At-|.
lantic Sty for the two women and |,

suggestin® an Atlantic City hotel for
the stay there of Karpis, Campbell

.and the women.

Cang Girls toJTalk *

- N~

(Story in adjoining col

Wyx’xona Burdette, who is serving
prison sentence for aiding Alvin
Karpis and his gunman, has been
sent to Florida to testify in gov-
ernment’s case against men accused
of aiding the former public enemy
before his capture. B

Polores. Delaney was th
girl left behind by Xarpis and his
| associate Harry Campbell, when
they shot way out of Atlantic Sty

¥

e 6ther

trap in 1935.. She also
taken from the women’s

ik
e —

Michigan to testify in Miami <.
{ Associated Press Photos.) !
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ITWO GO ON TRIAL -
" &S KARPIS D

L 323
Miami, Fla., June 7 WP.—Joe H.
Adams, Miami hotel manager, and
Henry “Duke” Randal' go on trial
in Federal court today on charge ot
: harboring Alvin Karpfs, erstwhile
Public’ Enemy No. 1.

Karpis now is serving a life term :
for kidnaping Edward G. Bremer, |

- wealthy St. Paul brewer. -
Disposition of the case will ¢

the overnment’s files on the /ho- |

torioul Barker-Karpis gang ich
abducteN Bremer in St. Paul ig/1934
and held him prisoner 22 dayd until

& $200,000 ransom. was paid.
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Mr. Foxworth ...

vo Puf on THal ]
- As Karpis Aides|

‘ 0 Wntnesses to Teshfy in
Florida Pair Harbored,
Publlc Enemy No. IJ

'S

% X tv:hoammm T

.w.m,m June'l——'rheﬁm
mentwureadywlthmorethanso
Fwitnesses today in ine TFederal,
Oourttﬂ&lofaoeﬁ.mm
Henry (Duke) Randanonehm
of harboring Alvin Karpis in 1934
and 1935 while the then  Puhlic .

?EnemyNo.lmbelngloughtm
. the Edwcrd G.Bremerkldmplnz

case,
Adnms, dog tmck opentor and
Miami hotel operator, and Randall,
former pari-mutuel clerk, are under ,
two indictments, one charging them
with harboring and aiding Karpis,
knowing he was being sought in" thek’
Bremer case, lnd t.he other chm
ing conspiracy. . .

* Two Women Wltna-u )
" ey evernment wimesses - BROOKLYN DAILY EAGLE

-

PO

. eer preca:

vy S Pn e

- Burdette, brought here from the
'U ) theyte;‘ ‘ted thmm ch.. Farwarded by New Yark Office
here Ve serv years
‘o't five-year sentences. ‘They ac- JU“ 7" ‘937
companied Karpis and Harry Camp-

bell, his associate, on their stay here
durlng the Winter of 1934-35. They
‘were left behind when the pair shot
their way out of a police trap at
Atlantic City, N..J., Jan. 20, 1935, _
- Karpis, aervingslﬂetermstm-
catraz Prison for the Willilam Hamm
/kidnapping, and Campbell, also
oervinz tlme there, left Miam! hur-
‘riedly Jan. 16, 1935, &fter -“Ma”
Barker and her son were zlain by
I'ekclieral agents in a gun battle at
Oklawaha, Fla. Karpis assertedly
wukthe “brnns" of the Ksrpu-

.P

rpls was being sought for

. merkidnapingttthetimo '
02 4 R i .-J,/) ( 7




" altimore News-Post,
June 7, 1937.

1PIS FRIENGS
ICE THINL -

MIAM]L, Fm. June 1—(1 P)—-
4+The Government was ready with
*mére than 50 witnesses today in -
.the Federal Court trial of Joe H.
4 Adams and Henry -(“Duke”) Ran-
3 dall on charges of harboring Alvin
YKarpis in 1934 and 1935, while the
~then Public Enemy No. 1 was being
.sought in the Edward G. Bremer
¢kidnaping case;

« The Government witnesses hx-
‘cluded Dolqres Delaney and Wy-
«nomea Burdette, brought here from
‘the U. 8. penitentiary at Milan,
‘Mich., where they bhave served
‘three years of five-year sentences,
;Thoy accompanied Xarpis § and
:Harry. Campbell, -his associatp, -on
their stay here during the winter
,of 1§34-35. They were left bghina
_wheg the pair shot their way dut ot
‘a pofjce trap at Atlantic City. N. J,

hn ry 20, 1935, i |

P TP
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3
rrangements for the rentmg of the farmhouse in Oklowaha, Fla.,,in which "Mq” Barker ond Iie;f
», Fred, members of the Karpis gang of kidnapers, yere shot to death by a posse of G men; were:
ng 'M_lami i through.Joe H. Adams, who wenton trlal in Federal court yesterday with Hendry (Duke).

A SRt s Randall as conspirators in harboring Al-g
Oy ‘ vin Karpis and fellow gangsters, a wit-}

g ‘o “,. .~ |ness told the jury during the afternaonf
2. " s {session. -The witness was Carson Brad
- o .

E3 o ford-ewner of the countryhome, and his
135 : o "testimony was re«!
2.9 < ., garded as the most;
Y . damaging given
+ 3 - during a day in whic
g (‘- Charles H. yCarr, feds

eral prosecutor, began}

bmldmg up evidence!
against the two Miamians,
'whom the federal govern-:
|ment accuses of hiding the ;
'Karpis mobsters at the El
:Comodoro hotd'-“'“-:' tlu f <
and wipter of 2R84




v Adams and - Randall ‘are being
defended by Attorney Bart Riley
-and Germrgressman J.: Wiltox,
whose association with the case
was not made ' - .
;public until the
ginning of the
afternoon session
when Riley men-
tioned the South
Florida represen-
tative as his as-
‘sistant and Wil-
-cox himself told
‘newspaperme n
that he had.been .
‘tonnected with - ’
t".e case for some =
time. -~ .- " camm
“. Carr, an assistant to the United
States attorney general, announced
10 newspaper men at the conclusion
0f the first day of the trial that
he hopes to call as witnesses today
Dolores Delaney and Wynona Bur-
dette, ¢ompanions of Karpis and
Harry CampdeT¥1pal, when the
gangsters were guests at the Miami
Jotel. The two women are serving
sentences at the federal women’s
Pprisdn and were brought here sey-
‘eral jdays ago to testify for. the
government. . ) -
“Ijll admit the first day s
rather tame,” Carr said. “Bul’ I
‘think you boys will have a gobd
story to write tomorrow. 1 have
‘tried today to show that Karpis
and his pals resided at the hotel.
Then I will take them to Cuba, then
‘back to Miami and from there on up
to Atlantic City where they met
their Waterloo.” : .

The morning session of yester-
day’s trial was taken up with the|
selection of the jury, a process that
required far less time than ob-
servers had predicted. With the
preliminary evidence out of the
way, the government prosecutors
today will get into the meat of
their case against Adams and
Randall, supporting the lengthy
summary given to the jury at the
outset by Attorney Carr. .

Those chosen as jurors were:
. William Musselwhite, F. M. Rich-
ardson, H. C. Weber, F. M. Hen-
derson, John Foster, William H.
Cox, jr., Frank McCoy, M. J.
Heck, William E. Arnold, J. B.

Powell, M, V. Edlin and Robert B.
; m - L N -
" The federal prosecutor - linked'
,Adams with the renting of the
;Oklawaha farmhouse with the di*
.rect testimony” of Bradford, who

.maid en am@' with
p\dnms in the real estate usinug
aluring the days of the boom.™ ... . <

F<oDid Adig sver Talke with 305,

'

.about renting a IaFmhouse mear
H0klawaha?” Carr asked Bradford.
. “Yes, he did,” Bradford replied.
. “Did you own the house?”
“Yes, sir.” e T
-Bradford testified that Adams
made lengthy inquiry about the
property, with the result that
Bradford agreed to rent it.
“Who did he say he was rentin,
it for?” Bradford was asked. -
. “He said an elderly lady and her
.two sons wanted it,” the- witness
" answered. - - )
{  Bradford said he was not intro-
. duced to his prospective tenants
. and never saw them. . .

e !

out?” Carr asked.

“Oh, yes sir,” replied Bradford,
ruefully. -

The audience Jaughed.
- “Do you know what happened
to your house?” the prosecutor
inquired. <. .

“The .federal ents shot
up,” Bradford replied. -
t ~Some time after the shooting
- and the funerals of “Ma” Barker
j and her outlaw son, Bradford
b testified that Adams talked with
Elxim at the Biscayne Kennell club.

Radeis S N

asked. c e
they were that kind of people,”
Bradford answered.
for the damage to my house. But
i I, wouldn’t take the money.”

© “As a matter of fact,” the
prosecutor inquired, “you told him
: that you wouldn't take that kind
of money?” . :
- “I don’t recall exactl
 told him,” said Bradford, “but it

 that neither Adams nor Randall
Jknew the character of the
“guests,” who later turned out to
_be Karpis and his mobsters, was
L. E. Gray, former assistant man-
ager of the El Commodoro hotel.
. ~“Adams told me the agents
might be looking up Randall be-
‘cause of some labor trouble he
had up in New Jersey,” Gray sgid.
_“Later on, however, I told Adams

Rooms 405 and 404 of the hotel.
£ They seldom went out in the day
‘Mime, ate many meals in their

“Do you know how they went 1

it

+  “What did Adams say?” Carr}
L “He told me hé didn't know [

Then he|
offered me a $1,000 bill to pay|

what 1]
probably was something like that.” ||

Another witness, whose testi- i
mony attacked the defense plea

A was suspicious of the parties in |

Fo

!
y
N

i

|

Ty

!;:"I “askéd - Adams “Who Xhose
Tpeople were,"~Grxy-testitied. “He
stold me they were used car dea)-
sers. Later on T was driving to
West Paly Beach _with Adams
#and told him I thought that the
i ng:ntl were getting suspicions of
Yhiln. I told him I had talked with
gnight and that Knight had told
me he understood these people
‘were in the gambling racket up:
@dn Cleveland.” - - . .7
2 “What did Adams ug when you
#told him what you had been told
{ by Knight?’ Carr asked. .
¢ “He said it was true,” replied
~Gray. “He said he understood that
“#hese people had gotten in bad
;,:t.hmu a -ehenpge~in administras
[tions and ha®"t8 Teave. Adams toﬁ
e he had been told this in confi-
dence and had promised not to tell
anyone.” - B
> Gray identified FBI photo--
graphs of Karpis, “Ma” Barker,
Fred Barker, Wynona Burdette
and Dolores Delaney as the guests-
| Adams first described as used car
dealers, adding that he was charg-
ing the party regular commercial
rates but was t%ti to apply the
tourist season rat® by Adams.
. Mrs. Bertha Gray, wife of thé
former assistant manager, followed
her husband to the witness stand,
testifying that Adams had bor-
rowed her portable radio and had
it installed in is’ room and
her testimony was corroborated by
James Grant, a negro bellboy, who |
took the radio to the gangster’s
quarters.’ T
~The government introduced con-
siderable testimony to” show that
the Delaney woman was in a deli-
cate condition at the time Karpis
brought her to Miami. Because!
of her f{llness, witnesses stated,
\Ka?ilis was anxious to get her out}
of the hotel and to move her to.

‘a rented home. . % = & .
. _This home was leased at 1121
N. E. 85th st, from Mr. and Mrs. :
L. W. Thomas, both of whom were'
‘called as federal witnesses. Thomas'
[testified that he had asked Adamns
to keep on the lookout for pros-
‘pective tenants and that the $750°
for the lease of the house to %
is and the Delaney woman had’
‘been paid him by the defendant, - -
- Under cross-examination by ‘At-

torney Bart Riley, ehief defense
counsel, Thomas said he did not;'
‘know at th time that his tenant!
was Karpis, thén Public Enemy.

- “He looked like ‘a-pollege ])bi,“;;
Kar-

omas shid. © W onn
Mrs. Thomss said she
is to rent her home after observ-
the Dela: mn’s. condi-

I

-

.-
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= 1 told Pffn :Eflphée was qulet]
and secluded and just what he was
looking for,” Mrs. Thomas said. 1
Then the government called Dr.
F. O. Nichols, who treated -the
Delaney woman at his office as
“Mrs. L. O. Woods.”
.- “I called at her home one ‘day
and asked if Mrs. oods was
there,” Dr. Nichols testified. “They
told me she wasn’t, but that Mrs.
Green was. I related the incident
to Adams and he replied that per-
haps she wasn’t married.” = =
rs. Ida Mae Dunlap, then a
nurse in Dr. Nichols’ office, testi-
fied that Karpis was a daily vis-
itor from Dec. 3, 1934, to Jan. 10,
1935. She said Karpis, known to
her as “E. M. Green,” was quiet,
talked very little, and on occasions|
spent the entire day at the doc-
tor’s office waiting for the ﬁly—
1 sician to return from his calls, Mrs.
{ Ida. Carmichael, a practical nurse,
‘related how she cared for the De-
laney woman.in the 85th st. home
and that she knew her patient as
Mrs. Green.” T
The first witness of the after-
noon session was Robert Donohue
of Wapokoneth, O.; former auto-
mobile salesman, who sold Karpis
& light coupe in the fall of 1934.
He admitted, under Attorney
Riley’s cross-examination, that he
‘did not know Karpis was a federal
fugitive. Donohue was followed
to the stand by Arthur- Sander-
cock, cashier of the EIl Commoddr
hotel, who identified the estab-
lishment’s arrival and departure
books. He said Dolores Delaney
‘was registered as “Mrs. Wagner,”"
that “Ma” Barker was on the
hooks as “Mrs. Ryan” and that'
Karpis was known under the name
of “Green.” - i
Prosecutor Carr questioned
Sandercock closely about the man-
‘ner in whic hKarpis’ valuables were
kept in the hotel safe, the wit-
ness admitting that Adams always
handled the envelope in which the
Eangster’s cash was held for safe:
eeping. “Ma” Barker, according
]to Sandercock, was a guest of the
hotel on two occasions and that
her son, Fred Barker, who died
qwith his mother in the Oklawaha}
- gun battle, was there two or three
times. Barker, he said, was known
at teh hotel ag “Harry Summers.”
The witness also testified that
.| Nathaniel Heller, proprietor of
"| the Park View hotel, Havana, who
was held as a conspirator and later
released, was a frequent visitor]
1at the ElI Comodoro in the fall
{and winter of 1934, 1935.
{_ Miss Gladys Fahrion, one of the
El Comodoro’s switchboard opera-
tors, testified that she saw “Ma”|

and Fred Barker go into Adams:
,grinto- office and that Adamsg!
rought them to the desk when.

ey registered. = . A% AN - gal
g'l‘he government's "tlnr:ro ‘:{

ranged to get & pet.

w Adams ar
- s

: : “E‘M ing sta-

on at Efowah, Tenn. = "5 - 3%
"~ Cook ge'sti]fisd l:hth:ld'm visited

m _and aske 18 P m gettmz
. set of Tennessee plates.- -~ . - .
I “He gave me-a. slip with the-
motor numbers of the car,” Cook
"said. *“He said he wanted the li-
heense for some -people who were
trunning liquor. So I got them for
thim and mailed them to Miami.”. -

" After Cook, at the direction of
iﬂxe prosecutor, picked out Randall
from the group at the defense table,
he testified that Randall visited
Etowah sometime after the license
plates were delivered. =
- “He went from Miami to a point
near Etowah by plane,” Cook said.
“Then he came to my place in a
-rented car. He asked me if I was
a friend of Joe Adams. I didn't!
understand what he was driving at '
but I told him that I was and then
he handed me a $50 bill. I took it
down to the bank the next morning
adn they told me it was allright.”
Cook’s testimony concerning the
Tennessee plates was corroborated
by Ray P, Hamilton, an official of
the Tennessee motor vehicle. depart-

ment, . . :
Highlights of-the morning ses-
sion_were the opening statements
by Charles H. Carr, special assist-
ant to the United States attorney
general, who is conducting the
prosecution, and Bart A. Riley,
chief defense counsel, and the sur-
prising speed with which the jury
was selected. . . e
" "Each side used only two peremp-
tory challenges, although the prose-
cution had been allotted six and
the defense 12..So the 12 men,
who will decide the fate of Adams
and Randall, were chosen within an
hour after the first juror was
called to the box. Judge Akerman:
g:eviousgl had excuse nine mem-;
rs of the panel for various rea-|
sons, chiefly illness in their fami-|
lies or the fact that their absence |
from business would result in seri-
ous financial loss,. - . ". = -
. With the calling of the jury half
‘complete, Attorney Riley made
two motions, both of which Judge
Akerman overruled. The first
sought to quash the indictments
against Adams and Randall and
Fthe second asked the suppression
of further prosecution on the
ggounds that tlltehr fedzehn:‘m
. of investigation, through its. !
had promf.:ed ‘to halt further prose-]
cution of Adams in return for his
destifying against Karpis _before
federal grand and petit juries in
LSt. Paul when tbe.mﬁt:_r chief-
tain was convicted for his part in
the Bremer kidnaping. — ..»
# Riley also objected to the in
Buction by the prosecution of
tatements Adams mdy have m:z
the federal agents and asked
_productiep of -apcords tn sh

- Attorney parc.adsaitted fo the
bpoena that had been issued for
. Edgar Hoover, chief of the FBI,
% been served and read a tele-
from Hoover wherein- the
Bead G man designated Agent K.
% McIntyre as his representative,
cIntyre wis a Witness during the
3morning session, producing photo-:
’praphs of Karpis and members of
shis gang as well as pickup orders
_ or them to all police de-.
. partments and FBI branches
tthroughout the United States, At:
ftorney Riley objected to this testi-
‘mony on the grounds that his cli-
ents had not received the orders
and therefore had no knowledge
that Karpis and his Eh were fugi-
tives in the Bremer kidnaping.
Attorney Riley succeeded, how-
€ver, in reading into the record a
lengthy document in" support of
‘his motion to quash the indict-
ments. The instrument consisted
of a chronological history of the
entire case, including the veiled
charge thiat efforts had been made
to bribe persons connected with
the defense; that promises of im-
munity had been made to Adams;’

i that an assistant United States at-

torney general had assured’ the
defense counsel that the ease
against Adams would be dismis-
sed and that high government
officials had *expressed grave
doubts” that Adams would be con-
tvicted. __ . ¢ .- ST e

The bribery allegation was’
strenuously opposed by Attorney
Carr for the government and the
| prosecutor asked Judge Akermann
to suppress publication of all of
Riley’s motion. The judge de-
clined to make such a request of
the newspapers, suggesting that
‘Carr do 50 and formal notice was
served on all reporters at the
preﬁauble; P P T
: iley, in the same -motion,{
charged breach of faith on_the
part of the government in pushing
the prosecution of Adams in the
face of explicit promises to drop
L)t‘he charges. He said he had wired

is client it would be all right to
 testify before federal juries in 8t.
Paul and that Adams’ .testimony

B -Atepex Carc, teavest.fo hs!

'was a factor-tw<the-ultimate con-]
viction of Karpis. - o ¥




r .

‘court to deny RQ];;'I m'o.tidn wa;

‘based on the grounds the defense

pleas was “frivolous, untimely and

set forth no legal reasons for a

_dismissal of the case against either

"Adams or Randall.” .

‘; “The fact that he has been com-
ipelled to testify against himself,”
. Carr said, ‘“is of no ihterest to
1 this court. We are not offering
"any of his testimony at this time.
If we do the court can then pass
-on the admissability of the testi-
‘mony.” o . .

. The federal prosecutor further
pointed out that no official of the
government is able to promise im-
munity from prosecution and that
no agreement between the defend-
ant and any agent would be bind-
ing upon the government.

“But an agent of the FBI did
make such a promise,” Riley re-
plied. “Perhaps the FBI can make
and break promises with im-
punity. But the fact remains.that
: Adams was compelled to be a fed-
eral witness at St. Paul and that
he was not warned of his constitu-
tional rights.”

Judge Akerman overruled Riley’s
motion and proceeded with the
selection of the jury.

Judge Akerman’s preliminary
instructions to the jury were brief.
He warned them against talking
about the case with anyone, even
among themselves, urged them to
pay strict attention to all the evi-
dence and to weigh the facts as
presented by the prosecution and
defense.

Attorney Carr’s opening state-
ment was a graphic recital of how
the federal bureau of investigation
trailed the Karpis gang from the
Bremer kidnaping to the gun

in northeast Florida, in which
“Ma” Barker and her son, Fred,
were killed by a barrage of bullets
fired into their farmhouse hideout
by a posse of G men, and the sub-
sequent arrests of Karpis and his
women companions, Dolores De-
laney and Wynona Burdette. His
statement follows:

“Bremer was kidnapped on Jan.
:17, 1934, and held 22 days.
. “Indictment was returned

'a bench warrant issued for bhis

arrest May 4,1934.  ° |
“The federal biureau of investi-

gation, about March, 1934, issued

identification cards for the follow- |
‘ing persons who were members of |

Karpis-Barker gang who were
‘wanted in connection with the
kidnaping of Bremer: Alvin Kar-
is, Arthur Barker, Fred Barker,
arry Sawyer, Wynona Burdette,
lores” Delaney, -Russell Gibson,
rHarry Campbell, Ma Barker, Willie
;Harrison, and others; also duri
sthe latter partof 1984, two specia
isquads of the ; :
ngng to apprehen members ‘of

- -

is purchaséd a BI¥¢k. Ford _coupe
leveland, O., which he later
drove to Minmi, "I"lg:, _with Dolorur

i“dn Fuly §8, 1984 Rivin Kar.

Delaney. L e
-“On_September 1, 1934, mem-
Fbers of the gang, William Harri-
son and Harry Sawyer, registm-edl
at the El Comodoro hotel in rooms
1004 and 1005, and Harrison had!
been acquainted with Adams for
approximately five years. .

:| View hotel, Havana, and also to

About September 10, 1934
Willie Harrison delivered a ma-
thine gun to Adams for safekeep-
ing, and ,that Adams stored the
machine gun in & golf bag in his
private office. T

.“On September 20, Alvin Kar-
pis_and Dolores Delaney arrived
in Miami in a black Ford ‘coupe !

they purchased in Cleveland and E

proceeded to the El Comodoro
hotel where Karpis asked the room
clerk for Joe Adams, and on being F’
told Joe Adams was not in, reg-}
istered at the hotel under the name
of J. Wagner’ and ‘Mrs. Wagner’
and were given room 1008. Kar- "

Adams call him.
“On September 21, 1934, Adams }:
purchased tickets on the Pan?
American airlines to Havana for
Karpis and Dolores Delaney, and )
on September 21, 1934, Karpis|{
and Delaney departed for Havana.
Befqre leaving, Adams gave Kar-
pis a letter or card of introduction
to Nathaniel Heller at the Park

pis left word at the desk to have!

v

George Harriz of the American
Bar. Also, before leaving, Karpis
left the Ford coupe which he and

! Dolores Delaney drove to Miami
. in with Joe Adams, and told him

battle at Oklawaha, a small town|

: named in this indictment. -

"of ‘Wagner’, and used their letters

against Alvin Karpis, et al, and |

Were endeay-

that he could use the car or =zell
it, if Willie Harrison or the owner
did not ecall for it.

“Evidence will be offered to
show that Nathaniel Heller was a!
meémber of the conspiracy and a
co-conspirator with the defendants’

“On arriving in Havana, Karpis’

"and Delaney registered at . the

Park View hotel under the namei
of introduction and met Heller.?
Heller assisted Karpis in procur- |
ing a cottage at Varadero beach,

and at a later time took Dolores

Delaney to a Ford agency and

Assisted her jn"BUGRZ & Ford snd

a?odp.‘,. S o cnae
‘ord for Delamesvmsiny - 272 .
-~ “On September 29, 0;(,' other
‘members of the ng, namely,
"Harry Campbell and Fred Barker,
game to Miami. They istered
into the El Comodoro hotel—
Lampbell ander the name of ‘Sum-
‘'mers’, and Fred Barker under the
name of ‘Blackburn’, and were
given room 1005." T

“On September 80, wanother
member of the gang, Ma Barker,
registered ' at tﬁ:- El Comodoro
hotel under the name of ‘Mrs. G.

E. Ryan’ and was given room
11004.” - :

“About the middle of October,’
'Heller and Adams began exchang-
ing cablegrams for the gang.” . ,
© “On October 16, Heller sent a
cablegram for Karpis to - Joe
Adams, saying, “WHEN DOES
PARTY EXPECT TO COME
OVER HAVE YOU HEARD
FROM. WILLIE ANSWER COL-
LECT”. On October 18, Heller
sent another eablegram for Karpis
to Joe Adams which said, “CAN
WILLIE CCME TOMORROW”.
On October 25, Joe Adams sent a”
cablegram for Kate Barker to
Heller, stating “RYAN ARRIVES-
THURSDAY PLANE”. On No-.
vember 2, Heller sent a cablegram=
for Karpis to Joe Adams, saying,*
“DID ANYONE COME OVER IF
NOT WHEN ANSWER IMME—%
DIATELY COLLECT.” .

“About November - 5, 1934,
Randall registered the Ford coupe
belonging to Karpis in his name .
and gave the address of the El
Comodoro hotel. From this time
on Randall continued to use the.
Ford.” . : R
. “About November 6, Joe Adams
telephoned Carson Bradford., the
owner of a house in Oklawaha. -
and arranged for the renting of
the house to Fred Barker. Ma

Barker, and Harry Campbell.”

. - “About the middle of November,
'Adams made a trip to Etowah,-
‘Tennessee, and had a friend of -his
‘by the name of Harry Cook pur-
chase license plates for a Buick
car which was owned by
Barker. Adams had Cook secure
the license plates and mail them to
T. C. Blackburn, -El, Comodoro
hotel. Adams told Cook that he
was buying the plates for a fellow
running whiskey.” - -

“About this = time, - Dolores
Delaney wrote a letter for Karpis,
taddressed to Mr. Adams, stating
that Karpis had received Adams’
cablegram and inquiring about
Willie, and that party were coming
over; also stated that if that party
as coming over, for Adams to
ire Heller, and Karpis would
eet them at the boat with Mr.
eller, who will take care of every-
ing. Evidence will disclose that




[© “On~ Njvember 14, '1984.
Dolores Défaney and Nathaniel’
Heller came to Miami on the SS:
Cuba, and registered into the EIl
Comodoro hotel. Delaney made
this trip for the pur?ose of getting
Adams to help her locate a house
for her and Karpis to .live in.
Delaney returned to Cuba on No-
vember 18, o .
“On November 21, Adams sent
the telegram to Fred Barker at
Oklawaha, stating ‘I have been
sick Stop Papers will start today

sorry of delay Stop Mailing plates
today Stop Thanks for fish did
:‘r)uo])]' ':chem so much Stop Regards

all. . -

“On November 23, Fred Barker,
using the name of ‘T C. Black-
burn,” Kate Barker using the name
‘Mrs. Ryan,’ registered back into
the El Comodoro hotel, taking
rooms 904 and 905.”

“On Nov. 25, 1934, Harry Camp-
bell and Wynona Burdette, mem-
bers of the gang, used the name of
‘G. F. Summers and wife,’ and
registered into the ElI Comodoro
hotel, taking room 905. During the
time Burdette and Campbell were
living at the El Comodoro hotel,
Harry Campbell frequently met
Joe Adams on the 10th floor of the
hotel.” . .

“Sometime in December, 1934,
Randall made a trip to Barker's
place, at Oklawaha, and about two
days later made another trip to
Barker’s house at Oklawaha, and at
a later time in December, Randall
again made a trip to Barker’s
house at Oklawaha, and left a note
which said that the Barkers ‘had
better get out of the place and stay
out of there as the place was ‘hot’,”
and also that “he was getting tired
of warning them,” that “he wanted
to see the boys as soon as they got
back.” The evidence will show at
this time that Fred Barker, Harry
Campbell, and Alvin Karpis were
away on a trip to Chicago and
Toledo. At the time Randall left
the note he left word to have Black-
burn call at the El Comodoro hotel
as soon as they got back.”

b
-

*Fred Bark

Alvin Karpie, “Harry ~Campbell;
y ur (Do c)
Barker,”’ and Volney Davis, .Evi-

. denec 'will show that an unsigned

]

I3

“In the first part of December,
1934, an agent of the department
of justice, while in Park View
hotel, Havansytallkiag to Nathaniel

‘Heller, showed Heller pictures of

S e o S

_ moved into a room at the E1 Como-

" On December 6, Alvin Karpis re-
. turned on the SS. Cuba and moved |

- without registering.”

" laney,

- Jétter, postmarked ‘Havana, Cuba,

Dec. 15, addressed to the Hotel,
El Comodoro, was found at -the
house where Dolores Delaney lnd_l
Karpis were staying in January,
1935, which the government believes
the évidence will show was.a warn-
ing to Karpis of more agehts com-
ing to Havana.” .. S

. “On December 4, Delaney re-
turned from Cuba, by airplane and

doro hotel with Wynona Burdette.

W

into room 405, El Comodoro hotel, |
1

“On the evening of Dec. 5, the
following members .of the gang
were in Room 405, El Comodoro
hotel: Willie Harrison, Dolores De-
Wynona Burdette, Doc
‘Barker and Alvin Karpis, and at

this time Adams came to the room .

and Karpis told the two girls to go -

in Room 404. The gang and Adams -

stayed in Room 405 and talked for
abount 20 minutes. .

“On Dec. 8, Fred Barker, Ma
Barker and Harry Campbell moved
back into the El Comodoro, taking
Rooms 1004 and 1006. - f

. “About this time, in December,
Adams, Karpis and Delaney drove’
out to 1121 N. E. 85th st. and’
Adams introduced Delaney and:
Karpis as “Mr. and Mrs. Green”
to Mrs. Thomas, the owner of the
house, and on this occasion De-!
laney and Karpis rented the house.
Adams later paid Mrs. Thomas:
$750 for the rental of the house.
V. “About Dec. 11, Ma Barker,.
Fred Barker, Harry Campbell and -
Wynona Burdette went to the
Barker house at Oklawaha. ‘About
two or three days after they ar-
rived at Oklawaha, Joe Adams
came to the place with Karpis in
s coupe. dams talked with
Karpis, Fred Barker and Harry
Campbell in the boathouse for

: about 80 minutes and then they

~ that during the time the Barkers
" were living at the house -at Okla-
.-waha, Adams sent two other tele-

v
[ you Sunday,” signed “Cash.” This

came into the house, drank some
beer, sat d&round, and Adams left.

“The evidence will also show

gums—one addressed to T. C.
lackburn which said “Phone me,”
‘the other Adams sent, addressed
to T. C. Blackburn, “Like to see

telegram was sent for Cassius

F“Dunng wne mddie part of De-'
F 'K' iddie part of De-
" to treat Karpis. He also obtained

" eember, ined a doctor
- & doctor to take care of Delaney.
On another occasion, about D:{.
22, while Doc Barker, Alvin Kar-
pis, Harry Campbell, were in his
office at the El Comodoro hotel,
.Aotg:;s had dthe Sutton Jewelry
ny send over some j
for the Barkers to lelectje:rzlzl;l.y
Adams sent all for the assort-
ment of jewelry and the Barkers

picked two pieces, Randall teturno'
ing the remaindoyier - - - -

About December 22, Adams
called Randall into his private of-

)Igl!.‘)_omld. e

it Wi gy mptpshng B e~ @ZW'

fice, at which time Karpis was
present and there asked Randall
to go to the Ungar Buick company
'nntf buy a Buick. Karpis at this
time instructed Randall as ‘to
which Buick he wanted and told
Randall to buy the car in the
name of Leroy Morrison. Xarpis
gave Randall around $1,100 in
cash and Randall thereupon went
to the Buick company and pur-
chased a Buick tudor coach or
coupe under the name of Leroy

Morrison, and returned the car to

Karpis. .-
Shortly after Christmas, Duke
Randall made a trip with Joe
Adams to Etowah, Tenn., by plane
to see Harry Cook who had pur-
chased the license plates for
Adams. Randall saw Cook and
gave him $50 and told Cook to
forget that he had purchased the
license plates for Adams.
About Jan. 10, 1935, Adams
made a trip to the Bradford house
at Oklawaha and at that time,
while on the front porch with Fred
Barker, Ma Barker and Harry-
Campbell, Adams said that “there
'| are some government men in Miami
' and that the gans had better ﬁt
out of place at Oklawaha as the
government men might find out
that they were there.” d
Barker told Adams that he did
not believe it, whereupon Adams
became angry and said to Fred
Barker, *Well, this is the last trip
1 am goin ! p here to
WATDJOUL g | in w ik b«
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prehended by- ageres of ‘the ‘Bu-

reau of Inveﬁm_fty;ﬁ:‘,; N
Attorney Riley’s opéning state-
ment for the defense was a general
denial that either Adams or Randall
knew Karpis or other members of
his gang were fugitives from the

" "“About Jan. 18 Wynona Bur. ilater returned with Randall. At
dette and Heaxg Campbell went to ithis time ~KeaFpisys Campbell and
visit Karpis and Delaney at thejr ) i

‘then Campbell instructed Wynona

house on 85th st. and, on Jan. 16,
Burdette to. follow Randali into

after hearing over the radio that
Eovemment agents were in a gun town. Karpis instructed Dolores
Delane{ that she would go with
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attle with Ma and Fred Barker

at Oklawaha, a telephone call was " Randall and that he would take .
received by Delaney, at which time care of them that night, and that federal government at. the time
the person calling asked for Green "they were to leave for Atlantic : l‘;l;:zl staygd “lt’t'l_x_e El Comodoro

and, on being advised that Green
was not there, the person calling
said, ‘Leave the house immedi-
ately.” The government believes
the evidence will show that the
person who made this call was Joe
Adams. Delaney and Burdette
then packed their things and got
into Ifarry Campbell’s car and met
Karpis and Campbell as they came
back from their fishing trip. The

irls then went into the Biscayne

ay Kennel club and Wynona Bur-
dette saw Duke Randall and told
+him that Karpis wanted to see him;
-that Randall told Wynona Bur.

F City the next morning and register
-into ‘the Danmore hotel under the
name of Louise ‘Graham, where he 1 L L
would meet her. Burdette and De-. “These peoplé walked the streets
laney followed Randall in Camp:- of ‘Miami, They wemnt on Tishing
bell’s Ford sedan to-the Tamiami}* | trips. Thef; went about their busi-
hotel, and ‘Randall took the keys | ness unmolested by the local police
to Campbell’s car, telling Burdette | or deputies of the Dade county
that he would take care of the car. b | sheriff. No_effort was made by
Randall later told Burdette that he | anyone to conceal them or harbor
would get rid of the Ford by run- them. On the contrary, my clients
‘ning it into the ocean. Randall did not know they had as their
* took Burdette and Delaney into the |- hotel guests any persons wanted by
hotel and introduced them to the| the federal government. They did
. clerk as his sisters, and they stayed not. know that Karpis had been in-
. ovér night.” - . dicted in St. Paul.” . .

“Anyone mi!x th& ‘wherewithal
could stay at the hotel,” Riley said.

T T T TR et e—

-dette that he could not come out - “On  the following morning, ' The first witness, called immedi-
; at that time, but that Karpis should ibuke Randall went gto the - g, . ately after Riley closed his open-
come to see him, whereupon Wy- ~Comodoro hotel and got & thou.! ing statement, was Mrs. Florence
;nona Burdette told Randall that Fsan d dollar bill from Joe A dams, Humphrey, of Pipestone, Minn.,

: Ray did not want to come there

at which time Joe Adams took the ' . who was working.in a St. Poul de-

g:s:fflgaig ;-ol;, ‘i;: )t;, ;ﬁeie:)? :2  bill from an envelope ' which was ?:x;im;ni:tore w;::n K‘S?“. dc,ar;l.e
come through the back way; that in the name of Mrs. Green. There | fied Kaa is" g:::: se.h 7;1.' enti-
an old man would be waiting for were two thousand dollar bills in |- she sawrapnd galkedg::igh i:lsl:hee aan
him there. Burdette and Delaney this envelope, but Adams stated | as well as the man against w’h :
returned to a place and met Camp- that he was going to keep one of | . she testified before a fi?ieral ‘;nd
bell and Karpis and gave Karpis the thousand dollar bills—to pay |- . jury - gra
'Randall’s meSsapeswhereupon Kar- for the damage done to the house |\ She was followed to the stand
pis and Campbeu drove away and at Oklawahn. Randall "then took | b -mss Mary chonnor a de uty
ST the thousand dollar bill and got [-.. clerk in the" federal ‘co:u't ‘tp St
the clerk at the Tamiami hotel to “ |Paul, who jdentifi e’ original
get it dchanged for himl; He g‘:{‘ re- federal indictments a inst Kgrpis
turned to his room where aney |- : i
and Burdette had spent the night. |.- and other embers o . lns!j g

He gave ‘Delaney $800 and kept
$200. He then went to the depot, [/
and purchased two tickets and a [
{drawing room for Atlantic City,
. which he brought back to the |
,Tamiami hotel and gave to De. b
.laney. .Randall then assisted the
“girls out of the hotel and at that p
,time he gave Delaney two notes, F:
. jone of which was directed to Bill
;Morley, manager of the Danmore i
ihotel, Atlantic City, and Randall |- . -
{told Delaney that the note stated |;
-that Burdette and Delaney were
good friends of his and that they
- - should take care of Burdette and
‘Delaney; the other note Was on
ithe stationery of the Tamiami
hotel, in green ink, and stated,
“Stop at Danmore hotel and ask
for Mr. Bill Morley,” “New Rich-
Mond hotel, ask for Mr, “Young,” |
Bob Brown, 137 S. Mass. ave..” |
- entucky ave.” The girls got on |
he train, went to Atlsntic €ity, ]
d one of and reg-
red into the nmore hotel,
H_d ll;oﬂ:lyﬂ theresfter weye 8- |
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From the Miemi Daily News, Miami, Floridas, 6-8-37,

KARPISWOMAN
ASSUMES STAND
AGAINST ADAMS

‘| Dolores Delan ey Says
Hotel Man Called Gang-
ster by Nickname

HAVANA TRIP TOLD

Lettells, of Introduction
Obtained at EI Co-
modoro Hotel

N rd

Joseph :H., Adams, charged with
harboring Alvin Karpis, kidnaper,
called the fugitive “Rdy,” & name
applied to him only by members of
_ {the Karpis-Barker gang, Dolores
- |Delaney, Karpis' “moll,” testified
today in U. S. court. Adams and
Henry “Duke” Randall ‘are on trial.
The Delaney woman, a pretty
.|brunette, dressed fashionably in
iblue, with white hat, gloves and
‘|bag, took the stand as witness for
the government. Under question-
ing of Charles H. Carr, special as-
sistant to the attorney general, she
told of the gang’s movements here

and in Havana, Cuba, in the fall of -
193¢. She was followed on the

stand by Wynona Burdette, com-,
panion of Harry Campbell. another |
member of the gang.
Both women were brought here
‘two weeks ago from U. 8. women’s
penitentiary, .Milan, Mich., where
‘they are serving ﬁve-yeu' terms
for the same offense of harboring.
They pleaded guilty and were sen-
itenced here in 1985.

1 Karpis and the Dola.ney woman
came to Miami in September, 1934,

| be was all right”. "~ -

| except George and his wife’ He
meant Harry Campbell. & . .%ol

ind two letters of introduction, one
Nathaniel Heller of the Parke
wview hotel and~omerto~George Har-
ris of the American bar.” Leaving
the hotel, the couple ran into
Adams, who addressed Karpis as
“Ray the Dehney woman said. ‘5

" 'In' Havana, the couple went to
the Parkview hotel, where - Heller,
shown ‘the letters of introduction
from Adams, assisted them 4n rent-
ing a house at Veradero beach.:
Later, Karpis tpld fthe Deh.ncy*
woman_{o0 go to Miami to see
Adams “and see 12 he could _help -
me find a house.” -,

After flying batk to Miami with
Heller, the Delaney woman testi-
fied, she went into El Comodoro:
hotel and visited with Adams and

of the -gang, Adams’ office.
“Adams asked me how Ray (Kar-
pis) was,” she said. ‘!Itoldhim

“I then asked him if any of the
gang were there, He said, ‘No one

“I stopped at the hotel over-!

’| night, and then I went dowm to .

Homestead, where I met Karpis

coming back from Havana.” "l‘hh

had been the arrangement. - :
Adams visited a room on thHé -

when Karpis, Campbell,
“Doc” Barker, Willie Harrison, the

woman were present,” the Delaney
woman said. “He was there ap-
proximately 20 minutes,” she de-
clared. “Karpis told me to leave.
Wynona left with me” .-

The Delaney woman related that
she and Karpis lived at El Como-
doro until Dec. 11, when Adams
took them out to 1121 N, E. 85th
st. and assisted  them In renting
that residence. He introduced them
as Mr, and Mrs. 8. A. Green.

Carr demanded to know if she
1had ever told Adams to introduce

them by the pame of Grten. Bhe
{ denied this. = e ¥
Adams’ visited the houn in tlu
northeast ~ section “just before
1 Christmas, 1934, when Fred Bar-
ker, Karpis' Campbell wers
resent and stayed about one-half
aoars ﬁ;; h'i m d'urlng the
ua.ln to! e
confex'once. l.l.\d she went lnto tho

Willie Harrison, another member ;

fourth floor of El Comodoro hotel .
Arthur *

Burdette woman and the Delaney] .

Mr. Jeseph ...l
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Mr. Harbo .ooooooeeee

Mr. Lester cooaniaees
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| After the shooting Jan. 18, 1085,
{at Oklawaha, ~HepsyDuke”:- Ran-
dall’ bought railroad tickets for
them to go to Atlantic City and
gave them a letter of introduction
to the “Dansmore hotel” there,
where she was later arrested after
a gun battle in which Karpis and
Campbell escaped, the Delaney
woman -said. : S

Wynona Burdette, dressed In
light ‘green knitted dress and white
hat, took the stand to give testi-
mony about Adams’ visits to the
house at Oklawaha which, Carson
Bradford, owner, testified yester-
day, Adams rented an “an elderly
lady and her two adult sons.”

“Adams came up to Oklawaha
three times,” the Burdette woman
said. “He brought Alvin Karpis up
in a Ford coupe on one occasion,
when he conferred with Karpis and
Fred Barker in a boathouse and
then left.” - o

The Burdette woman testified
she found-a note in the house after
another visit from Adams. The
note, signed.“Joe,” said: “Get out
of this place. The féderal men are
in° Miami. The place is hot”
Adams came up again in January,
according to the witness, and sai
“I'm tired of warning you the place
is hot. Get out of here.” :
. John Madala, special agent of the
federal bureau of investigation, pre-
ceded the two girls on the stan
and told of a conversation wif
Adams in the office of the U.
attorney, 8t. Paul, Minn, wh
Adams came up to testify in
of Cassius McDonald, member of]
the Karpis-Baker gang. After|
strenuous objection from Bart A.
Riley, attorney for the defense,
Madala was allowed to testify tha
Adams told him he had met Willie
Harrison five years before, that
Harrison introduced other members
of the Karpis-Barker gang to him,

Adams aided in obtaining medi-
cal aid for Doris Delaney while the
latter was expecting the birth of a
child-here in 1935. Dr. Adele Hamp-
ton, *conductor of a nursing serv-
fice, testified today.

The woman doctor said her sus-
picions were aroused when she
visited the secluded northeast sec-
tion bungalow in which the De-
laney womsw—wes. living and
‘moticed how cautious its occupants
‘were in receiving her. . .: . .+

et required about half a minute
“for them e front door.}
she said. . - o i
.. Bhe . testified she ~‘obtained “a
nurse for the woman, who in-
structed her she wanted someone
to “take care of me and not talk,
too much.” . <o

Trial of Adams and Henry

“Duke” Randall on the Karpis har-
boring charges opened yesterday,
with Judge Alexander Akerman on
R vt Hiley 15 chief défense ooun
! Bart ey e -
sel and - associated with him is
Rep. J. Mark Wilcox, who also is
expected to appear as & defense
witness for Adams. o
Carson Bradford, owner. of the
house at Oklawaha, Fila, vhorg
" . B. I. men killed Fred and “Ma’
Barker in an 11-hour gun battle
Jan, 17, 1935, testified yesterday
that Adams arranged the house
rental, saying he was acting in be-
half of “an elderly lady and two
adult sons.” Adams paid the reut,
Bradford said. ., . . - - .
After the killing, Adams cams to
Bradford and told him, “Honestly,

T did not know they were that kind
of peopls,” according to Bradford's
testimony. Bradford said he re-
fused to accept $1,000 tendered him
by Adams, the latter explaining he
had taken it trox:nhth;om to‘htlp
repairs on the house. s
p“"mdn’t you say you couldn't
take it because you couldn't take
that kind of money?” Carr asked.
“Well, something like _that,”
Bradford replied. e
Mr. and Mrs. L. W. Thomas, own-
ors of the houss at 1121 N. E. 85th
st., occupied by Karpis and Do-
lores Delnnez._inr—ﬁ time, - said

l
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. Adams had accompanied the couple:
afo inspect the house on at léast|

e occasion._ ither- Adams or

is said “we are loéking for a

, quiet, secluded place,” urs
testified.

sai
“lJookdd like a colleze boy to me,”
he declared. - .
Others who took the - witness
stand laté yesterday were Mrs.
L. E. Gray, wife of the former||j
assistant manager at El Comodoro jw
hotel; James Grant, negro bellhop;
Gladys Fahrion, room clerk; W. E.
Van Loon, of the Florida state
motor wvehicle office; Harry R.
Cook of Etowah, Tenn.; Ray P.
Hamilton .of the Tennessee state
motor vehicle office; Henry Kru-

iger of Ocala; Dr. F. O. Nichols of

Miami, and Imal(uDunhpot
M

iami,
L. E. Gray, formerly assistant
manager of El Comodoro hotel,

/{said yesterday afternoon Karpis

and his companions had aroused
his suspicions while t.h;y were stay-
ing at the hotel.

Gray said the gang only went ont
at night, the men wore their hats
very low and they seemed plenti-

. fully supplied with money.

He aaid he questioned Adams
about them and Adams told him
they were used-car dealers. He
said Adams, upon further question-
ing, told. him the guests were
Cleveland gamhlers gho 'had fled
‘the Ohio city for their lives d‘tcr

some trouble there. .

G
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From the Miami Herald, Miami, Florida, §-8-37

) INKARPIS
VNGSTER CASE
60 ON TRIAL

Adams and Randall Lose
- Point Upon Defense
Move To Dismiss

PLEA TO DEBATE
DETAILS DENIED

Special U. S. Attorney
Outlines Case Against
. Defendants

Joe H. Adams and Hendry
{Duke) Randall went on trial in
United States District court here
yesterday, charged with aiding and
concealing Alvin Karpis, notorious
gunman now serving a life term in
Alcatraz for kidnaping.

Little time was wasted by either
government or defense as they.
cleared away preliminaries for ac-
tion. A jury was selected in less
| than half an hour with only one
juror disqualified for cause by
Judge Alexandes-Adiesman, presid-
ing. Four other jurors were ex-

 Attorneys representing Adams’
'and Randall include Bart A. Riley,
chief defense.sounsel; Congressman
Mark Wilcox and Charles H. Hyde.
The government is represented by
Charles §. Carr, special assistant
to the attorney general; J. J. Wa-
ters, special attorney with the at-
torney general's office, and Lloyd
C. Hooks, assistant United States
district attorney in Mfami.

Mr. Riley, in a plea preceding his
motion for dismissal of the cases [

b

wrath of the government attorneys,
who asked that Judge Akerman
instruct newspaper reporters - to
delete accounts of alleged bribery
of T. R. Knight, -~ .

“I don’t want to start anything
I can’t finish,” Judge Ake! re-
plf§d. iHe added, “I'm liable
y not 4o use the story, s 2
If pne of them did, I'd havg that .
prblem {o handle.” ‘
" Riley had reviewed charges he

cused by the attorneys. -

Mhad stressed on the hearing of a

< ghotion to dismiss last January. In

his charges.hsaallaged Mr. Knight,
.father-in-law of Adams, had been
-approached :with: the ‘proposition
“that if $10,000 were paid-to cer- |
thin parties in Baltimore the in-
‘dicunénts in these cases: would be

 dismissed.” -

‘- Riley’s motion also sought to
have the indictments dismissed on
ythe ground that Adams was com-
pelled by subpoena to appear be-
‘fore the grand and petty juries in
8t. Paul, Minn,, and give testimony
in a trial involving E. G. (Cassius)
NcDonald, a codefendant in. the
cbnspiracy indictment. McDonald
was sentenced to 15 years in fed-
eral. prison in St. Pau] for harbor-
thg Karpis. Judge Akerman denied
the motion. } . :

. Mr. Carr's opening statement to
the jury reviewed the government’s
case as it will be placed before it
By evidence. .- . - . - :
¢ The prosecutor asserted, “Bre-
_gner was kidnaped on-January 17,
; 3934, and held 22 days. Indictment
1was returned against Alvin Karpis
isnd others and a bench warrant
gzas issued for his arrest on May

1934. Identification cards were
ued for members of the is-
rker gang wanted ih connection
of Bremer, in~

\_'WTN AR AW

against his clients, invoked the kK

T . Mr. Tolson..........
i : Mr. Baughman ...
Mr.Clagz ... coloe.
Mr.Coffoy ........__.
Mr. Dawsey __.____..
Mr. Ezar ...
Mr. Poxworth .
Mr. Clavio ...___
Mr. Bs:Lo .

e binck poeos By oo e
l cou ey -

Cleveland ~ nge r egd Mr.Qutan ... l
Comodoro. “¥IG hel Mr. Sclincer Ji

asked “the room - tler

Adams and, being told Mr. T "T"
not in, registered at theg M. Teazy ... .
der ‘the. name_ of J.

Mrs.- Wagner and were
1008. Karpis left word
to have Adams call hi
“On September 21, 1
purchas tickets on Fenwe - i
American Afr Lines to Havana for|
Karpis and Delores Delaney, and
before reaving Adams gave Karpis
a letter of introduction to Nathaniel
Heller, at the Park View Hotel, and
also to George Harris of the Amer-
ican Bar. ... -’ . :
£ the Bang, mamaly. Barry Caimpe
of the gang, nsmely, p-
bell and ‘Barker, came to
Miami and registered at El Como-
doro Hotel, pbell under the]
name of Summers and Fred Barker
under the name of Blackburn, and
were given room 1005. On Septem-
ber ‘30 ‘Ma’ Barker registered at
El Comodoro Hotel under the name
of Mrs. G. E. Ryan and was given
room 1004. About the middle of Oc- |
tober Heller and Adams began ex-:
changing cablegrams. - T
“About November 6, Joe Adams '
telephoned Carson Bradford, the .
owner of a house in Oklawaha, and
arranged for renti;xdg of the house
to Fred Barker, ‘Ma’ Barker and
Harry Campbell. S
“About the middle of November

Adams made a trip to Etowah,
Tenn,, and had a friend of his by
the name of Harry Cook purchase
license glatea for a car which was
owned by Fred Barker. Adams had
Cook secure the license plates and
mail them to T. C. Blackburn, El
Comodoro Hotel, Miami. Adams
told Cook he was buying the plat.es
for a fellow running whisky.”
- The government attorney’s-open-
ing &tat:x?:nt K;&ilu%ga; lt.{he move- |
ments of the } is-Barker g’
activities was tgmtere& r\:a’%.
Riley’s o;:oeningl statement to -the
jury in which he declared: .. )
.“All during the trial of this case
bear in mind that in these indict-
ments the defendants, Adams and
Randall, are charged with harbor-
ing and concealing so as to prevent
his discovery. Ma.Jixight owns El
Comodoro Hotel of about 200 room

= E
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Hotel Meh Llnked

Florldlan and Assistant Go on Trial on Charges of Knowingly

-* " Harboring Notorious Outlaw. EA

Of Karpis

-~

e ey

that Joseph H. ‘Adams, hotel

. Karpis’ gang as a group of used car dealers from Cleveland
" herefor a vacation in January, 1935.

Adams and ar. employe of his dog «
. track, Henry (Duke) Randall, went
on-trial today on charges that they
" knowingly harbored the outlaw,
who now is in Alcatraz prison, at
the time he was sought for the £d-
ward G. Bremer kidnaping.
. L, E. Gray, who was assistant
" manager of the hotel, said he be-
came suspicious at they actions of
the gangsters and their woemen—
. “the mer, wore their hat | tilted
" down over their faces.”

“Did you have any conversation
with Adams about these people?”
asked Charles H. Carr special pros-
€cuor.

“They aroused my ‘interest be-

cause they dldq i Qgﬁ;themselvbs,
‘Grﬁy replied. ey stayed in their

D o . ‘:_*'

MIAMI Fla.,, J une 7. —(P)—An assxstant testiﬁed today

‘ sentences$ for harboring Karpis and

manager, represented Alvin

rooms, yet they seemed fo have
plenty of money. They came down
at night and went out the lide q
door.

“I became suspicious and’ uked -

Adams who they were. He said they [

were used automobile dealers.” -
Later, Gray continued,: the hotel
proprietor, T. Robert Knight, said
Adams had told him the guests were
“connected with a gambling racket
in Cleveland and had been torced
to flee for their lives.” . . ]

From pictures the witness !den-
tified as among the guests Harry
Campbell, Karpis’ henchman; Kate
“Ma” Barker, who was killed with
her son in & gun battle with Fed-
eral agents; Dolores Delaney and
Winona Burdette, who are serving

R W TR

have been brought here to testify |
for the gover ray was -not}
certain whether Karph himself was

s am - T
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OUT TO PROVE 2 KNEW
KARPIS WAS FUGITIVE

Go' ernrﬁent Prepares ‘To Put
Gangster’s Girls On Stand -
Against Floridians -

[By the AssociateC Press]
Miami, Fla.,, June 8—The Government
called on more of its sixty-seven wit-
nesses today in an effort to prove that
Joe H. Adams, Miami hotel operator,
and Hendry Randall harbored Alvin
Karpis with full knowledge that he
was a fpgitive from justice.

Charles H. Carr, special assistant to
the Attorney General, called twenty
witnesses to the stand in Federal court
yesthrday to lay the founidation for the
proscution. . ..

May Call Women Today

said he would get into the “meat”
of the case today and might call
Wynona Burdette and Dolore Delaney,
former companions of Karpis who
were brought here from the Federal

‘|Adems paid him rent on a house occu-

Women.l Detenhon l‘arm lt Ihlnn.
Mich.,, to testify.

Yesterday several employes of
hotel managed by Adams xden'
Karpis and his associates by ph
graphs as persons who stayed at the
hotel. L. E. Gray, assistant manager,
testified that Adams told them Karpis
and the Barkers  were automobile
dealers. o
Congressman Alds Defense
~ L. W. Thomas told the jury that

pied here by Karpis and the Delaney

woman.’

Bart A. Riley, defense attorney,’'
asked each thnesxtheorabeknew[
Karpis or any of his associatesjto be
“notorious. fugitives.” All red
negatively. ~ .
Riley conferred frequentlywn Con-f
gressman J. Mark Wilcox, a tive
of Adams by marriage, who was
annqunced as an associate defense
counsel. -
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Mr. Egan.............
Mr. Porwortk .......
Mr. Glavia.........
Mr. Earbs ..ceeceeems




In Harboring T
jmHarbonng 1
Miami, Fia. (#—The government
introduced testimony today intended
. to show that Joseph H. Adams knew
.‘at least two members of Alvin Kar-
’ gis’ gang, whom he is accused of.
! agrboring here in the winter of 1934-
J. L. Madala, department of justice
investigator, testified = letter #to
Adams from Dolores Delaney, con-
‘sort of the outlaw, was found in the
house at Oklawaha, Fla., where Kate
“Ma” Barker and her son, Fred, were
killed in a gun battle with federal

agents.

~“I showed him this letter,” Madala
said, “and asked him who the party
. mentioned in the letter had reference
%0, He said he never received it.
‘ “I said he must have received it
! because it was addressed to him

¢ent Testifies Xl

‘and found in the house at Oklawaha
jat the time of the raid, January 16,,
:1835. He denied he received the let..
i ter. He said if he had received it,
!t.he party mentioned would have re-
ferred to Ma Barker.” ‘
“The contents of the letter were no
closed. Madala said he disc

3 ver.ith‘Adnm. at St. Paul in Jan
i» . - . - v

M - e T .- .

Clipsing fron Arkansas Democrat, Little Rock, Arkenses, June 8, 1937,
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“Fear’s fi'gangland's vengeance drove Hendry (Duke) Randall, co-defendant wnth ]oseph A. Adam
‘n chargesof harboring Alvin Karpis, former Public Enemy No.l to plead with G men to hold him g
' ry prisoner in the Alcazar hotel, witnesses testnfled in Federalcourt yesterday during the sec‘
| ond day of a trial replete with other sen-
sational developments. Defense counse
S previously had subm itted offidavits
N charging  that the federal :agents-had!
D obtamed a_confession from Randall]
- - ~—lunder duress; that]
N the prisoner hadi

-y - been mistreated,
~ and that Randalt ha

C
g

e

ibeen handcuffed to
g |bed during his grilling!
| by the FBI operatives. But

' . the agents told an entirely,
l‘dlffcrent story late yester

Miami, Florida, .
6-9-37,

Fram the Miami Tribune,

day ' afternoon durmgénﬁ.‘
mony~takew in the absence oﬂ

the jury to determin




the statements made both by Ran-
dall and Adams will beaxdmissible
Le\ridem:!.'.—.i‘m!ge Alexander Akerw
man adjourned court until this

morning at 9 o’clock without

handing down a decision on the
hotly contested
point.
- Two agents
told how Randall
pleaded to re-
main in the G
men’s custody
after he had
signed the state-
ment at the ho-
tel. One was J.
H. Hansen, who
v;‘ns i{n chargfef of
the Miami office il
of the FBI at the JOF ADAMS °
time Randall and Adams were
questioned about their part in the
alleged harboring of Karpis and
his pals at the ElI Commodoro
hotel during the fall and winter of
1934. - Another was R. L. Jones,
then attached to. Hansen’s squad
and now chief of police of Dallas,
Tex. :
‘Earlier in the day the jury
heard from Dolores Delaney,
mother of Karpis’ infant son, and
his companion during the time the
gang chief was pursued by the
federal agents for his part in the
Bremer kidnaping, and from
Wynona Burdette, companion of
Harry Campbell who is serving a'
life tence with Karpist Al-
catraz, how both Adams and Ran-
dall had been intimate associates
JLgf_w the Karpis-Barker mob in
Miami as well as at Oklawaha,
. scene of the ' in which
“Ma” Barker and her putlaw son,
Fred, met their deaths,
" The jury also heard the man-
ager of a Miami armored trqck
service relate how Randall tried

. to sell him a sub-machine gunm,’

capable of firing 425 shots a min-
- ute and killing at a range of three

miles. The gun, according to the

witness, was not purchased be-

cause the serial numbers hgd been’

- filed off. : o
. The battle between TFederal
. Prosecutor Charles H. Carr and
Defense Counsel Bart A, Riley was
waged over Carr's efforts to get
before the jury the statements
made by both defendants to the
. G men in Miami, statements that

. prosecution~believes will pave,
. ;ll: ‘way to conviction. . -

e

o
4

T With the Juty box tleared; Judge -

B

& Akerman

alled for testimony to’
} determine-the a0 Riseability of the

- statements and Attorney Riley,
i throughout the groceedings, ham-

" mered at the fe

eral agents in an

. effort to break down their denials.

. manager, throughout the question-

!
i

+ testimony, said he met Willie Har-

j &8 the *“Sea Lion,” and that his

friends sought his assistance in
klégatinz,a [ﬁiﬂl’n_g'{ resort n_eai;
Mia . mg re =

" that either Adams or Randall had:

been mistreated. He even called!

- Adams as a witness in his own de-

fense to testify thab he signed the;
statement with the understanding‘
‘that no charges would be pre-
ferred against him, following this;
.with testimony along the same;
line from E. R. Knight, who is:
- Adams’ father-in-law. . .
Regarding the questioning of:
Adams prior to his arrest on the
harboring charge,

Ahat Karpis and other members of °

‘waha gun battle. - .
Hansen said Adams was ex-

- tremely co-operative, telling the -
- agents he had been expecting them '
. and assisting them in checkin

thet

hotel records. Search of Adams’|

" rooms, Hansen said, revealed a o
¥ tocktail set the hotel manager said i
+he had received from.a man he |

identified as Karpis, & pen and|

- pencil set that Adams admitted |
, was a gift from a woman, and pic- |
. tures of "Ma"” Barker.
- admitted further he had beent

ven flowers during the 1934
hristmas holidays from . Fred
Barker, whom Adams said he knew
under another name.
The chief agent insisted he had
warned Adams that any statement

" he made might be used in court:
|

proceedings, adding that the hotel |

ing, seemed anxious to give the;

full facts. . Lt

. *““He told us,” Hansen said, “that
e wanted to tell us the whole

‘tru,th’,’ let the chips fall where they

oay. . v S
; Kdnms, according to Hansen’s

Xison, an alleged Karpis mobster,
_&8 well as another gangster known

= F!i‘ B \FUROP- - S G S -
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=" “He told us’ & Tot sbout *Cash’
*McDonald - tERT - We didn’t know,”
Hansen told the court.. ‘“Later on,
‘Adams handed over a $1,000 bill
‘that he said was part of the money '
he got from the man ‘Green,’ later .
Jdentified as Karpis. He said he

d warned Randall not to fool
around with “those people,’ as he

Chief Agent;
Hansen said he went to the El*
Commodoro hotel upon learning®

the Karpis-Barker gang had fre-}
quented Miami prior to the Okla- f

Adams F

might get himself in trouble. At
no time during our questioning of
Adams was he threatened or co-
erced.”. .. - i
Recalled to the stand after o
brief recess, Hansen under cross-
examination by Attorney Riley de-
nied telling Knight or any one else
that a promise of jmmunity had
been made to Adams. The state-
ment was not signed by Adams
until Hansen read it to him, the
witness stated, and after the sig-
nature was affixed, Hansen said,
he placed Adams under arrest.-
But Krright disputed Hansen’s
testimony, .testifying to several
telephone conversations with the
chief agent,” wherein Knight

auoted the G man as promising |

on his word of honor” not to
prosecute Adams. t

“I called him whilt they were |

questioning Joe,” Knight said.
#“They told me he had not signed
the statement. Then they brought
him. over to the Federal building
and Hansen said, ‘I guess you think
I’ve double-crossed you, but you
‘can .blame the newspapers for
this."” .

On direct examination by his at-

mission, that rou guage was
msed by agent§ during his cross-

pxamination at the EI Commodoro

(X}

tornéy, Adams said the hotel rec-!
ords were seized without his per-.
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‘and other hotels and that oné of

¥

the agents rénrariveds ‘The ~———
;!v_ill t’alk after I get through with
im.” - .

During the grilling, Adams said,
Hansen received a telephone cal
from Washington wherein request
was made for confirmation of a
story published in a Miami news-
paper that some of the Bremer kid-
nap ransom money had been found
in Adams possession, Hansen, he
said, denied the story.

Under cross-examination by
Prosecutor Carr, Adams was asked
only two questions. N

“But you admitted at the hear-
ing last January that the state-
ment you signed was true?” Carr
asked the defendant. .

“Yes, with the exception of the
first paragraph that said I had
been warned that the statement
might be used against me,” Adams
replied. -

“All the rest of it was true then
and it is true now?” Carr inquired.
“Yes,” the witness answered.

How Randall begged to remain
in the G men’s custody was related
both by Chief Agent Hansen and
Agent Jones., Hansen said he and
his party picked up Randall at the
Tamiami hotel and brought him
to the Alcazar hotel to a suite of
rooms used as a temporary office
and living quarters by two agents.
He said no violence was used to-
wards Randall and that the defend-
ant signed each page of a_20-page
statement as it was written in
long hand by Hansen.

“‘After he signed the statement,”
Hansen testified, “I told him we
would have tp put him in jail:
But he pleaded and begged to be
allowed to stay with us at the
hotel. He said he was afraid the
Karpis-Barker gang would come
back and kill him. He was even
afraid of Joe Adams, saying that
‘they might come back and dispose
of him.” So I agreed to let him
stay in the room with the agents,

roviaing “he was willing to be

andcuffed to a cot at night. He
agreed and we used a double
length of handcuff so as to give
him greater freedom.”

On the morning after Randall
signed the statement, Hansen said
another agent notified him of the
discovery of the sub-machine gun,

and Randell signed a supplemen-
tary statement relating how he
had taken thé wedpon to the pro-
prietor of <the—w=rmored truck
AZENCY. sac. wing: - 2olh ecidin o Wl

v A 8, 6f the Rt
‘noon session was Willie Wood-
bury, negrq caretaker of the Brad- |
ford home at Oklawaha, who
pointed out both Adams and Ran-
dall as the men who had ealled

to inquire for the Blackmans, the ’

' name used by “Ma” and Fred-
Barker while they lived there. He
was followed by Arnold Hutching-
son, bellboy at the Tamiami hotel,
who identified photographs of Do-
lores Delaney and Wynona Bur-
dett as the two women Randall

' had brought to the establishment
the night the Karpis mob fled
from Miami after the Oklawaha

. shooting, -~ = - I

How Randall got change for the
$1,000 bill the prosecution claims

. came from Karpis’ cash deposit at |
the El Commodore hotel was re-[:
.Jated by two witnesses, A. R.|
{ Marsburn, a clerk, and H. L. Sil-
vus, manager of the Tamiami ho- §.
tel. Silvus said Randall told him [

he wanted the bill changed to send

! his sister and sister-in-law back |2
Then the prosecution |
called William A. Morley, proprie- |-

North.
_tor of an Atlantic City hotel, to|

" whom Doloree Delaney previously t

testified she had been given a let-

" ter of introduction by Randall. E‘
. Morley said the Delaney girl f

" also gaye him a note from Randall
which read: “Bill, take care of my
friends and see that they get a
doctor.” Following Morley, came
Harry Heller, former employe of
the Bowery, a Miami Beach cafe,
who testified about a long distance ;
telephone call Randall ' received
from Atlantic City the night the
C men closed in on Karpis and
the two women, precipitating a
gun battle in which Karpis escaped:
but trapped Miss Delaney and Miss
“Burdette. Upon receiving the call,
 Heller said, Randall remarked::
- “Oh, my God.” - R |

Gregory Codomo, a friend of:

Randall, told how he had received
from the defendant, license plates
and papers of ownership for the,
Ford coupe the Delaney gir] said!
she turned over to Randall prior;
to leaving Miami. Mo T !

Then the government read into .
the record the story of the sub-:
machine gun -.g;d Randall’s alle; leld

connection with the weapon. e
testimony cﬁ'n"e'?f%‘m M. A. Rolfe,
proprietor of a Mizmi- armored

gt
iintroduud ac-gridencs, - -

4

4

included the testimony oI Dolores
{ Delaney -and Wynona Burdette,

43

“the ‘weapon was

€
Highlighf} of the‘morning session

“molls” of Alvin Karpis, former
Public Enemy No. 1, and his chief
lieutenant, Harry Campbell. The
girls testified in the presence of
the largest audience ever assembled
in .the federal courthouse.” They
presented their testimony slowly
and distinctly and there was not
the slightest deviation from begin-

ning to end. Dolores Delaney was
the first to testify. . - -

‘She was attired in a blue dress
of a soft material trimmed in white,
wore 8 white- hat with turned-up
brim, with a white flower on her
shoulder, with shoes and accessories
to match. o :

She testified she met Karpis' in
1933 and lived with him until Jan-
uary, 1936; that she pleaded guilty
in a trial growing out of the Bremer
kidnaping to0 a charge of harboring
Karpis and that she is now serving
& sentence at the federal women's
reformatory at Milam, Mich.

Coming to Miami with Karpis in
September, 1934, Miss Delaney said
she had previously travelled with '
the gangster chief through the |
middle west. : o !

“What were you trymg to do?’ |
. |
i

Prosecutor Carr asked.

“I was trying to keep Alvin away "
fll-oex:il the G men,” the witness re-i
plied. - . . : ;

Upon arriving at Miami in Sep-i
tember, 1934, Miss Delaney said
she and Karpis went directly to the ;
El Commodoro hotel. j
- “Al went tothe desk and asked
for Joe Adams,” Miss Delaney tes-'
tified, “but he was not there. He
left word for Adams to call us at
our room.” - - :

-“During the time that you and
Al were at the El Commodoro,”
the prosecutor inquired, “did you
meet there with other members of
the gang, such as ‘Ma’ Barker,
Fred Barker and all the rest of
them?’ - = -0 o

“Yes, they were all there at one
time or another,” the witness re-

bplied. ., - . .- .
. “You mean the is-Barker
gang, the gang of which you are

-a“member?” asked Carr. .

[ - “Yes, I mean the Karpis-Barker
-mob,” Miss Delaney answered.

k' - The witness testified ‘that Bar-
ker, Campbell and Karpis were

orki tofether to keep away
romlae (g men; that she and
{arpis stayed one day at the hotel
September, 1934, and then went
Cuba on tidkeis PUrchased for



“The El Comodoro manager,”
she zaid, o:_ls_rrg: us letters of
introducti thaniel Heller,
manager of the Park’ Vxew hotel
in Havana.”

The Ford car in whlch she and
Karpis drove from Chicago to
Miami, Miss Delaney testified,
left here with Adams.

“What name did Adams use
when he addressed Karpis?” the
prosecutor asked her.

““He always addressed Al as
‘Ray,’ ” Miss Delaney replied.

“Was that the name that other
"members of the mob used when
they talked to Karpis?” was the
next question.

“Yes. He was known mslde the
mob as ‘Ray.’”

- After arriving in Havana, sta
Delaney said that she and Karpis
immediately rented a furnished
house at Vara Dero beach, an ex-
. clusive watering place near the
i Cuban capital. - While living in
i that house, she .said, she wrote a
letteir to Adams for Karpis and
Karpis mailed it. On frequent oc-
casions, she said, Karpis received
cablegrams from Miami addressed
to “Wagner.” During the middlé
of September, 1934, according to
the witness, she came to Miami
with Heller because of her delicate
condition.

“I] was expecting my baby,” she
said, ‘“and so I came to Miami to
see Mother Barker and Fred. 1
didn’t check in; I just went to our
old room at the E1 Commodoro. Al
told me before I left Havana to
have Adams lelp me rent a house.”

After a short visit in Miami,
Miss Delnay said, she went back to
Havana to her beach house, and
that on the night of Dec. 4, 1934,
Karpis came in about mldmght
great]y perturbed.

“Al told me he had run across
a G man in Havana and we would
have to get out. He told me to
catch a pfane back to Miami, rent
an automobile, and pick him up
at Homestead. He also told me to
check in at a small hotél in Miami
and find out if Mother and Fred
were still at the El Commodoro.”

Upon arriv iafmi, Miss

7 - |
‘Dehmey sa:d that lhe met lehe |

T TS T

amson, one.nLth.gang, Eo
nto Adaq& office at_the
ey went in hgether

and that Adams asked how ‘Ra&i
was. She said she arrangeéd for
car through Harrison and that she
‘drove to Homestead and picked up
Karpis who had come across {rom
Havana by boat. £

:During. the next two or three
weeks according to Miss Delaney,
gt'.lle gang held frequent confer-k

} ences with their chieftain in
Karpis’ room at the El Commodoto
and that Adams attended at least
one of those conferences.

}  “Every time they would have
one of those meetings,” she said,
“Al would tell me and Wynona to
go into the next room and stay
- there until he called us, just as he
told us on other occasions.”

Shortly after New Year's, Miss
Delaney said, there was another
- big conference of the Xarpis-
. Barker gang at the 85th st. house
- and this was also attended by Fred &

- Barker, Ha rry Campbell and
Adams, and again Karpis gruffly
. ordered Miss Delaney to “go into by
¢ the kxtchen and stay there until I
> want you.”

. A week later, Mlu Dehney ‘
testified, Karpis and Adams went ¥
¥ to the "old Bradford homestead
- near Oklawaha, Fla., ‘where ‘“Ma”
r and Fred Barker were brought to
death on Jan. 16, 1935, in a sensa-
tional fighi with a posse of G men.
They were gone about a week, she
said, and while he was gone “Ma"
Barker and Harry Campbell were
frequent vmtors at the 85th st.
house.

Then came Miss Delaney's
graphic testimony about the night
ol which they learned of the gun-:
battle and the gangsters’ get-
iaway. The testimony m substance
-was as follows: -

. “We heard about the gun-’battle i
over the radio, and then a man
called the house and asked for
‘Green.’ I told him ‘Green’ was
not there, but I was Mrs. Green
and could take the message. He
said, ‘leave the house immedi-
ately,” so Wynona and I got into
the car and drove around for sev-
_eral hours through the Northwest
section of Miami. And finally we
.met Al and Harry wha told us‘to
:follow them out into the country.{
; Ve did_ and then Karpis told us to
drive to the Biscayne Kennel club
and ask Ior “Duke’” Randall. S%

'went in and talked to Duke. Then|
we went back and met Al and
Harry out in the woods. They

talked together for about 15 min-]
stes, the three nren did, and then]

" Piike “TooR-tr-ONE ¥ the Hovtel -
that night, but before I left Al I,

introduced us Yo

as his sisters and came “the '
next morning ahd gave me $800
'that he said he got from Adams.
1 can’t account for the other $200 .
I was to get. 1 gave Duke §$150:
to buy our tickets to Atlantic City:
and he came back about noon with
ouf tickets and a reservation for
a drawing room. Duke also wroie
us some directions as to what we
were to do when we got to Atlantic
City and also s letter of introduc-
tion to the hotel proprietor there.
We arrived at Atlantic City on the
morning of Jan. 8, 1935, and we
were arrested by the G men the
next day.”

This concluded “Miss Delaney’s
testimony and Prosecutor Carr
turned the witness over to the de-
fense for cross-examination, but
no questions were asked.

Miss Burdette was the next th-
ness. She wore a stylish knitted
suit with sweater of a vivid green
silk, white sports hat and white
shoes, and carried a stylish white
leather pocketbook. .

Miss Burdette’s - testimony was

laney's. She testified that she met
Campbell, chief lieutenant of the
Karpis-Barker mob, in Ponea City,
Okla., in 1931, and that she
traveled around with him and other
members of the mob throughout
the middle west. She sajd she
came to Miami with Campbell,
checked in at the El Commodoro,
and while at the hotel frequently
met other members of the gang.
She said that on one occasion
Adams came -to their room and
showed Campbell a letter he had
received from Karpis. . -

“Adams seemed very angry tha.t
Karpis should write him a letter,”
Miss Burdette testified. ‘‘He said
he thought it was a silly thing
to do.”

While at Oklawaha, Miss Bur-
dette testified that Adams paid
them two visits. On the first visit,
she said, he came with Karpis and
that Al, Adams and Fred Barker
went ‘out to the boathouse where
they held a 30-minute conference.

Toward the latt the month
k.he and gtmpw‘ at Okls-

-

‘gave him $500 of ngmonqy. 4 ki
cler’

P

materially the same as Miss De-:




waha Fred.Baskes-received
written as follows: -~ - .
| “The place is hot. The G men
are in Miami. Leave immediately.
_(Signed) Joe.” . .

The note was burned by Barker
in the fire place in the Bradford
home, Miss Burdette testified. -

During his two visits at Okla-
waha, Miss Burdette testified,
Adams told Barker: “I -am not
going to warn you people any
more.” .

Returning to Miami with Camp-".
bell just a few days before the gun-
battle, Miss Burdette said she and
her companion remained here until
they were advised of the deaths of
“Ma” and Fred Barker, and then
she described the getaway in testi-
mony that corroborated almost
word for word with that previously
given by Miss Delaney.

The first witness of the morning
was Dr. J. B. Hall, with offices in
the Huntington bldg., who described
frequent conversations with Karpis
whom he knew as E. M, Green. The
outstanding feature of Dr. Hall’s
testimony was his description of
crap games played in various of-
fices in the building and in which
one of the players was Al Karpis.

“I have seen as high as eight and
10 men shooting dice with Karpis
in the Huntington building,” .
Hall testified. L

The prosecution introduced
through the testimony of several
witnesses evidence describing how
arrangements were made for the
purchase of .. Buick sedan for Kar-
pis, allegedly by Duke Randall.
The automobile transaction was re-
lated by A. A. Ungar, president
of the Ungar Buick agency; M. S.
Altmyer, general manager, and M.
B. Bishop, salesman. The car had
been sold to a man giving the name
of Leroy Morrison, and Bishop
‘'pointed out Randall as the man
who bought the car. » S
The next witness was John Maec-
Dowell, G man attached to the St.
Faul office, and there was consid-
erable discussian between counsel

a ndto

+ Attorney Riley ijecYea"s’t'r‘eﬁ':'

uously to the testimony, and the
jury was sent out of the courtroom

-while Rile§ and Carr debated the

question, Riley imsisting that the

rosecution was attempting to
'rgrove by indirection his clients’

connection with the Karpis gang.
1t was finally agreed the testimony

would go in, Rilsy reserving_ the

right to move its striking later. - .
McDowell testified Adams told :
him he had known the gangster
Harrison since 1931; that he knew
enother gangster, Han‘{ Sawyer,
the Sea Lion; that he knew Cas-
'sius McDonald, and that the three
gangsters met him in Miami and
had him drive them around Dade
and Broward counties in search of
a gambling resort. ot
ll"lt‘lhe fedgeral agent also testified
he had once known of Blackburn,
the alias used by Fred Barker, for
McDonald, and that he had made

and Judge Ackerman as to the ad-
missability of MacDowell’s testi-
mony concerning his conversation-
“with Addms in the office of United
States district attorney in St. Paul
sprior to the ixi Cassius Mc-.
:Donald, a member ol the Karpis-

dparker mob. -G i i ek skt

one trip to Okla .. B .
“Thepre was a letter found in the
house at Oklawaha after the gun
battle, the G man testified, and. in .
it was & reference to ‘that party.
The letter had been _addressed to
Adams and I asked him what ‘that
party’ meant. He told me it prob- .,
ably meant “Ma” Barker. v
Attorney Riley hammered at the
agent in cross-examination, ‘but
did not succeed in changing his tes- .
timony. Defense counsel was par- .
ticularly anxious to find out the:
present location of the agent’s con-
fidential reports to J. Edgar Hoo-
ver, director of the federal bureau
of investigation, and _Prog:acut,or
Carr interrupted by saying: Those
reports are not available to de-
fense counse! in-ang.case In which

sgents of the FBI testify”.




ADAMS BEFENSE
CONTESTS USE
OF STATEMENTS

Judge to Rule on Ad'mis-'
- gibility in _Karpis Har-
' boring Case

JURY IS EXCUSED

aomtet—

Miamians Knew Public
Enemy as _Fugitive,

|
} -
| Government Insists

Henry (Duke) Randall, on trial
with Joe H. Adams on a charge
of harboring Alvin Karpis, former
public enemy, today said he signed
& statement detailing his connec-
tions with Karpis because he was
intimidated by federal agents.

The statement was made this
morning before Federal Judge Alex-
ander Akerman in U. 8. court here,
while the jury was excused, as

. moved to suppress the statements

‘erman deferred decision . until” the
- trial. The defense attorney renewed
" his motion. ) ’ -

not been revealed, but they do not

. of the investigation of Adams
.and Randall in January, 1935, tes-

_and then went to the 1ith floor
. and saw wedding presents recentlyt.

“asked to go to the Halcyon hotel,

Bart Riley, defense counsel, sought '
to have the statements signed by
Adams and Randall, barred from
the case. :

-J. H. Hanson, special FBI agent,
contradicted Randall’s testimony
and added neither Adams nor Ran-
dall has asked for copies of their!
statements. : .

Ruling on Riley’s request is ex-
pected later in the day by Judge
Akerman, when the jury will be
recalled and the trial continued. .

"The prosecution offered as evi-

ce yesterday afternoon state-
‘ments signed by Adams and Ran-
before their arrest. The state-
ts were expected to be an issue
the trial, and Prosecutor Carr

: *We might as well excuse
e jury #o g

From the Miami Daily News, Miami, Florida, 6-9-37,

—————

Riley at a “ﬁmﬁtﬂ Jl.nuary

because they allegedly were ob-
tained under SUFELY,bBut Judge At-

Contents of th\e statements have

contain admissions by the pair that
they knew Karpis as a fugitive,
Carr said. .7

Hanson, special agent in charge

-tified about conferences with each
preceding obtaining of ' the state-
ments. The agents first interviewed
Adams Jan. 25 at El Comodoro ho-
tel, according to Hanson.

“Accompanied by Special Agents
Jones and Nichols, I guestioned
Adams, who said he would do any-
thing he could to help us. I asked
him if we could see the office on
the second floor, and asked to see
the checkroom where we saw a golf §
bag, which Adams identified as his,

given to Mr. and Mrs. Adams.
Hanson then said Adams was

.where the agents at the time were
.quartered. During subsequent con-
‘versations there, at Alcazar hotel
.and at Cortez hotel, Adams was
‘not under he was not mis-
treated and his statement was free-
R 4 :‘nd voluntarily given, the agent
sal . .
i T. R. Knight, father-in-law of
‘Adams, took the stand to tell tha
‘he had told Hanson Jan. 29, -thew
day of- Adams’ arrest, “For
sake get through questionfag
Adams on account of Adams’ wife.”
Adams’ wife was then sick. - -
Knight said he had been assured
twice by Hanson that Adams would
not be arrested and that subse-
quently Hanson conversed with him
as follows: . ' '
“] guess you think X double--
!aoued » : w-

“What do you think? .. . .
“Well, you can blamse it all An‘

Adams himself took the stand to’
claim that agents did not ask per-{
mission to inspect his hotel, but
ked” the hotsl records and

" Agents’ testimony

put the question,
The jury had been

gun to Merrill H. Rolfe, Miami{
armored truck service .operator,
Rolfe testified yesterday, :
The gun, displayed in the court-
room, Rolfe said was offered for:
sale to him by Randall, who sald]
he had obtained it from a “friend!
in the North.” =~ . ~". .,
The prosecution went further in]
its attempt to connect Randall with:
the Karpis mob, Mary Goodwin
testifying she was with Randall at
Miami Beach on the night Karpis
shot his way from a G man trap
in Atlantic City. o :
She testified Randall asked her
to call Atlantic City and find out -
about ‘the shooting and that he:
said “Oh, my God,” when she told
him the two girls, Dolores Delaney
and Wynona Burdetts, of

The Delaney woman, a pretty
runette, dressed fashionably 1in
blue, with white hat, gloves and
bag, took the stand as witness for
the government. Under question-]
ing of Charles H. Carr, special as-
sistant to the attorney general, she

member of the gang. R
. Both women wers brought here
two weeks ago from U. 8. women's
penitentiary, Milan, Mich, where
‘:hey are serving five-year terms
‘for the same offense of harboring.
ey pleaded guilty and were sen-
nced here in 1835, ZNE {
Karpis and the Dslaney woman
e to Miam mber, 1934,
iving here from cago in an
tomobile, the woman festified.
ey went directly to X1 Comodoro,

the! .
Karpis mob, had been captured. - .

-------

.......




hotel, where s asked tor ave tbexn a letter of
Adams at the desk. Since he was No the “Danampre hotel” there,
not in, Karpis left word for Adams iwhere she was later arrested
to call. They checked in under the fm gun battle in which Karpis

name of “Wagner” and stayed at .Campbell escaped, .the ,-Delaney
the hotel until the next day, when ‘woman said. RS AT
they went to Havana. * Wynona Burdette, dressed !n
“Karpis left the room that morn- light green knitted dress and white
ing and went down to see Adams,” hat, took the stand to give testi-:
the witness said. “When he came mony about Adams’ visits to the:
back, he had two tickets to Havana house at Oklawaha which, Carson’
and two letters of introduction, one Bradford, owner, testified yester-
to Nathaniel Heller of the Park- day, Adams rented an “an elderly
;lview hotel and one to George Har- lady and her two adult sons?:* <4
ris of the American bar.” Leaving “Adams came up to Oklawalm
the hotel, the couple ran into * i three times,” the Burdette womanf
Adams, who addressed Karpis as said. “He brought Alvin Karpis up

“Ray,” the Delaney woman said. tln ‘a Ford coupe on one occasion,
. In Havana, the couple went-to when he conferred with Karpis and
the Parkview hotel, where Heller, !Fud Barker in a boathouse and;

XTI

shown the letters of iptroduction then left.” - PR ¥

from Adams, assisted them in rent- - The Burdette woman teltlﬂod-
’I:‘f a house at Veradero beach. she found a note in the house after:

ter, Karpis told the Delaney another visit from Adams. The
woman to go to Miami to  see note liznod “Joe” said: “Get out
Adams “and see if he could help of this place. Thc federal men arel -
me find a house.. In Mioml - The place is hot”|

After flying back to Miami with Adams came up again in January,[’
Heller, the Delaney woman testi- according to the witness, and said|
fied; ‘she went into El Comodoro “Im tired of warning you the phco 1%,

o
2

hotel and visited with Adams and :is hot. Get out of here.”™ F
Willie Harrison, another member - John Madala, special agent of the
3f the gang, in Adams’ office. ’ federal bureau of investigation, pre-
'‘Adams a”aked me how Ray (Kar- N *ceded the two girls on the stand )
gia) w”."n she 'f;id' ‘I told him L and told of a conversation with
e was all right. Adams in the office of the U. B.]
“] then asked him If any of the ¢ dttorney, - St. Paul, ~Minn., when”
gang were there, He said, ‘No one *. Adams came up to testify in trial
except George and his wife’ He dof Cassius McDonald, member of!
meant Harry Campbell : {the Karpis-Baker gang. After|
“I stopped at the hotel over- strenuous objection from Bart A.
night, and then I went down to Riley, attorney for the defense,’
Homestead, where I met Karpis Madala was allowed to testify that
coming back from Havana.” This Adams told him he had met Willie
had been the arrangement. ' Harrison l:‘t::d yeadn thbefore, g;t )
Adams visited a room on the Harrison uced otner members
fourth floor of El Comodoro hotel of the Karpho!ErY"'hmxt° him,

b e

when Karpis, Campbell, Arthur
“Doc” Barker, Willie Harrison, the
Burdette woman, and the Delaney
woman were yrésent, the Delaney
woman said. © “He was there ap-
proximately 20 minutes,” she de-
clared. “Karpis told me to leave.
Wynona left with me.” '

The Delaney woman related unt
she and Karpis lived at El Como-
doro until Dec. 11, when Adams
‘took them out to 1121 N. E. 85th
ist. and assisted them in renting
‘that residence. He introduced them
'u Mr. and Mrs. 8. A. Green.

-Carr demanded to know if she

lmd ever told Adams to introducé -
fthem by the name of Green. Bhe |
idenicd ‘this. '

Adams visited the honu In t.ho
ortheast section "just before - -
KLhristmas, 1934,” when Fred Bar-
er, Karpis and Campbell wers
resent and stayed about one-half
sur, the witness said. Karpis
‘told her to leave durinsz
nf:mco. and she voat hto tha !
tohen, . - »
h ~ting an._ 16. ,{

<= Ran-




From the Miami Herald, Miami, Florida,

ADAMS-LINKED
WITH GANG OF
FARPIS-BA

Girl Friends of Notorious
Gangsters Testify of
Activities

—~——

CLAIM MIAMIAN
GAVE WARNING

Gunmen Told To Leave
"Hideout and Avoid the
Federal Agents - -

MKER|

Testimony of Dolores Delaney and
‘"Wynona Burdette, women compan.
jons of Alvin Karpis and Harry.
Campbell, gangsters serving lfe
sentences in Alcatraz,  yesterday
linked Joe H. Adams, manager of
El Comodoro Hotel, and Hendry
(Duke) Randall with the Karpis-
Barker gang while in their hideout
at Oklawaha, south of Ocala, Fla.

Dramatlcally highlighting the
) lecond day of the trial of Adams

g TIPS MR AR N gy

imd Randall on charges of aiding
and harboring Karpis, the two wom-
en gave damaging testimony against
the defendants, who have claimed
they did not know the identity of,
Karpis while he was a guest at El
Comodoro Hotel. .

Miss Burdette related an mcldent‘
in the Oklawaha hideout when
Adams warmed them that federal’
ts were iIn Miami and that tho
g had better get out. "

“Freddy told Adams he didn't be-
eve it,” Miss Burdette tut.lfied.
d addéd, “Adams Decame angry’

uldhnWtwgnM]
R g 2

{| Less than a week later federai
1| agente—ansaounded the™houre<on
January 16, 1935, and in the gun
!|battle “Ma” Barker and her lon.
)| Fred Barker, were killed. -
| ‘The women testified that at the
i| time of the shooting they were in,
the house at 1121 N. E. Eighty-
,flfth street, where Miss Delaney,]
“an -expectint mother, was roctine
‘Hearlng of the gshooting . ed
\radio, they began to pack thelr
longingl and prepared to flee.
'Shortly afterwards they received a
telephone call. A man’s voice asked
for . Mr. Green, the name that
Karpis had used in renting the
house. ‘The voice then asked for
Mrs. Green and when Miss Delaney

ately.” <
They got into the Ford eoupo

Camphell returned. The two couples

parked in some woods.

Miss Delaney on' the wltness
stand testified that" Karpis told
them to drive to the Biscayne Ken-
nel  club and contact *“Duke”
Randall. Later out in the woods
Randall, Karpis and Campbell con.
ferred over the situation, she gaid.

“1 dldn't hear that conversation,”
Miss’ Delaney said. “They talked
: about 15 minutes then Alvin called
me and told me I was to go with
: Duke and we went to the Tamiami
Hotel. Alvin told me Randall would
give me $1,000 in the morning and
put us on the train for Aﬂnnﬁe
City” = -

Randall, the girls testified, intro-
duced them at the hotel as his ais-
ters. The next morning he gave
her $800 and “I gave him 8150 for
our tickets to Aﬂmﬁc City.
Delaney related. .

T

answered the telephone she wash
warned to “leave the house unmedl-E

belonging to- Campbell and drovef;'
around the house until Karpis and ;:

then drove into. the'country and f.

“Can you account for the diffm
‘ence of $200? Weren’t you supposed
to get $1,000?” Carr asked. Miss
Delaney said she didy't know what
became of the $200. -
. “Randall ‘came back later with
ﬂckeu and a letter of introduction,
ind a note of directions, written in
n Mwu to regi:fﬂr

\

| to be called when Adams came in.

6-9-37,

4 Mr. Borto

City upder the name of 14
bam. Randall.firgt tpok
and certificate of title to|
coupe belonging to
said he would run it into
to get rid of it, she add

The women arrived
City on January 18, the

the next day and on

federal agents arrested
a gun battle in which

Mr. Nathan ..._......

M. Tolson...........

Campbell escaped.

The activities of Adams and Rnn- {
dall loomed throughout the girls’
testimony.

It was to El Comodoro Hotel the
gang went immediately upon ar-]
rival in Miami. They conlerred fre-
quently in Adams' office in the
hotel, testimony showed.

Miss Delaney was called to the
stand shortly before noon. She was
dressed in a blue silk dress, wore
a white hat and white shoes.

Mr. Carr's first question to the

petite brunette, who had been xn- :

pis’ “moll,” “When did

meet Karpis for the first time"’
A.~I met him {n March of 1938.

We became acquainted and lived to-

ther until Janu 1938.
geq ~—Are YOU ma:y..m. Miss De-
y named as a defendant in this
mdAlitinent now under &N? !

Q—Have gcu entered & pl u?
A1 pleade ﬂ:‘ﬂty and was sen-
tenced to Mﬂan. chigan, women's
rison, -
P Qa—Whlt were you dolng about;
tember, 19347
—I was living with AMn. mv-
eling about the country to keep him
from being apprehended. We came
to Miami in the mly part of Bep-
"’3"%’3 t did you do wh i
~—What when
first came here?m ml
A~—We drove from Ch.letgo and
‘went to El Comodoro Hotel.
Q~You went directly to Xl OomJ
zdgro Hotel, and then what did you
o
A—XKarpis went to the desk and
asked . for Adams.. He was ‘told
Adams wasn't there and left a note’

A.--Yu. I wu a nunbu- dﬁe
"?E‘} Carr asked her then " she
knew Arthur Barker, Fred Barker,

Sawyer, Wynona Burdette,
Blim Gibson, Harry Cam




" Q~~What name did you register
under? | Copetp—

A—Mr. and Mrs. J. Wagner.. -
! Q—What room did ;ou take, and
then what did you do

A —Room 1005. We stayed at the
hotel until the next day, when we
left for Havana. - :

Q.—Did Karpis leave the room
while you were there?

A.—Yes. Karpls said he ‘was
going to see Adams and later re-
turned to the room with railroad

the Park View Hotel, Havana, and
to George Harrison, a bag owner.

tickets to Key West and boat tick-|
ets to Havana. He also had letters|
of introduction to Nathan Heller in |

‘Q.—~As you wete leaving the hotel
did you meet Adams?

A.—Yes. Alvin introduced him to
me. Adams called Alvin, “Ray.”

Q.—That was the name used
among members of the gang,
wasn’t it?

A —Yes.

Karpis and Miss Delaney rented

& house in Veradero Beach, Cuba,
after residing several days in the
Park View Hotel. Miss Delaney then
made several trips back to Miami
to nrran%e for their return, she
testified. Under questioning of Carr,
she said: .
. “The first trip back to Miami was
November 14, accompanied by Mr.
Heller, manager of the Park View.
When I got into Miami I went to
El1 Comodoro Hotel and to..room
1005. I wanted to see if Mother
Barker and Freddy Barker had ar-
rived. I was expecting my baby
at that time. Alvin had told me
to see Adams and see if he could
help me rent a house.”

Still living at Veradero Beach in
Cuba, Miss Delaney - related, the
growing anxiety gs it became evi--

ent that the federal agents had
followed them to Cuba and were
always close .on their, trail- -

“On Decembgr 4. _Mjss' Delaney
testified, “Alvin went out of the;

house and fet%ed about mid-
night. He said he had seen a govern-
‘ment agent in Havana and that we
had to leave immediately. He in-

structed me to come to Miami and
get a car and drive to Homestea@

and pick him up. He gaid not to
stop at El Comodoro this time, but
" to pick out some small hotel], and
afterwards to check at E1 Comodoro
,and find out if Mother and Freddy
‘Barker had arrived” . . .7
;  Continuing, she said, *I was sup-
to go to Adams and get a.
car, but as_ I went to his office 1
met Willie Harrison, who said he
had already arranged for a car, and
we went to see Adams together.”
Carr asked, “What did Adams

ugv' R _\
iss Delaney answered, “Adams

ted us and asked how I was
d then how Ray was. I told him
we were both

"On December & during tHe eve
mnﬁmAdams conferred in room 405
of El Confioro~Totel with Doc
Barker, Willie Harrison, is,
Wynona Burdette and Miss De-
laney. Karpis sent the girls out of!
the room, Miss Delaney testified.
She related then the renting of the
= Eight{-fifth street house; hiring of

Miss Ina Carmichael, as nurse and

Adams paid to the house. Each time
the girls would ge sent to the
kitchen. {

“When was Karpis’ first trl
away from the house?” Carr ask

“Karpis said he was going with
Adams to Mother and Freddy Bark-
er at Oklawaha, and was gone about
a week.” S :

Bart A. Riley declined to eross-
examine the witnesses, announcing
that he wished to hold cross-exami-
lnalion for later in the trial, and
¢

asked -that the witnesses be held
here and not sent bagk to Michi-
gan. - . ’
The jury was sent .out of the
courtroom on two occasions; during
the morning when John Madala,
special agent of the federal bureau
of investigation, related from the
witness stand a conversation he

United States district attorney in

had with Adams in the office of the |

mald, ‘and of several visits that .

—

- -

< .8t. Paul, where Adams had n;
subpoenaed to testify against E. G.
(Cassius) McDonald, subsequenglg -

sentenced to serve 15 years in a f
. ‘tral

. government announced- it would
. seek to introduce as evidence state-
" ments that Adams and Randall
*’, made to government agents. -
L Judge Alexander Akerman, pre,
siding, with his ready wit, kept taut;
tempers of government and defense;
tcjr;;..lmsels from flaring up several’
es. Co

On one occasion Con, sman
Mark Wilcox bore the brunt of the
iud e’s wit. Mr. Carr had declar:
oudly, “I object to Congressmsn

Wilcox conferri out loud with
counsel.” Judge erman replied, |
smilingiy, "All right et bim whis-|
er.”

r. Carr then said, “I suppose,
r. Wilcox is used to talking Youd
in congress.” - ‘
*. Judge Akerman was silent for a
moment and answered, “I have to
say I don’t think counsel is fair in-
that statement. It's my understand-:
ing that Mr. Roosevelt tells them
what to do and they just put it in
the record.” - P T
Highlighting the afternoon . ses-
sion was the introduction as. evi.!
dence over .vigorous objections of ;
Mr. Riley of a Browning machine;
ﬁn which Randall. tried to sell to;

H. Rolfe, [ armored '
‘mm}:: 3 IS
- -

rison for harboring Karpis, |-
- and during the afternoon when the E

SN, Roife testified "that Fandall
whas ‘employod-in-his -service to
nd outside the mutuel windows
At Biscayne Kennel club and pro-
ded with a special police badge
and permit to carry a gun. -
3. Mr. ‘Rolfe on the witness stan
eclared; “I wetildn't say it is the
same gun. Duke Randall brought
it over and said it belonged to a
friend up North and he wanted to
it and asked if I could use it.
The gun was too heavy and the
‘numbers were chiseled off.” .
.. -Mr. Rolfe testified that the gun
was brought to him in a home-
imade box.” Randall sald he wanted
{to leave it with Rolfe and a few
‘days later it was turned over
‘the federal agents. . - .. .
~.'J. H. Hanson, é?edu ‘agent in
‘charge of -the federal bureau.of
“inves\‘.igatlon'sx acizilvaiat: g:f;;
against the K - er
7dguﬁng the wintae? season of 1934
'35, was then placed on the witness
stand to describe the type of gun.
* Hanson said it was a Browning
automatic loading rifle, capable of
killing a person at three miles and
at it could fire 475 shots a min-
ute and shoot through a three-inch
thick piece of steel..

Judge Akerman interrupted Mr.
Hanson to inquire, * tif)rou expert
witness enough to testily whether
or not that gun is loaded?”

Mr. Riley cross-examined the wit-
ness closely on the weight and size
of the rifle and asked If this Was the
kind of gun referred to as a ma-
chine gun. Gangsters hide them in
large violin cases, but much more
likely in ig;f bags. ) o

While nson was on the wit-
ness stand Mr. Carr declared, “We
might as well excuse the jurg 80
Mr. Riley can get in as many objec-
tions as he wishes, I'm going to
offer as evidence signed statements
by Adams and Randall.” 4
" The defense has made the “ﬁ%
of this evidence an issue in the
and last January moved to suppress
the statements at a.hearing before
Judge Akerman. - - S
. at that time ecompared tac-
tes of federal bureau of investiga-
tlon‘age;m etg Russian secret lic:

and declar: “while there no
! one fota of truth in the statements




S o) W

that Adams harbored Karpis,” he
‘charged the ag¥h h using bully-
ing tactics, fraud and deceit and
¥romises they had no intention of
ulfilling to obtain the statements.
It was along that line that Hanson
ﬁﬁ' questioned by both Carr and
ey. S
Government agents first contact-
ed Joe Adams at El Comodoro Ho-
tel January 25, 1935, Hanson's tes-
timony showed, v
“Accompanied by Special Agents
Jones and Nichols, I questioned Ad-
ams, who said he would do &ny-
thing he could to help us. I asked
Adams if we could see the office
on the second floor, and asked to
see the checkroom where we saw

| a golf bag which Adama identified

as his, and then went to the elev.
enth floor and saw wedding pres-
ents recently given to Mr. and Mrs.
Adams. Adams identified photo-

graphs of members of the gang.
anson testified that Adams was

‘| then asked to go over to the Hal-

cyon Hotel where the government
agents had rooms. .

“Was Adams under arrest at that
time?” Carr asked.

“No, he wasn't,” Hanson replied.

“Was Adams handcuffed?”

*No, he wasn't.”

“What did Adams say!” Carr
prompted. ’

Hanson then related that Adams
told him, “I want to tell the whole
truth, let the chips fall where they
may.” Adams then told Hanson
that about May 1, 1934, he met
willile Harrison at Miami Beach
and exchanged greeting with him,
the agent testified. Adams told Har-
rison he had been manager of El
Comodoro Hotel for about & month,
and Harrison told him he was at
Miami Beach with a man known as
“Sea Lion,” .later identified as

man named E. G. McDonald. .
Hanson said he had to go out of
the room to confer with agents and
that when he returned Jones told
him, * ‘Look here what Adams gave
me.’” “It was a $1,000 bill which
Adams said #erpis-wad left in the

hotel,!

Harry Sawyer, and with a third}

“—Manson related that he later in-
 corporated

] gtatements that
Adams made irfto a statement he

' wrote in longhand. “No one threat-
! ened him; the interview was pleas-

ant. Adams volunteered the state-
ment and even told us things we
didn’t know anything about.” Han-

Y son denied that Agent Jones had'
lcursed Adams or remarked, f‘I'u

make you tell the truth.” - ° :
“Everything had been friendly
and amenable on'January 25,” Han-
son said, “and on the twenty-sixth-
Adams sent word to Aient Nichols.
he wanted to see us. Adams went\
with the agents to the Halcyon Ho-
tel, where additional statements
were taken.”
+ Mr. Riley, questioning Hanson,
gaid; “Did you tell Adams that he
shouldn’t get a lawyer because law-
yers get people into trouble?”’
“No, I didn’t,” Hanson replied
smilingly. - :

are playin,
read the stdtement.”

in-law of Adams, after you arrested
Adams, ‘I guess you think I'm
double crossing you, but you can
credit the newspapers with this.’”
Hanson denied making the state-

that he wouldn't arrest Adams.

g{lﬁced on the witness stand by Mr.

‘questioning Adams on account of
Adams’ wife, then si¢ck™. - -
“Hanson sald Adams is not under

honor as a man he would not arrest
Adams.” : .

Mr. Adams then took the witness
stand and said the agents did not
ask for permission but confiscated
the hotel records and refused to give
a receipt. He was taken into room
1201, he ‘said, and Hanson ques-
titoned him for several hours. Agent
Jones, he said, ransacked the entire
twelfth floor. He was taken to the
Halcyon Hotel and then the Cortez
Hotel. * “They didn't let up a day
on me until the night Hanson put

arrested

-his hand on my¥fonand ar
me.” R l' FEas

C—m L e JL -

Riley asked, “Did you make the [
-| statetnent to T. R. Knight, father-

ment or with promising Mr. Knight
At ‘this juncture Mr. Knight was [.
iley, and testified that on January >

29, 1935, he met Hanson and told
him, “For God’s sakes get through #

arrest, and he:.gave me his word of |

.| Hanson then said he wanted [
1 Adams to read the statement and }.
that Adams said, “ ‘No, you fellows [*
fair with me,’ but Ijs

Ve 2 Sl

I:lal suid tRFwrwwoom of the
cyon Hotel~wmwgent was clean-
ing a revolver and pointed it at him

1
and. gaid, “‘It's an old story, but
ithere’s a lot of people get kmz with
an empty gun’” It was Hanson
who put his hand on his ghoulder
.after four days of questioning, hel
+8aid, and remarked, “ ‘Joe, I hate to '
doR.tmIf' gut I got to arrest you.' "
- .. Jones, now chief of
iof Dallas, Texts, former ‘I;O :'le‘:l{ i
Ieral agent, said, "It is not true I
called Adams & name. Our relations i
were &exﬁr friendly.” - .. - ., ’
i Randall, agents said, after he was
being questioned in the Alcazar
Hotel objected to going to jail and
begged the agents to let him stay
:in the hotel. Jones said Randail
:;Jg txll;e was afraid of Joe Adams
nd the gang and that th ht
dispdse of him. That nigﬁ{ ?;rgxes '
testified, Randall was handcuffed
by one arm to the bed and two
handcuffs were hooked together to
give him room to move about. -

Jones denying he “clip Ran-
dall under the chin” as aﬁ:gred by
Attorney Riley, said “Randall was
afraid, scar and excited, you
couldn’t run him off. He was
afraid of what Mr. Adams would
have the gang do to him.”

During the morning testimony
J. L. Madala, department of justice
investigator at St. Paul, told about
a conversation he had with Adams
tl;efoll:e the trial of McDonald in 8t.

au! N )
- Witnesses d the morning
included Dr. R. E. Hall, George
Wessels, E. Ross Allen of Silver
Spring, G. E. Smith, A. A. Ungar,
Dr. A. Hampton,. M. 8. Altmeyer,
‘Miller B. Bishop, Willie Woodberry,
negro helper -at the Oklawaha:
house; Arnold Hutchinson, negro
bellhop; A. R. Marshman, H. L. 8il.-
vers, Willlam A. Morley, Harry
Heller, Mrs. MacxeGoodman, Sam-
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Molls TeII"Of Atd
Of Adams To Karpls

PN W

Glrl Assoclates of Gangsters Testlfy in Smt of Hotel Mam
S Charged W|th Harbormg Outlaws.

MIAMI Fla June 8—(!?)—Pretty brunette asSoclates
of Alvin Karpls and Harry Campbell detailed in court to-
day a number of services they sajd Joseph H. Adams dld
for the outlaws while they‘were hunted for the Edward G

Bremer kidnaping. :

At the same time Adams’ co-de- v ~
fendant on charges of harboring and | and because tie serial numbers had .
conspiring. with the bandits, Henry | been filed awjjy, but Randall left it |
“Duke”  Randall, was linked with | with him an{ Rolfe later turned it
possession of a machine gun which (ever to the pu'tment of Justlce
was offered in evidence—a weapon |agents.. . 1
which a Department of Justice ex-[ - — ¥ —mm:d . ST
pert testified could fire 475 shots a
minute and kill a man. three miles
away.

‘The ‘women, Wynona Burdette

o ——

o

o

. and Dolores Delaney, said Adams .

sat in on Karp}n’ conferences with
his henchmen the hotel Adams
manages; that he sent warning tu
their hideout at Oklawaha, Fla., that
“government men were in Mnml,
and the place was getting ‘hot’,”
and that he arranged their getaway | - -

brqught from a Michigan peniten-
tiary to testity. They wre serving
tive - year terms on harboring

to Atlantic City, N. J., after Federal . o
agenis raided the Qkalhoma house - ~ a
and killed Kate “Ma” Barker and e vy
‘her son, Fred. ! ;
Defense attomeys did not ‘cFoss- ‘g
examine the women, who were :

charges . to wluch they pluded

guilty.
, M. H. Rolfe, aperator of an arm-
ored trucking service, identified the

PEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEBTIAATION

machine gun as one Randall brought

him ":gmg it beltt)lnged tokn. tri:;u} U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUBTICK
up no wanting to know

could use it. said he had no ) JUN 9 ,937

use for it because it was too heayy

CHARLOTYE. N. C.

\ ROUTE 7o, |

INTTIAL
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! EDOANS NAMED
'FOR HELPING GANG

-

,Three Clevelanders Also CitEd IE
; Grand Jury Action in Conhectlon )
E + With Bremer Kidnaping. . -

Seven Toledoans and three Clevelanders were indlcted
" today by the federal grand jury here on the charge of har-.
bormg the Barker-Karp:s—Campbell gang and being accese
.- sories after the fact in connection w1th the Bremer kidnaping.
Those indicted are:

Ted Angus, 49, former Toledo night club operator. )
Bert Angus, 44 former Toledo night club operator.
. Edward McGraw, 51, of 201114 Adams street roommz
house operator. i
Clara McGraw, 42, of 201115 Adams street hls wife. -
Edith Barry, 48, of 524 Southard avenue, rooming house
operator.
Frank Greenwald 45 of 463 Fourth street taxxcab

' operator.

Sam Coker, Arcadia avenue, southwest desperado .
bo ,Ikrtt)hur Hebebrand, Cleveland, co-propnetor of the Har-
r clu i
: Anthony Amersbach, Cleveland cp-proprletor of the E
same club,
!cl bJol\n Sharkey Gorman, Cleveland an employe of the
el
; All but Amersbach and ,Coker were arrested by federal
?ageéi’ts ina serles of raids May 22 and 23 here and in Cleve-
n
) The indictments include three counts accusxng the group
of (1) accessory after the fact of the Bremer kidnaping in
" St. Paul in 1934; (2) conspiracy with each other and mem- &
bers of the Barker-Karpls-Campbell kidnaping gang to aid 3
" and. assist the gang in evading arrest; (8)- consplraey to'-

=0 R,

> e

ey

harbor the gang. . T e
Heavy PenaHy LRt R

e

*

i The penalty for the first count 1is ‘half of the orxgmnl
penalty for kidnaping, or & maximum of 10 years. . The pen-.
1alty for the other two counts is two yehrs impnsonment
i for each offense and heavy fines, . -
x Coker, who was arrested .here ‘wheri ﬁarry Carnt pbelt,-1

Fehief lieutenant of the gang, was taken into custody in 1986,

;ls completing a long sentence for robbery in the Oklahoma
‘state prison at McAlester, Okla., and is to be released soon. -
Ee was indicted here eeveral montha ago on the charge of
iolating the Dyer act. a T 5‘
Agents of the federal bureau of !nveshgation will § go
McAlester zoon to take Coker into eustodg when b4
wed- ety “ﬁ? ‘va”‘ i --,&‘!4‘« w\‘-fk‘«

" Cleveland Judze H"" e "*"*;ﬁ
l The 5ury s repﬂrt was given to Juc_lge Paul JMVQ?-




"John M. “Killits, who _im-
paneled "the jury, Tert “THst
week for Europe. G
Emerich B. Freed, U. 8. district
attorney, and Jerome Curtis, assist-
ant district attorney, came here
from Cleveland to hear ghe jury’s
report. They conferred with Ger-
ald Openlander and Paul Manton,
_ assistant district attorpeys here.
Amersbach is the only one of the
" indicted group who has not been
arrested. Federal agents have been
unable to find him, it is said.
A feeling of excitement pervaded
the federal building when it was

learned the grand jury was about
to make its first report in the gang
in:"eztizutlon. which has not yet
ended. Lo

Federal employes who were able
to leave their_ tasks entered the
courtroom just before the jurors
filed to their seats and Judge Jones
mounted the bench.

Accuses Angus Palr

The indictment charges that Bert
Angus assisted Arthur (Doc)
Barker, leader of the, gang, and
William Weaver to purchase auto-
mobiles in Toledo about Aug. 8,
1834, and that Ted Angus furnished
his speed boat, Hay Bag, to Barker
for the latter’s transportation and
amusement. )

Ted Angus also is accused at the
instance of Campbell and with the

assistance gf Ruth Evelyn Wells of .

—_—

- —

making s payment to DreXeagd-M.
for medical services for
Wynona _Burdette, sweetheart ol
Campbell, and that he and his
brother provided storage facilities
for Campbell's furniture near the
Casino club. Vs e
Greenwald is accused of having
tran ed Alvin~ Karpis and
€ampbell in his automobile from &
point near LaSalle, Mich, on Jan.
22, 1935, after the two gangsters
had shot their way to freedom
through a detail of federal agen
in an Atlantic City hotel. -~~~ =* "
McGraw is charged with having
furnished Karpis, Campbell, Fred
Hunter, John Brock and Benson
Groves a place to confer with each
other in the McGraw apartment.
This group, postal authorities
charge, committed the $34,000 Gar-
rettsville, O.,_mail robbery in No-
vember, 1835, - - ;- - o
° Held Marriage Alde
The indictment says Clara Mec-
Graw introduced Campbell to Ger-
trude Billeter as Bob Brown and
said he was her cousin and a road
contractor. Another count says that
they assisted Campbell in marrying -
Miss Billeter in Bowling Green on
May 29, 1935. T e -~
Amersbach and Gorman are
charged with having arranged for:
the furnishing of food, entertain-

ment, shelter and lod{lthi
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Taveran
man in company with Brock and
Joe Roscoe, Toledo, now serving a
seven and a half years sentence for
complicity in the mail robbery,
searched for an apartment in
'Cleveland for Karpis gnd Campbell.

Edith Barry is charged with hav-
ing furnished Karpis and Camp-
bell with shelter and refuge at 524
‘Southagd avenue about Jan 22, 1935,
until March of that year.

Coker is accused with having
furnished Campbell a haven in his
room at the McGraw apartment.

. The defendants also are accused
‘of having unlawfully agreed with
Karpis, Barker, Volney Davis,
Campbell, William Weaver, Wil-
liam J. Harrison, Harry B8awyer,
Fred Barker and with Gladys Saw-
yer, Paula Harmon, Dolores De-
laney, Wynona Burdette, Myrtle
Eaton, Edna Murray, Madeline An-
gus, Ruth Wells, Thelma Holst,
Rena Fleming, Colin Munro, Rus-
sell Gibson, Fred Hunter, John
Brock, Joe Roscoe snd James J.
Wilson to assist the gang.

House Rental Oharged

Bert Angus is accused of having
assisted Campbell and Wynona
Burdette to rent_a house at 2831
One Hundred and - Thirty - first
street, Point Place, and later a cot-
tage at Niles beach. Ted Angus is
named in the indictment with hav-
ing helped Campbell and Miss Bur-
dette to purchase furniture from
the West Toledo Furniture Co.

Bert Angus also’ is accused of
having assisted Volney Davis and
Edna Murray in obtaining an
apartment in the Burdella apart-
ments,; Collingwood avenue and
Cherry street. . -

Ted and Bert Angus are accused
“as Another overt act of having
. furnished Karpis, Arthur Barker,
Davis, Campbell, Weaver and Har-
rison with food, shelter and énter-
tainment at the Casino club.

The indicted .group also is ac-
cused of having conspired to fur-
nish refuge for the kidnapers and
their feminine accomplices at 4905
Summit street, and in Cleveland.

Those indicted will be arraigned.
here June 321 at 10:30 & m. ]

The indictments are the -out.
growth of many months of inten-
sive investigation by a score of
FBI agents. :

The investigation began eu'ly in

~— R
mpbell at the Twilight
Parma, O. Itt‘lﬂ!l'l'Qr-

May, 1936, when the first authentic
information that Campbell was hid-|

ing out in Toledo was . y
i fusRidnaoleds, was Ghiuadey

Fl A B

e~ p—-

7 a.Bepsational Dawn Rald
' A sensationil dawn -

.agents headed by J. Edgar Hoover,
“chief of the federal bureau of in-
'vestigation, was made on thé Mon-
.ree street apartment of Campbell
'in that month, and on the same
;day Coker was arrested in an Ar-
ludia avenue home. ‘e i

Disclosures thit Campbell hid

{been living in Toledo for a 'year

:and had associated  with many
| prominent Toledoans, inclding pub-
lic officials, caused Mr. Hoover to
.send his crack squad headed by E.
. J. Connelly into this city to make
a thorough investigation to deter-
mine who, if anyone, had been har-
boring the gang. :

Months passed with no public an-
nouncement of what evidenos the
agents were amassing. ° -

) Roscoe Arrested .

' The next important step in the
 investigation was the arrest of Joe
Roscoe by FBI agents for the postal
department. .

More than 1,000
the report of the ] agents re-
garding the gang’s Toledo activi-
ties and associations. This report

- T e

his assistant district
These officials, after conferring

States attorney general, prepared
to have the federal grand jury im-
paneled. :

On May 24, FBI agents suddenly
took the Angus brothers, Mr. and
Mrs. McGraw, Ndith Barry and
Greenwald into custody here, and

at Cleveland. -

The grand jury was impaneled by
.| Judge John M. Killits and 70 wit-
'| nesses subpenaed. .

£ Mr. Freed announc g
;thc'ﬁﬁ"r?port that &%-

1

- _-.,.-vngmt»\lﬂ!"v'""h: L LI

e B VAT o SRR

connection with the harbo in-

tion  conducted by -depart~

nt of justice agents. .. .
further indictments for

members of the Karpis mob

be returned they will be based-

w investigations, he said. . _ -

.Hebebrand and Gorman in custody.

es constituted [

was presented to Mr. Freed and|
attorneys.

with Homer Cummings, United |§

t
i
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Mr. Nathar
Mr. Tokson. ...
Mr. Baughman
Mr. Clegr ..

Mr. Nichnlg
Mr. Quinn

[} 0

f‘a&es Charges




St. Louis Post-Dispatch, C%
S8t. Louis, Migsouri,
June 10, 1937.

Re:

[DIRECTED VERDICT FREES.
TWO IN KIDNAPING CASE!

‘Evldeneeneldlmutﬁdentﬁ(!m-
vict Miami Men of Alding

XKarpils. .
MIAMI, Fla., June 10.~A dairected
j verdict freed Joseph H. Adams, a
‘| hotel manager, and Hendry (Duke)
Randall today of Federal charges
that they harbored ana cnospired
with Alvin Karpis hers when the !
sangster was sought Yor the Bd- 2
ward G. Bremer kidnaping in L 1N
Paul N LT
“There is nothing on which the
jury could infer that the defend-
snts- knew Karpls was & crook,”
United States District Judge Alex-}
ander Akerman ocommented. “In
the opinion of the Court, this case y
falls down on the fallure to show
that these men knew the man they
were dealing with was Karpls. ..
. The Government completed {its
- |ease after Willlam Bryan Bolton,
now serving a three-year sentence
for complicity in the Bremer kid-
naping, testified Karpis told him to
come here and ask for Adams at
- | the hotel. R ’ .
Dolores Delanéy and Wynone §
Burdette, companions of Karpis and
Harry Campbell, testified Tues-
/|day that Adams warned the out.
[laws to leave their hidesut NFthe
pisee—~wal hot.”

= . 4

1

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
muir.
St. Lio#7r4S..........




THE OfusHuma CITY TIMed
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
June 10, 1937

'State Convict Aocused_l_ l
.As Karp is Protectpr

&n ictment Charges Co i-
Harbored Out_law‘ ;

i Ookcr Oklahoma convict nnd
uputed “finger man” in the arrest
“of Alvin EKarpis, vuoneotmper-‘
"sons indicted Thursday in Toledo,,
‘Ohlo, charged with harboring ~the |
‘Barker-Karpis-Campbell gang and
‘being an accessory after the fact in
the Bremer kidnaping, The Associated
Press reported. )

. Federal agents will take Ooker
‘tto custody when he completes ' 30-
~year robbery sentence from Osage
‘county -at McAlester penitentiary. It
was while Coker was on his second
Inml’e from McAlester, between Sept.

35, and Feb. 27, 1836, that Kar-.

. pls was captured in New Orleans.
j; ker, now 43 years old, was
3o cu:mdy with EHarry Cam

‘chjef lieutenant of the gang. tt"

+Tejedo in 1936. JKarpls subsequefjtly
. drjw a life sentence in the Ed
UBi kidnaping at Minnes]
‘ndhnwnuwm‘_, -

.

Mr. Nothan ...
Mr. Towon...........
Mr. Banghman ___...
Mr.Clegg ...........

Mr. Joveph ..........
Mr. Lester ....____ .
Mr. Nichols. _......
Mr. Quinn..._.......

Mr. Tracy ....ceeeeue.
Miss Gandy......,...




NEW ORLEANS STATES
June 10, 1937

gl CHARGE THAT THEY| .

Y ARBORED KARPIS|

(By The Associated Press) oY
Miami, Fla.,, June 10.—A directed
verdict today freed Joseph H. Ad- . ‘|
ams and Hendry (Duke) Randall of -
Kederal charges that they harbored
and conspired with Alvin Karpis
here when the outlaw was sought
for the Edward G. Bremer kidnap-

Mr. Nichols. .. ...
Mr. Quinn..._. ...




,eriliﬁe'nt hospital for his part in two of the
aner andWilliam H. Hamm,

}

Miami, Florida,
6-10-37,

From the Miami Tribune,

-

- disease-racked member of the Karpis-Barker 9559;.I10W'Sé“in9 a threei.ye'di?: sentence in.a.g T
‘mob’s” major exploits—the kidnapings of Edward G. Breq
Jr., millioraire St. Paul brewers—s.tumbl‘ed»to~the‘witness stand in Federal,

court yesterday to identify Joseph Hi
Adams, El.Comodoro hotel. manager,

'as the gang’s contact man in Miami dur+

*

av4.

ing_the fall of 1934. The government’s

surprise witness, whose testimony"w

Bolton was called at a time the
—y = rnm ent'’s

‘case against
dams and Ran-

ned by s court
“ruling that barred
s inadmissible
vidence state-
ments the de-

¥ fendants had
made to G Men
while the Miam-

C. McDONALD
‘iam were being questioned

to their formal srrest.
WTth “The statement¥ Giderdd to
be kept from the jury, wmany- in:

prior !

‘wag
regarded a5 ¢t 2
most damaging .of_
the entire trial:of
Adams and his co-de-~
fendant,-Henry
(Duke) Randall, wa

Bryan Bolton, a victim of
tuberculosis and self-cony
fessed participant in twaol
kidnapings that netted Alv.

Karpis, former Public Enem
No. 1, a tot¥lI 00,000

ransom money,




; he’
N, Y?.I:o"o.ﬂ‘/
Ony Way n arde;
Rand.ﬂ‘ %'.e t,? :
@,
der ‘b_em"’




T The defegse then,recalled L. F.1
McIntyre, head of the contingent’
of G men here for the trial, and
ﬁemnal representative of J. Edgar
oover, chief of the FBI, and
heard from him the story of what
has happened to the shattered
Karpis-Barker mob.

Karpis and Harry Campbell, his
.chief lieutenant, McIntyre said, are
serving life sentences on_the gov-
ernment’s island prison "at Alca-
traz; Ma and Fred Barker fell dead
under G men sub-maehine guns at
Oklawaha; Wynona Burdette and
Dolores Delaney, molls of Camp-
bell and Karpis, are prisoners at
. the federal women’s reformatory;
Harry (Sea Lion) Sawyer is serv-
ing 15 years at Leavenworth;
Bryan Bolton is a prisoner-patient
at the government’s penal hospital.
i The entire mob, according to Mc-
i Intyre, are either dead or behind

- -

] between the_ngm an:di )

1to look over for presents.” - The

1

Jo XRPRLi s o

eral men. ;. - - “ L eg T
'E. B. Sutton, 4 Miami jeweler,
testified. that Adams asked him
to send an assortment of jewelry
%> the El Comodoro just before

Christmas, 1934, for “some friends

collection, Sutton said, consisted

of diamond bracelets and pins, the
“prospects” objected about the
price and that he reduced it. .It|;
was from this collection of jew-
elry the prosecution insists that [
Karpis picked out Christma~ pres-

ents for his friends in Miami. 4
L. D. Kingman, the FBI agent,
testified that he flew to Havana |
%, interrogate Nathaniel Heller,
proprietor of the Park View ho-
tel; that he showed pictures of the |

prison bars. : .
- The afternoon session opened
with the testimony of R. B. Brown,
a G man veteran of the gun battle
at Oklawaha, who identified a let-
ter found in the farmhouse in
which Ma and Fred Barker were
killed. The letter, according to the
%ovemment, was sent by Dolores
elaney to Adams at the order of
Al Karpis, from Havana. Then the
government, .thraugh J. E. John-
son, office manager of the Western
Union telegraph company, intro-
duced a series of telegrams pur-
ported to have been exchanged be-
~tween- Adams and the ‘Black-
burns,” whom the prosecution in-
sists was the alias used by the
Barkers. : .
Efforts by the government to
get into the record testimony con-
cerning a $1 000 bill the agents
claim they received from Adams
and which they claim was part of
the money Karris kept in the El
Comodoro safe, were opposed
by the defense under Judge Aker-
man’s ruling concerning the ad-
missibility of the Adams and Ran-
dall statements. But the bill was
later exhibited to the jury, Prose-
cutor Carr drawing from FBI
Lgent J. E. Jones that Adams ex-
plained at the time he surrendered
tle currency, that he had kept it
to pay for the damages to the
Brandford farmhouse at Okla-
waha, which gasxiddled with ma-

Karpis gang to Heller and that the |
Lotel progrietor told him the same
pictures had -appeared in Havana -
newspapers. o 4

“I told Heller these were thel|
most sought after gangsters in the |

Im——" e T i T T S

-chine. gun Dbullets. in. 2he. Dbattlel

- -

Kingman said.. .

dence statements obtained by G
Men from Adams and Randall was
handed down just before the court |.

edjourned for lunch at thé con-}*
clusion of more than two hours of ?

argument by opposing counsel.

Rep. J. Mark Wilcox, openingA
for the defense, assailed the P
"agents’ methods in obtaining the

statements as in direct violation
of the federal constitution. He
called attention to the sharp con-
flict between testimony of the
agents and the defendants as to;
the questionings in Miami hotel"
rooms, pointing out that there are;
many ways of coercion other than'
physical violence,: = - c
“In the case of Adams,” Wilcox
said, “here was a man who was
subjected - to continual grilling
during the better part of four
days. During this iime his wife
was in a delicate condition, his
father-in-law, who had been led to
believe Adams was merely being
stubborn and no charges would be
preferred if he signed the state-
ment, eslled his son-in-law and
urged him to sign. In' spite of
romises made by the agents to
night and others, Adams was

“placed under arrest glmost imme-

iately after signed the state-

et s

‘Wilcox “¢charged the agents did

t place Adams under arrest until
$4they knew th _hooked”!
‘and raised the question as to why
the defendant d not been ar-
raigned before the statement was
 tendered him for signature, = -
- “This court knows why,” Wileox

‘ added. - “It was because they knew

he would not sign after he had
Lbeen officislly taken in custody.
We know no agent of the govern-
mént can make a deal that binds
the government, But there is a
higher Jaw than that—there is the’
law that requires that agreements
made by honorable people ghould

United States since John Dillinger A
and ‘Baby Face’ Nelson had gone,” "

Judge Akerman’s decision thatf,
barred from admissiom as evi:|..

be kept. I have read these state-
ments the defense is striving to bar
from evidence. There is nothing
contained in them against the the-
ory of innocence we are presenting
to this court. We are opposing
the introduction of these state-
ments because we consider them
obnoxious to every principle of
properly obtained evidence.”
-Then . Wilcox eracked down on
the G men as a branch of the fed-
eral government, describing them
as members of “a highiy publicized
bureau.” . R -
“There are so many of these
bureaus,” Wilcox said, “that I can
scarcely keep up with them.” 1
. “I can keep up with the names
of some of them, but not the ini-
tials,” Judge Akerman interrupted,
laughingly. : . .
“But at any rate,” Wilcox con-
tinued, ‘“these publicized public
heroes have been held up to the
public because of their free use of
firearms, and I admit that I would
be greatly unnerved had I been
placed in the position of my cli-
ents.” -
. Adams suffered the indignity of
having the records of his hotel
taken from him, according to Wil-
cox, and the “agents were so fear-
ful of the ghysicnl welfare of Ran-
_dall that they kept him chained to
a bed at the Alcazar hotel.” -
. “They loved him so deeply that

they wanted to protect him
'against destroying himself,” Wil-
eox said. “What does this show?
It shows how greatly perturbed
Randsall was while he was held
incomm}t;nicho in lt;hlt bote{
. room. He w;g in gﬁc a menta)
and physical state t this court

uld. aot. periait—him Xo.testify.




b

. man,”

ST ,--S-‘ttq. B ams

his own be or aﬁmst anyone
else ”

. When leccx descnbed how
rll'ua agents, as the defense insists,
Fattempted ‘to intimidate ~Randall

1by “the display of {firearms—

methods Wilcox -<called ‘‘subtle
coercion”—Judge Aketmnn ‘inter-

{ ceedings filed

rupted to remark: <

“They don’t use blackjacks ' any~
more. The modern method is a
rubber hose.” .

Wilcox concluded vnth the
direct charge that the government,
through introduction of the state-
ments, was attempting by innu-
endo to bolster .its case against
Adams and Randall.

Prosecutor- Carr spoke .briefly
and in a low conversational tone,
beginning with.a stinging slap at
Representative Wdcox.

“If the distinguished congress-
Carr remarked, “would
stay in Washington longer when
congress is in session he would
be able to learn the mames-of
some of these federal bureaus.”

Then the prosecutor challenged
the defense’s contention that
either Adams or Randall’s state-
ments had been obtained under
duress.

“Adams was permxtted to go
and come as he pleased,” Carr told
the court. “He was allowed to con-
sult his attorney  and the record
shows he reaffirmed his statement
after he had been formally ar-
raigned before the United States
commissioner. If “he thought in-
timidation had been used in ob-
taining that statement, why. didn’t
he raise the question not only
when arraigned but later when he
appeared in support of other pro-

g counsel.”

After reciting a list of decisions
on evidence ang its admissability,
Carr tore into what he called the

statements and confessions.” .
“They talk about -ethics and

| courteous treatment,” Carr said.

“One of the government: agents
was killed just the other day be-
cause he was courteous enough to
rmit a prisoner to dress himself.
fek a strange thing to hear crooks
prattle about ethics and it sickens
me when people, who pack ma-
chine guns, howl about coercion.
Ramdall, as the evidence ahows,
was juut a bnrn{:rd dog that the
agents couldn’t have run off uen
jif they wanted to.” = - -
j, Closing argument was pmenud

I eZil e m
F;ero in such condition, “either In’

“tactics used in attempting to btr )

.“Neverthelen "~ Riley continued,
“some’ of nts have lost
1ke_ other dis-

-

Conutltut)on They have wusurped
&very possible power and, employ-:
ing such procedure, kept the de-
fendant Randall & virtual prisoner
in the Alcazar hotel for a period
of four days and nights. Where "
can the distinguished assistant at- -
torney genera] find precedent for ~
such action? I charge that these .
agents violated not only the letter
but the very intent of the law and
I have no excuse to offer for in-
voking the Constitution in my at-
tack on the propnety of these
statements.”

Forcible defention of Adams and
' Randall was branded by Attorney
Riley as being “worse than Russia”

and another act on the part of the
y FBI that “is tearing down orderly
procedure of arrest and trial of |
persons charged with offenses
against the federal government.”.

‘When Riley began reading a
newspaper story concerning the G s
Men’s arrest of Harry Campbell, a -
Karpis gangster,” and how the R
agents manacled their prisoner .
hand and foot, Prosecutor Carr
jumped to his feet with an objec-"
tion. Whereupon Riley remarked:

“Ah, ha, so you don’t like this '
sort of newspaper reference al-’
though you tried to put into the
record evidence about the news-
papers found in rooms at the El .
Comodoro hotel.- "I thought . I'd,
get & rise out you, young fellow!” |

Continuing his assault on the"
statements, Riley said both had
been o‘btnmed “through trickery, |
false promises and deceit.” R

“In the old days,” Riley said, “1
had learned to respect the promises -
of the federal government and its
agents. But thiz new buresu wis ; r
created-since that time.”

‘Riley concluded his address by
reciting 'a chain of court decisions
lon the propriety of statements and !
confessions as evidence and Judge |
Akerman handed down his decision
immediately thereafter. - o
" The judge said: -~ ML
- “The court, in & casé nch as

ither take cognizance of what is
going on in the United States at a
e when there is almost a eom-
ete breakdown in law and order
i ' keteers



court must.he haund by the Con-
stitution. - - T
. ‘We think it is a much greater
erime to attempt to distort the Con-
stitution than the actions-of open
gangsters because the Gonstitution
is a restraint upon those in power
‘and a protection to those mot in

ower. So long as I am .on the

nch I do not intend to counten-
ance any form of the third degree.
No matter how bad an individual
may be, he is entitled to be taken
before a judicial officer. I eare
nothing about the detention of these
men. The facts show they were de-
prived of their freedom and so the
objections to both statements are
sustained.” o : -
The morning session opened with
the defense putting Randall on the
stand to give his own version of
how the agents obtained the state-
ment from him. The defendant
said he was kept in the presence
of armed agents, that he had been
warned not to get in touch.with
anyone and that remarks -were
made by his captors that “it would
not be healthy for him to try to
escape.” . ot
During his detention at the hotel,
Randall said the agents received
a tip that a “mystery airplane” had
Janded in the Everglades near
Miami and that occupants might bs
members of the  Karpis-Barker
. gang. Most of the agents rushed
out of the hotel, Randall said, leav-
ing him in the custody of two G
men, whom the witness accused of
~-whiling away the time *‘snapping
their eimpty pistols” in what they:
called “dry practice.” - - [
Randall denied ever expressing
fear of gangland vengeance or that !
"mobsters would come back to kill
him. He said he signed several

statements prepared for him by| -

the agents explaining that he wn'\
in a highly nervous eon.ditioni
throughout the period of his de-|
tention at the hotel. - .
AI" respﬁnlse to a questioe!i‘ from
‘Attorney iex.th% witness charged
one of the agents with cursing
&im as follows: .pc.. o minic e mn

©“You — —.—. it’s people like
you that hide tie~rxts ‘that g0
around killing . innocent people.”
Then the lefense called Attor-
ney Robert Lane, who was counsel
for Adams at the time the hotel
manager was being questioned by
the "agents, -Lane testified 'that
Chief Agent Hansen had prom-
4sed, on several occasions, to shield
Adams from prosecution if he
would sign a statement. T
- “He said Adams would not be
arrested ' if ~ he . signed,” Lane
stated. “So I advised him to sign
under such conditions,” . - |
On cross-examination by Pros-.
ecutor Carr, the witness admitted .
that he had been Adams’ attorney
since 1925 and the defense then .
called - H."V. Howard, city detec-
tive, ‘'who testified. that he saw °
Randall handcuffed to a bed in the

‘| hotel room, and Gregory Codomo,

arrested with Randall, who de-
scribed how the agents took the -
two men into custody.. N
The lgrosecution recalled Chief -
Agent Hansen and obtained from*
him a denial that he had promised
. immunity to Adams or to any .
person-at any time, denying also -
that he had ever spoken with At-
torney Lane. Agent .Jones, men-
tioned previously by Lane, as one
-of the agents with. whom he con-
versed at the El Commodoro hotel,
denied ever seeing the lawyer
until he met him in the courtroom
during the trial. At this juncture,
Lane jumped to his feet saying:
‘“Your honor, I would like to
make a statement.” S -

_ “Sit down,” cried Prosecutor
Carr. “You’re not in the
You 3ust sit on the sidelines.”

- Judge Atkinson permitted Lane
to make a statement and the attor-
ney admitted he was mistaken
about talking to Agent Jones.

“It was Agent Nichols,” he said.

" So the government promptly
put Nichdls on the stand and the
agent denied ever promising Lane
or any other person that Adams.
'would be givey immupity if. he

signed a statement, . R
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! A dicacted, verdict’ of nolegullsy TJ . .
was returned today by a U. 8. coy ta
Jury in trial"of Joseph H. Adams '
and Henry “Duke” Raridall, charged
with harboring Alvin Karpis, kid-
naper now gerving life sentence in
Alcatraz. L '

Judge Alexander Akerman ot
Tampa who has presided in absence
of Judge John W. Holland, who
disqualified himself, ordered the ;
verdict after Bart A. Riley, defense !
attorney, argued that government |
evidence, presentation of which was
concluded this morning, was “in-
sufficient and incompetent to go to L~
the jury.” :

The judge replied to Riley's ar-
gument there was no doubt, judg-
ing from the evidence, the defend-
ants knew that Karpis was a fu-

tive; also there was no doubt

ey aided and assisted him.

“However, the crux-of the ques-
tion is whether they had knowledge
and notice” of the bench warrant
issued May 4, 1936, for Karpis in
U. 8. court, St. Paul, Minn., charg-
ing him with the Edward G. Brem- [
er kidnaping, the judge said.

Prosecutor Charles H. T, argu-
ing against thi: motion, ‘reviewed
salient points the government’'s
case,” ENT Then r in
1n,x-evmul cases_when_the gove; n-
ment prosecuted on charges of har

:‘borinx. LT omem—— ’
; In freeing the palr, Judge Aker-
;man said:

‘There is nothing from which
these men (the jury) could infer
they (the defendants) knew Karpis
was & crook. In the opinion of the
court this case falls down on fail-
ure to show these men khew the
man they were dealing with was
Karpis. , . —

“We haven't reached the point

_‘where a jury can convict men on
‘suspicion. We have nothing here
‘but suspicious eircumstances. They
are very sispicious, but you can't
,convict ‘on suspicion.” - - - -
{. Prosecutor Carr had no comment
.on whether the government may go
to trial on other indictments pend-
A s
oa ey pro pped.
. Jmmediately after the government
Tested, Defense Attorney Bart Ri.
Jey moved to have the indiotments
against Adams and . Randal]
sriuhod. but Judge Ahnndorj
erman denied thé motion. ‘
Riley and Rep. J. Mark Wiloox'

n systematically began a series'

motions to strike exhibits 4n

ot el amiane

. 4 oach

these,

P*Bryan Bolton, former Karpis

gang memberr-iate-yestorday. tes- ..

giod he knew Adams-es Karpis’,
ntact man in Miami, -~ - B
" 'The sensational statement came
‘when Bolton on the witness stand
?nd asked: . : k

“Did Karpls have a contact man
in Miami?”

| -“Yes,” answered Bolton, *“Joe
Adams of the El Comodoro hotel.”
Bolton then repeated the gist of
& conversation he had with Karpis
[1fi “Télédo in 1934, ST
“He (Karpis),” said Bolton, “told
me that if I was going to Miami:
that winter, to go to the El -
:modoro hotel and ask for Joe
Adams. He also advised me that if
Adams wasn't there, to register as
a traveling salesman and later
identify myself to Adams.” -
Bolton was sentenced to three
years in August, 1938, for assist-
ing Karpis in the Bremer and

Hamm kidnapings in 8t. Paul. Said
to be suffering from tubérculosis,.
he was taken here from the U. 8.
hospital . for. defective delinquents
at Springfield, Mo, Coas
Asked by the prosecution wheth-
er he ever had been under mental -
observation, Bolton answered in the
negative, .
. B. F. Fitzsimmans, FBI agent,
.said Randall In 1935 had told him -
of purchasing an automobile from,
the Ungar Buick Co., here, on Te-
quest of Adams while Karpis was
present. Randall, according to Fits-: -
simmons, had asked in whose name
the car should be bought and Kar-
pis then wrote the name of Leroy
Morrison, 444 Main st," Buffalo,

N TA Ungar, president of the

A. A. Ungar, pre .
Ungar Buick Co., took the stand
to tell of the sedan being bought
in 10 minutes by Randall

G Man R. L. Jones identified a
$1,000 bill in Federal court,as a bill]
which Adun" said had been left]

“the gang. : S .
b’&blozram from Nathan Heller,
Havana hotel man, to Adams, and
one-from Adams to Heller g:neom-

movements of persons the gov-

ﬂ‘nment eontct%dl were members of

the Karpis mob "also were placed
ovldcne;. AL e o -l

)
.



aLreed in Karpis Casec . |

Miami, Fla.-(#)-A directed verdict
Thursday freed Joseph H. Adams
and Hendry (Duke) Randall of fed- |

ler{ll charges that they harbored &
{cdgspired with Alvin Karpis h
i

-——

n the outlaw was sought for
ard G. Bremer kidnaping.
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, T TEN AS GANGDS. |
| Ohioans Charged With i!arborlnq
]. - Barker-Karpis Band.

(By the Associated Pressd
Torepo, O., June 10.—Ten persons
.| were indicted today charged with har-
.'boring the  Barker-Karpis-Campbell
! gang and being accessory after the fact
- in the Bremer kidmaping..  ::
- Those indicted:” Arthur Hebe-
i brand and Anthony Amersbach, -pro-
. prietors of the Harvard club, and John
-~ Sharkey Gorman, an employee of the
--club, all of Cleveland; Sam Coker,
" now in the Oklahoma State prison;
. Ted Angus, Bert Angus, former night
* .club_ operators; Edward McGraw,’
. rooming house operator, and Clars
McGraw, his wife; Edith Barry, room-
ing house operator; Frank Green-
wald, taxicab eperator, all 6f Toledo.
‘All except. Amersbach and Coker
were arrested by federal agents in a
;series of raids May 22 and 28 here
;and in Clevelffir——~ "~ . ° =~

oo,
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IFREED ON-KARPIS CRARGE ~ =~ =

' MIAMI, Fla., June 10.—Federal Judge Alexander

- . Ackerman today directed a verdict of acquittal for =~

Joe H. Adams, Miami hotel managér, and “Henry

‘(Duke) Randall, who were accused by the Government

| B of harboring Alvin Karpis, former public enemy No. 1.
— . . —._-= VL - e

f
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"-Td‘mﬁmTEb IN ToCEDO— |
FOR HARBORING KARPIS

| TOLEDO, June 10 (AP.)—Ten
i persons  were indicted today,
;1' charged with harboring the Barker-
;!nrpls-Cmpbell_ gang and being
accessory after the fact in the:Bre-
mer kidnapping. v . :

-~

Those indicted are Arthur Hebe-
-brand and Anthony Amersbach,
proprietars of the Harvard Club,
: and John S8harkey Gorman, an em-
ploye of the club, all of Cleveland;
-S8am Coker, now in the Oklahoma
State Prison, and Ted Angus, Bert
Angus, former night club operators;

ward McGraw, rooming ho

j dperator, and Clara McGraw,
| wife; Edith Barry, rooming ho :
! rator, .and Frank Greenwal,

icab operator, all of Toledo.
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The Gadsden Times,
Gadsden, Alsbama,
June 10, 1937.

'TWO CLEARED IN'
CONSPIRACY CASE

MIAMI, Fla., June 10.—(P)—A
directed verdict today freed Jo-
seph H. Adams and Henry (Duke)
Randall of federal charges that
they harbored and comspired with
Alvin Karpis here when the oute
law was sought for the Edward
G. Bremer kidnaping.

“There is nothing on which
these men (the jury) could infer
that they (they defendants) knew
Karpis a8 @ crook,” a Federal
Judge Alexander Akerman com-
mented. “In the opinion of the
court, this case falls down on
the failure to show that these men §
knew the man they were dealing j
with was Karpis.

“We haven't reached the point
where a jury can convict men on
suspicion. We've got nothing here
but suspicious circumstances.”

Adams, manager of El Comodoro |
Hotel, 4nd Randall, an employe ot
his dog track, were tried on - two.!
of three indictments, = .

Prosecutors - declined comment
as to whether the other would be
tl‘led. .—-‘-—d

i
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Charlotte, N, C., Observer
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| hideout for the gang in Florida.

|of $15 a day “pretty expensive.”

| he was not there I was to register

{ argument over the -admissibility of

8-10-37

A
Ao KARPLS AIDE

Member of Kidnap Gang As-
serts’ Hotel Manager Was
Gangster's Contact Man,

... MIAMI, Fla, June 9.—(P)-—-Wil-
liam Bryan Bolton, “who pleaded
guilty to complicity in the Edward
G. Bremer kidnaping, named Joseph
H., Adams today as the Karpis-
Barker gang’s contact man here, -

Adams, manager of El Comodoro
hotel, and Henry (Duke) Randall,
an employe, -are on trial on charges
of harboring -Alvin Karpis and his
mob while they were sought for
the Bremer kidnaping.

“I'm going to ask you if the gang
had a contact in Migmi, Fla,” ques-
tioned Prosequtor (lharles H. Carr.

“Yes,” Bolton replied. |

*Who was {t?" ‘ -

“Joe Adams' ® ! _

lfwnere?p_o - L e

“At El Comodoro hotel™ )

The witness recounted a conver-
sation he had with Karpis at Cleve-
land in December, 1934, in which
the outlaw directed him to find a

Karpis previously . had . stayed at
Adams’ hotel but thought the rate

“He told me to go to El Co-
modoro hotel and ask for Joe
Adams,” Bolton {estified, “and if

as a commercial man.” K
Half the day was consumed in

statements Adams and Randall gave
Federal agents, with the defense
charging coercion. Judge Alexander
Akerman finally excluded them,
saying he did “not intend to eoun-
tenance ‘anything resembling the
third degree” . . . .

. ‘Congressman - .J.  Mark Wilcox, |:

relative of Adams by marriage who |
is associated with the defense staff, |!
assailed the Department of Justice
men as “highly publicized movie |!
heroes, gloritied in the manner in |

hich they use firea'ms." ...«

......
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TEN ARE INDICTED - |
I aans acTivimies

chuged ‘With Harboring
a -and Others in Bremer

T xxdnapmg
' Byihe Associated Press. - - . )
- TOLEDO, Ohio, June 11.—Ten per- '
! sons were .indicted yutctdsy charged
* with harboring the Barker-Karpis-
Otmpbell mg and being accessory
. after the fact in the Bremer ktd-
uptnz i
- - Those lndlcted Arthur Kebebnnd
: .nd, Anthony Amersbach, proprietors
- of the Harvard Club, and John Shar-
i key’ Gorman, an employe of the club, | .
all ‘of Cleveland; Bam Coker, now in '
the Oklahoma State Prison; Ted An-
' gus, Bert Angus, former night club op-
erafors; Edward McGraw, rooming .
house operator, and Clara McGraw,
: his ‘wife; ‘Edith Barry, rooming house
_operator; Frank Greenwdd, hxiu.b
“operator, all of Toledo.
. All but Amersbach :nd Coker -were
'l.rrestodbyl'edenllgentainuudes,
"ntmdsmyzzmdzsheremdtni

D
{

~ .\‘ \

The indictments accuse the croupof !
sccessory after the fact in the )
kidnaping at 8t. Paul in 1934;
spirjcy with each other and membh

WASE. STAR
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-TE“N‘ ARE INDICFED~. -]
IN GANG ACTIVITIES |

jchrged "With Harboring xmm i

+ " and Others in Bremer

¥ Kidnaping.
'! the Associated Press. -

. TOLEDO, Ohio, June 11.—Ten per-|.

sons were indicted yesterday charged
; with harboring the Barker-Karpis-
: Oampbell gang and being accessory
after the tm in the Bremer m-‘
baping.
¢ ‘Those indlcted Arthur Heheh'and
and Anthony Amersbach, proprietors
< ©of the Harvard Club, and John Shar-
key Gorman, an employe of the club,
91 of Cleveland; Sam Coker, now in
the Oklahoma State Prison; Ted An-
" gus, Bert Angus, former night club op-
 erators; Edward McGraw, rooming
house operator, and Clara McGraw,
his wife; Edith Barry, rooming house
operator; Frank Creenwald, taxicab
operator, all of Toledo. - -
) All but Amersbach and Coker were
; hnmabyl'edeul agents in s series
efn!ds)nyn:ndzaheremdtn
. Clevzhnd
' .. The indictments accuse the group of
qoceuory after the fact in the Bremer
kidnaping at St. Paul in 1934;
spiracy with each other and mem|

BT 4“:7'.\.’-‘-._.' -
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-Editorial-

From the Miami Tribune, Miemi, Florida, 6-11-37.

~ -

—THE ADAMS-RANDALL CASE -

~ The long heralded Adams-Randall harboring case came
" %o naught yesterday when the government failed to prove,
according to Federal Judge Akerman’s decision, that'
‘Adams and Randall knew that they were instrumental in
harboring Alvin Karpis, then wanted in connection with
certain indictments by the federal government. The de-
cision of the court came as a distinct surprise to the govern-
ment attorneys and to the public generally. The prosecu-|
tion was sailing along under full steam apparently provingl
their case but it seems one material point, the most im-
portant in the case, had not been nailed down—proof that|

‘Adams and Randall had guilty knowledge of the real

v

the government’s applecart and its case came a cropper.}’
Most people believe the goverpment practically infalli-
ble in the preparation of a prosecution. -This is almost a
necessity in trying a case in the federal courts, The judges _
in that branch of the judiciary.have plenty of courage:
and, holding lifetime positions, have no fear of expressing:.
their opinions no matter where the chips may fall. In this
~ case it is not for the public to judge the defendants. The
_spectators may have been convinced by reading the news-
aper accounts of the testimony, but they are not trained
E: the law and could readily overlook a material point,
even though a very important one. It is instances such as
this one which indicate how carefully the innocent are
guarded by the terms of the law. It is far better that a

R

dozen guilty Tnen escape than that one innoeest-mean be‘i
Aalsely jailed. Lo aazltdussdenme SadeeRsaaing

- -

| 9.5 Tb Y
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jdentity of those men who were stopping at the El Como-|*
‘doro hotel operated by Adams. That was enough to upset}-




FINAL CHARGES
AGAINST ADAMS
Tﬂ BE DROPPED

'Prosecutor Makes De-
cision After Directed
Aequlttal Verdlct

' Indictmenu pendlng un.inst Joe ‘,
! H. Adams and Henry “Duke” Ran-
dall, freed by directed wverdict of |
~ not gullty yesterday in U. 8 court
trial on charge of harboring Alvin
- Karpis, kidnaper, will be with-|;.
drawn, Charles H. Carr, special as-{:
" sistant to the attorney general, [
said today. The bills are wvaria-f
tions of the clm-ge thrown out X
yesterday. ] s
Carr, whohndchargeofprue-:
cuting the pair, is preparing to
leave Miami over the week-end to
. return North. He addressed Mi-
"ami Acacia club at luncheon to-

day. ,

. Members of the Karpis-Barker
gang brought here from federal
prisons to serve as witnesses are
to be taken North today or tomor-
frow, the U. 8. marshal’s office re-

a

vy

B T

_ported

H Dolom Delaney l.nd Wynm
.Burdette, companions of Karpis and
.Harry Campbell, his pal, will be re-
.turned to prison at Milan, Mich;,
! where they are serving five-year]

!umu Bryan Bolton will be taken
back to U. 8. hospital for defective
{delinquents, 1d,. Mo.- The
trio will be heavily ;
return tripa. » . - -

i e
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: /i} S.INDICTS TEN
AS CONSPIRATORS
IN BREMER CASE
Toledo, 'O, June 10.—[Special.j—
Beven Toledo and three Cleveland|
: Tesidénts were Indicted today by the |
: Jederal grand jury here, which has|
! been investigating the 1934 and 1935
: activities of the Barker-Karpis-Camp- ||
dell gang of kidnapers and mail rob |
bers in Toledo and Cleveland. = |
¢ Those indicted are Ted and Bert|.
Angus, former operators of a Toledo|
aight club; Edward McGraw and his |
o wite, Clara, and Edith Barry, room-
L ing house operators; Frank Green.|-
) Wald, a taxicab driver, and Sam i
Coker, southwestern desperado, all 6f|
Joledo; Arthur Hebebrand and An-
" ¢thony Amersbach, Cleveland, owners
bt the Harbor club, and John Gorman,.
Cleveland, employé of the club.
« The indictments accuse the group|'
©of being accessory after the fact of
3he Bremer kidnaping, conspiraty
with each other and members of the |
Barker-Karpis-Campbell gang to as
sist the gang in evading arrest, and .
. bonspiracy to harbor members of the
o gang. The penalty for the first count |
" Se———=ts a maximum of 10 years’ imprison-
A ment and two years for h&m‘{be \
; other two counts. : !

ce e
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Mr. Toksor ........cnn-

Mr. Clogg ... .. coeen-
Mr. Dawsey .........
Mr. Bgan. _.cueeen...
Mr. Foxworth .......

Mr. Joseph ...
- - Mr. Lester ...........
Mr. Nichels. ... ...

o Freed on Charges of maﬂ v
Karpis Gang. - ’
Miami, "Fla., June 10 () .—Federal
Judge Alexander Akerman today freed
Joseph H. Adams and Hendry (“Duke”)
| Randall of charges they harbored Alvin|
1 Karpis here in the winter of 1934-35
| while the outlaw was sought for the
i Edward G. Bremer kidnaping.
udge Akerman observed, in & di-
ted verdict, that “we’ve got nothing *
here but suspicious circumstanoes. They ;
were very suspicious, but you can't con-
vict a man on suspicion.”
! The judge said the case fell down “on
, the failure to show they knew this man
they were dealing with was Karpis.”
Adams, manager of El Comodoro |
hote], and Randall, an employe of his
dog track, were on trial on two counts
charging harboring Karpis and conspir~
,ing to barbor him. Prosecutors de- |
,clined to say what would be done with |
& remaining indictment, but indicated |
it would be dropped. i
Dclores Delany and Wynona Burdette,
who were left behind by Karpis and
Harry Campbell when they shot their
way out of a police trap ¢t Atlantic|
4 City, N. J., were brought {§pm a fed.|

gang’s conferences, arranged for a
| hideout st Oklawaha, Fla., and later
warned them to Ileave when federal
agents came to Miami. Kate (“*Ma") .

ker and her son, Fred, were killed
Iby ral sagents at the hideout. .

I'd
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KARPIS ‘PALS’ FREED
MIANT, ¥la. (F)—Federal Judge Alexander Akerman yes~
terday freed Joseph H. Adams and Hendry (Duke) Randall
©of charges they harbored Alvin Karpis here in the winter of
,1934-35 while the outlaw_was
sought for the Edward G with was' Karpis.”
Bremer kidnaping. —
\ “We . haven't reached the pomt
‘yet where a jury can convict-men
on suspicion,” observed Judge Aker
man in £ directed, verdict. *We'v
gat no here but snspldous cir,
cums es.” i
: Judgj Akermai; said’ the -case fell k
the faflure to show they

down *

—

NEWARK LEDGER
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TWOFFREED ON CHARGE .

- KARPIS

Judge Akerman saiq the

Very suspicious,

case fell

“on the failure to show they
thismantheyweudunng'm, i

Was Karpis.”

The CHATTANOOGA TIMES,
Chattanooga, Tennessee,

June 11, 1937.
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MIAMIJURIST
FREES TWO IN
KARPIS ACTION

Pair accused of harboring out-
law in winter of 1934-35
while he was sought

~ Miami, Fla.,, June 10 ()—Federal
Judge Alexander Akerman today
freed Joseph H. Adams and Hendry
(Duke) Randall of charges they
harbored Alvin Karpis here in the
winter of 1934-35 while the outlaw
was sought for the Edward G. Bre-
mer kidnaping.

“We haven't reached the point yet
,where a jury can convict men on
| suspicion,” observed Judge Akerman
.ln a8 directed verdict. “We've got
ynothing here but suspicious circum-
stances They were very suspicious,
but you can’t convict & man on sus-
picion.”

Judge Akerman said the case fell

) B g
down “on the failure to show they
knew this man they were dealing
with was Karpis.”

Adams, ‘manager of El Oomodoro
‘Hotel, and Randall, an employe of
his dog track, were on trial on two
counts charging harboring Karpis

and conspiring to harbor him.
Prosecutors declined to say what
would be done with a remaining
indictment, but indicated it would
be dropped. . ’ :

Dolores Delany and Wynona Bur-
dette, who were left behind by Karpis
and Harry Campbell when they
shot their way out of a police trap
at Atlantic City, N. J.,, soon after
they left here, were among the gov-
ernment - witnesses. They were
brought from a federal women’s de-
tention home at Milan, Mich.

The women testified Adams sat in
on the gang’s conferences, arranged
for & hideout at Oklawaha, Fla.,
and later warned them to leave
when federal agents came to Miami,
Kate (Ma) Barker and her son,
Fred, were killed by Iedeml agents
at the hideout.

Moremenh

Toledo, O., June 10 (A’;—'I'he fed-'

eral government indict-
ments today against ten persans ln
its drive to punish. accessories of
public enemies.

They are charged with harboring

wald, l.taxicabopemwr.und'ro-

with being an accessory after thq
fact in the kidnaping of Edward Q.
Bremer of 8t. Paul, Minn, and with
conspiracy to evade :arrest. . -

As a federal grand jury was hand-
ing down the indictments here, &

federal judge in Miam:, Ma., di-
rected the acquittal of J h H

Adams, hotel manager, and endry
Randall, an employe, who hnd been
charged with rboring and con-
splrlnx with the . outlaw, Alvin

'I'hose lndictcd here were Arthur
Hebebrand and Anthony Amers-
bach, night club proprietors, and
John' Sharkey Gorman, an employe,
all of Cleveland; Sam Goker, serv-
ing a term for robbery in the Okh
homa State Prison; Ted Angus, 48
and ' Bert 44, former night
club operators; Edward Mcan, 51,

rooming house operator; his wife,
Clara, 42; Edith Barry, 48,
house operator, and Frank Green-

ledo.

Amersbach has not been arrested.
Federal agents will take Coker intq
custody when he completes his
sentence. He was arrested here
when Harry!Campbell, chief lieu-
tenant of the gang, was appre
hended last year.

Buffalo Courier-Express

6/11/37
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.- Angus, former Toledo night

. Frank Greenwald, taxicab

~——N TOLEBG~ |

EVEN Toledoans and _"

-~ three Clevelanders
were indicted this week by..
the’ federal grand jury onm

. the cha;ge of harboring the -
Barker - Karpis - Campbell |
.gang and being accessories

after the fact in the Bremer )
kidnaping.
Those indicted were Ted

club operator; Bert Angus,
his brother; Edward Mec-
Graw, rooming house opera-

tor; Clara McGraw, his
wife; Edith Barry, another
rooming house operator;

operator; Sam Coker, of Arcadia
avenue, s formier southwest des-
perado; Arthur Hebebrand and
Anthony Amersbach, co-proprie-
tors of the Harbor clud in Cleve-
land, and John Bharkey Gorman,
Cleveland, an employe of the club.
Those indicted are charged -
generally with baving furnished
food and shelter to the gang .
leaders during their hideout here

and in othef-wOrttrefh Ohio places
after the Bremer kidnaping. .. .

The indictments were the out-
growth of months of intensive in-

_westigation by a score of FBI -

agents. The inVestigation bom
in May 1936, when federal author-
ities obtained information that '
Campbell was hldlng out in
Toledo.

A iensational dawn nld by v
agents headed by J. Edgari

‘Hoover, chief of thc FBI, was

Kv

‘-made ahd Campbell was lrromcl
“.in bis Monroe street apartment. '

; Coker was arrested EW
in"MXTdia avenie homs.

%Y

LA




From the Miami Herald, Miami, Floride,

TICTHENTSBGAINST
- THO'YLL BE DROPPED

Government Will Not Prosequte .
On Charges Still Pending
Against Adams, Randall

Joe H. Adams and Hendry
(Duke) Randall who on Thursday
were acquitted en charges of har-
boring Alvin Karpis, will not be
prosecuted further by the govern-
1 ment, Charles H. Carr, assistant at-
torney general of the United States,
said yesterday. R

Two indictments still pending
against Adams and Randall will be
dropped, Mr. Carr said. The indict-
ments contain similar charges to
those in the cases in which Judge
. Alexander Akerman directed a aot
guilty verdict after a four-day trial
in United States court.
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CLEVELAND PLAIN DEALER 6/12/37

S. HUNTS AMERSBACH

d  Clevelander Indicted as

. Karpis Gahg Harbotrer
United States deputy marshals
sterday were looking for Anthony
ershach, one of three  Cleve-
ders named in: federal indict-

ts returned at Toledo, charging
em with harboring members of

accessories after the fa
in the kidnaping of Edward
Bremer of St. Paul. P

The indictment revealed that

ersbach was the third man who has
been sought for some time in
case. Arthur Hebebrand, with Am
ersbach, one of-the owners of th
Harvard Club, and John Sharke
Gorman, a club employe, are at lil
erty on $20,000 cash bond each.

the Barker-Karpls-Campbell . gary
and biulng )

SMOBNCR IS et s Sper

3
RN

[ L OREENE:

LT

Mr. Nathax ._........
Mr. Towon.. ..oeee.
Mr. Baugkmean ...
Mr. Clegg ...... ao...
Mr. Coffey ...........
Mr. Dawsey ........
Mr. Bgan. ............
Mr. Foxworth ...
Mr. Glavin...........
Mr. Harbe ...........
Mr. Joseph ...._._...
My Lester ...........
Mr. Nichols. __.__..

Mr.Quinn............




FRE

TOLEDO BLADE 6/15/57

O A T

'Karpls Gang Once Roamed -
City, Indictment Reveals

For Two Yeers and Three Deyn Members ﬂf
Notonous ‘Band Moved Here And
There in Toledo {Jnmolested

For two years and three days the’ members of the notorious’ Berker-
Karp)s-Campbell gang roamed the streets of Toledo and Point Place,
without molestation from Toledo police or Lucas county authorities, °

From May 4, 1934 to May 7, 1936, members of the gang came end
went about their business—some of it nefarious. .

The federal indictment returned¢
Edith Barry, another of those in-

last week against seven Toledoans
and three Cleveland residents, ac-|dicted. It sa
cusing them of harboring the gang, 1935 to IFebylzth:;;ﬂ”:ng!Trfn

revealed that the gang converged

L A

s

(| ple at the West Toledo

%
"

1934
;’ E. from Jen. 18 to lhv
T Helps Rent Boun S B

The date March 25, 1934 -.ppem
in the indictment as the day Bert
Angus helped Harry Campbell rent
a house,at 2831 131th street, Polnt
Place. -

The clerk who walted on the cou-
ture
Co. March 25, 1934 did not recog-
nize Harry campbell and Wynona
Burdette when they bought furni-
ture,

The indictment charges that from
Jan. 27, 1934 to Jan. 22, 1935, Ted
and Bert Angus helped furnish aid

FEEREEERN

on Toledo on May 4, 1934, and the
last member was removed by the
federal bureau of investigation
much against his will.

" Dates dot the 27-page indictment
returned by the grand jury as a re-

March 1, 1935 to March .3, 1935 and
from March 22, 1935 to April 2, she
furnished shelter to Campbell and

Karpis at 524 Soythard avenue, Po-
lice seem to have missed the boys.

to Karpis, Barker, Davis, Campbell,
Weaver, and Harrison at the.Ca-
sino, which was a night club in
those days. But t.he gang wu un-
molested. )

The indictment says that -
bell conferred with }éam @kC::n i’;x
McGraw's apartment at 2011%
Ati:u;lis street Dec. 7, 1935.

olice and deputy sheritfs misse
Fred Barkér, Harry Sawyer, Wil
liam J. Harrison, William Weaver,
Harry Campbel, Volney Davis, Ar-
thur Barker and Alvin Karpis whlle
the boys made Toledo their hu.d-

sult of evidence given to it by 70
. witnesses. .

Helps Buy Oars

For example, there is Aug. 3, 1934
‘when Bert Angus is accused of
‘having assisted Arthur (Doc) Bar-
ker to buy an sutomobile. On July
23,1934, Angus is charged with hav-
ing assisted another member of the
gang,‘wmnsm Weaver, to buy & car

The lndlctment says that during
the summer of 1934, Ted Angus fur-
nished a speed boat {or Arthur Bar-
ker’s use.

Then there is the dete of Auz 8,
1934 in the indictment when the
Angus brothers are accused of hav-
ing stored the furniture for Harry )
Campbell, ehier neutennnt of the
gang.

The date Jan 22 1935 appears in
the indictment. n'enk Greenwald
is accused of having assisted Alvin
Karpis and Harry Campbell to get
from  LaSalle, Mich., to Toledo,
after they had escaped a trap set
for them by MBI agents in Atlantic
(o}

ty. ;
f Another date, Nov. 6 1935 is
1found on one of the 27 pages. This
is the day, the j{ndictment charges,
that Edward McGraw furnished
Karpis, Campbell, Fred Hunter,
John Brock and Benwn_Grow a
place to confer.

Oampbell Married - o

May 9, 1935 shows up in the in-
MMmt as the day that McGraw
introduced Gertrude Billeter to
Cl.mpbell The indictment notes the
fcouple was married in u-{
Green on the 20th of the month.
- The indictment names March 38,
1035 as the time that Joe Roscoe,
oledo, helped get an apartment #n

eveland for Karpis and Campbell.
. PHET—T docomenterrnee fad

From May 4, ;934 to Jan. 8 1935
the indictment says, Arthur Berk
lived in Toledo and Point Place an}
from May ¢ to May 17, 1084 Karpis®
lived here. Karpis also resided in_
Toledo from Jan. 22, 1935 to Nov. 7,
1935 and Campbell from Jan. 22,
1935 toMuy? 1930, the hdlcunent‘
says

'l'-k. t'ak t'lk. ‘.

; 1;&-‘.,;1
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| JUDGE ALEX AKERMAN

e « « who yesterday granted a de-
| fense motion and handed down a
directed verdict freeing Joe H.
Adams and Hendry (Duke) Ran-
dall en charges of Iurbonn.

m‘i‘ﬁrpu.

fHol'dj'n‘g v.'that the government hod folled to forge the fmal Imk of evndence requnred for an uonclj
u;gonsplracy, United States District Judge Alexander Akerman, in -Federal court yesterda
7f ury to return a verdict of not” not guilty to free Joseph H, Adams and Hendry-{Duke) Randgq

Directed Verd ict

ton charges of harbormg Alvm Karpi
. |former Public. Enemy No. 1, at:the-|
Comodoro‘hotel durmg“the early w

—ter of 1934, Theti
rected verdict- * Wy

|ordered by the cou
|on‘a motion presgn

by Bart A. Riley, clll
defense counsel, -

it was based on Rlloy'l c¢
tention that the gov

Iment had not intraduc
| sufficient -testimony ' prov
that either "RaIm® or Ras
*M\V i




|registered uynder the hamé 'ofl
| Wagner, was_in fagt the leader of
the gang that was sought for the

kidnapings =~ of
Edward Bremer
and William A.
Hamm, . Jr., mil-
lionaire St. Paul
brewers. '

While the col-
lapse of the case
|against Adams
and Randall -
came »¥ a dis-
tinct shock to

Charles H.UCan;i ‘
assistant nited

States . attorney YOF ADAMS
general, as yve_ll as spectators, yho

Attorney Bart Riley, chisf counsel
for Joe H. Adams and Hendry (Duke)
Randall, told a TRIBUNE reporter
last night that the actual expenses of
the trial for the defense totaled ap- -
proximately $1,000. It was learned
from authentic tources that tt e federal
government’s expenss account, cover-
ing the cost of investigations, trans-
portation of witnesses, witness
and other incidentals, totaled upwards
of $75,000. ) i -

had followed the trial, many
lawyers predicted that the defense
would gain such a decision, if for-
mal motion was made, because of
the grave element of doubt that
the defendants had been officially

‘gangsters, -
. In fact, fed-
eral agents had
“told newspaper-
3 men that . the

“harboring
harge was sx-
tremely difficult

and Rep. Mar
: G Wilcox, associate
KK RANDALL defense atterney,
raised Judge Akerman’s decision.
osecutor Carr declined to com-
ment. The directed verdict means
the end of the case because the
government is prohibited Trom an
appeal. . :
-Judge Abermamhanded down

3

RS TR TTYRT IR Y TR
A Ty b I A

TR e IF AR e e T e eI
this ruling on"XWCINEy Riley’s mo-
tion after the federal prosecutor
consumed the.better part of two
hours reciting the evidence, .in-
sisting that the government had
linked the defendants with Karpis
at least by inference and -quoting
a series of court. decisions sup-
-port of his objections to a directed
verdict. - a — :
*  Without calling upon Riley or
‘Wilcox to address the' court in re-
buttal, Judge Akerman said: - -

" - “I don't believe the court cares
to hear you gentlemen. I must
- grant the motion. We have noth-
ing before us by which these men|
~could infer they knew Karpis was
a crgok. -You may call in the

With the jury brought back into
the box, Judge Akerman said:

“] am about to relieve you of
an unpleasant responsibility and 1
am not obliged to explain why I
am-doing 80 although I want you|
to know why. This case falls down
because of the failure to show tha
the defendants knew the man they
were dealing with was Alvin
Karpis. There are many suspi-|-
cious circumstances but we have
not yet reached that point in our
courts where men may be con-:
victed on suspicion. Proof must
be beyond any reasonable doubt, -
regardiess » of suspicious circum- .
stances and some of them, I will
admit, are very suspicious. ‘But -
I will relieve you of your responsi-
lnht(r. I am taking it all. I want
no demonstration' or handshaking.
Let the audience file out quietly
after the jury returns the verdict.”.

Attorney Riley was writing the
formal verdict while Judge Aker-
‘man addressed the jury and the
clerk read the few penciled words
that freed Adams and Randall, -
The verdict was as follows:

. “We, the jury, find the defend-
ants not guilty of the charges pre-
sented in the indictments. =~ _. -

- “H. C. Webber, foreman.”,
~ Progecutor Carr opened his argu-
Lment immediately after a short re-
. cess, ordered by the court follow-

(Please Turn to Page Thirty-four)
B—ﬁ = = v s fad

hf the presentation of Attorney
.Riley’s motion for & directed ver-
sdict. The niotfom—was based om

kthe following grounds; .. .....5
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1. That the government had ]
- failed to ‘Pfesvitelegal, compe-

tent evidence to support the ac- -
cusations of harboring Karpis.
2. That there was no credible

evidence supporting guilt. .
3. That there was mo valid
evidence proving that either
Adams or Rundall knew the
hotel guest was Alvin Karpis, a

federal fugitive. -

4. That neither Adams mor
Randall had been shown by the
evidence to have known that
Karpis had been indicted by a
Federal grand jury in St. Paul.

5. That the goverament had
failed to prove a single element
of the alleged conspiracy to har-
bor Karpis. . :

In his reply to Riley’s motion,
Prosecutor Carr insisted at the
outset that “every . presumption
was in favor of the government.”
He traced the movements of the
Karpis-Barker gang in Miami, be-

inning with the arrival here of

illie Harrison and Harry (Sea
Lion) Sawyer, followed by the ar-
rival of Karpis and Dolores De-
laney, his companion, and that
Karpis, upon reaching the El
Comodoro hotel, had asked for
Adams. : .

“Adams bought tickets to Cuba
for both Karpis and Miss De-
laney,” Carr said. “They went to
Havana and saw Nathaniel Heller,

roprietor of the Park View hotel
n that city. They carried a letter
of introduction to Heller from
Adams. Heller assisted thenr in
‘reating a house at a beach near
Havana and the evidence shows
that Karpis carried on consider--
able correspondence with Adams
while he and Miss Delaney re-,
mained in Cuba.” - -

The prosecutor quoted a few of
the letters and cablegrams pur-

orted to have been interchanged
etween Karpis and Adams as well
as between Adams and Heller,
stressing a letter Miss Delaney
testified she wrote to Adams for
Karpis.

- “Your honor will recall,” Carr
said, “that Adams brought this
letter to Fred Barker in the El
Comodoro hotel and remarked
that it was a silly thing for Karpis |
to do and.I will-admit that Karpis
could have done nothing more
. foolish hecause that letter was
« found at the Oklawaha farmhouse

ﬁaﬂ, in le

“hotel and displayed government
-;hqtoguphg of Karpis and other
e]llow gangsters. Immediately
thereafter, Carr reminded - the
court, Karpis and Miss Delaney
fled from Havana back to ‘Miami
and that the gangster. chieftain
held frequent conferences with the
leader of the kidnap mob at the El
Comodoro hotel as well as at the
Oklawaha hideout. . .

“When these conferences . were

ottier FB® busi ]
ness, met Héller at the Park View'

held at the hotel,” Carr told the’

judge, “Karpis ordered ‘the two
women members of the gang—Miss
Delaney and Miss Wynona Bur-
dette—to leave the room. An
automobile owned by Karpis came

into Randall’s possession. Randall

tried to sell it to the manager of
the hotel restaurant but told the

manager that he knew the car was’

‘hot.” How did Randall know that

and why did he advise the manager _

against purchasing it?”
Carr told the court the record
showed that Adams made several
trips to Oklawaha, one of them in
the company of Karpis, and that
witnesses testified the defendant
had conferred with members of the
gang at the boathouse near -the
Barkers’ hideout. X
“The record shows that Adams
made this statement at Oklawaha:
‘I am. tired of wamin; you. The
nﬁents are in Miami,’ ”” Carr said.
“How did he know that? Because
the agents were-even then in his
hotel. We find in the record that
Randall delivered a note to the
gang at Oklawaha, warning the
gangsters to get out, and that this
note was signed, Joe’.” el
~ At the time Adams introduced
Karpis to the owners of the house
on 85th st., in which the gangster
and Miss Delaney lived for two
weeks just prior to the Oklawaha
shooting, Carr reminded the court;
he presented the gangster as “Mr.
Green,” although Miss Delaney

used such as alias. = . ., * . -
“Miss Delaney testified that a.

.after the Oklawaha battle, askin

tfor ‘Ray Green’,” Carr. continued.
#Ma and Fred Barker could mot
ve made that call because they

testified that pis had _never1

man called at the house shortly
{

re dead. . 80 the inference is

that the caller was Joe Adams.”

Ariticipating that the defense
ight claig Adams’ activities were

. fn which Fred Barker and . his
% mother, Kate Barker, were shot to:
[ death in the gun battle with fpdenl1

agents.” ; rformed as a hotel man toward
tf Carr relal®% RSW™Agent King- vilued guest, Carr asked the
T e e st e bt ou;': if such activit‘i:l.-es mld;{:
ude warni t
lace in wm iived was
)
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‘“He even carried letters from
one member—efvthe gang to an-
other,” Carr said. “Doesn’t this
carry the inference that Adams
knew who they were?” . R

Carr argued that the evidence
linked Randall with the gang be-

scribing how Karpis, Harry Camp-
bell and the two girls made their
get-away from Miami after the
battle at Oklawaha. ~
. “Randall participated in that
conference in the woods,” Carr
said, “He made all arrangements
for the girls to go to Atlantic City,
introducing them as his sisters at
the Tamiami hotel. He took charge
of Kerpis’ automobile and Randall
told Miss Delaney that he would
et rid of it, even if he had to run
it into the bay. Only one infer-
ence, your honor, can' be drawn
from such testimony.”

Other evidence quoted Carr
in his efforts to connect Randall
as being cognizant of the an—
ster’s real identity included the
long distance telephone call from
| Atlantic City “on the night the
G men closed in on Karpis and
Campbell, exchanged shots with
the fugitives and captured the two
women. . - . -

“When Randall got that call at
the Bowery cafe on Miami Beach,”
Carr said, “he was heard to re-
mark, ‘Oh, my God.” -Why did
Adams refer to his guests once as
used car dealers, again as gam-
blers and again as northern caba-
ret operators? Why did Adams
hzve that Tennessee farmer buy
license plates for Fred Barker's
car and was it merely friendship
that impelled him to send $50 to
that farmer by Duke Randall?”’ |

Regarding the sensational testi-
.‘mony given Wednesday by Bryan
Bolton, convicted Karpis gangster,

cause of the direct testimony de-|-

* -
3
G T ;-'»Qv‘w‘.;»‘.-.«;w_' r e L=
Fhonor. Once you join, you can’t

back .out or felks~will,read sbout.
‘you in the papers the next morn-
ing. Karpis told Miss Delaney that
he didn’t want her running around
‘the hotel and so, to console her,
Adams fent a radio up .to the
room. Adams ecalled Randall into
‘his éffice with Karpis present and
-instructed ‘Duke’ to buy Alvin &'
car. Karpis wrote himself  the
name under which the car was to

that named Adams as the. ggg’l
“contact man” in Miami, Se-
eutor Carr described Bolton as the’
mob’s “front man,” whom Karpis
*had sent to Miami to seek a bet-
ter hideout. - coL
“Adams aginning to cover
‘up even then,” Carr’said. “There
one thing about a gans, v A

Vo R N i ——

be purchased and the record shows
Randall followed instructions. .
Why didn’t Karpis bty .the car'
himself?” . ° - -~ .
Usual hotel procedure was not
followed, ~"Carr . argued, ' when .
Adams personally supervised with-
drawals  from. the funds Karpis
-held on deposit in the hotel safe.
“No receipts were signed,” he
said, “because Adams himself
took the money out of the en-:
velope. Isn’t there something pe-
culiar in that? What about the;
numbers ‘that had been chiseled
off that machine gun Duke Ran-}
dall tried to sell in Miami? The i
gang had gone at that time and'
here was the last little memernto
of their visit.” - o
€arr closed his argument by re-
citing numerous court decisions,
supporting his™ contention that
other judges have ruled definite
knowledge of criminal identity is
not required in cases somewhat
similar to those against Adams and
Randall. Among these was one that
cqrtx}tl:emed a def;r;dnnt chxrgec}
with assisting in changing gu't o
the Urschel ransom money for un-
'identified currency and another
wherein Cassius McDonald was ac-
cused of exchanging the Bremer
ransom currency in Havana.
. Prior to the filing of the motion]
for the directed verdict, Attorney
Wilcox moved to strike from the
testimony 86 of the government's
cexhibits, including the sub-machine
’Em and letters, “telegrams sy
Xablegrams the government- #h-
gisted had been interchanged be-
een the défendants and the mem-
‘bers of the Karpis-Barker gang.

udge Ake: roves d sac
se Motion, ket
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AMERSBACH T0 FAGE
 KARPIS GANG TRIAL

Surrender of Cleveland Club
Owner Expected Soon. _

Anthony Amersbach, co-owner bof
the Harvard cleb, Cleveland gam-
bling spot, will surrender bhimselt
Monday to face trial on indict-
ments charging him with harbor-

Ying the Karpis- Campbell - Barker
gang, Emerich B. Freed, U. 8. dis-
trict attorney in Cleveland, learned
today through intermediaries.

Amersbach is the only one =till :
at large of 10 persons indicted here

'by the federal grand jury which
reported to Judge Paul Jones last
week. The 10 will be arraigned
before Judge Jones here at 10:30

- Gpeg— |

am. Monday. . |
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|BACK TQ PRISON
. FOR WITNESSES

Companions of Karpis end
Campbell Leave Miami -

Burdette, women companions of
Alvin Karpts and Harry Campbell,
accompanied by a United States
deputy marshal, a matron, and
guards, left Miami by train last
night for Milan, Mich., where they
‘are serving five-year prison terms
for aiding the notorious criminals
now serving life sentences in Al-
-catraz. . Lo

. The women were witnesses for
the government in the trial of Joe
H. Adams and Hendry (Duke) Rap-
dall, accused of harboring Karpis in
Miami during the winter season ¢f

| ed verdict of not guilty. )
William Bryan Bolton, another

government witness in the A

and Randall trial, was returned to

the United .States Hospital for De-

fective Delinquents at Springfield,

Mo, Tuesda¥. . o

Y 4 3

Prd (7"/‘5

Dolores Delaney and Wynona:

1934-35: The trial ended in a direct- |

- N

From the Miami Herald, Miemi, Florida, 6-17-37
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from his usual haunts when gov-
- Sharkey Gorman, on. a

‘ledoians, now are under igdictment,
on harboring charges.

wan'erﬁ'of Harvara \
Club to Surrender

Tony Amersbach, whom G-men
have been hunting unsuccessfully
for months, will surrender “olun-
tarily Monday at Toledo, Emerich
B. Freed, U. S. district attorney,
‘was informed today. -

Amersbach, part owner of the
‘Harvard club, Cuyahoga county’s
déluxe gambling den, disappeared

ernment agents arrested his busi-
ness partner, Art Hebebrand, and
an employee of the club, John'

_ warrant.
charging them with harboring mem-
bers of the Karpis gang. )

The three, along with seven To-

f—— 4 /

',/ 6 rif’é/

Mr. Nothan ... .
Mr. Tolson....

Mr. Clegg .......cmm..

Mr. Coffey ... ........

Mr. Foxworth .......
Mr. Glavin ...........

Miss GABAY ..ooeevee-

C.é Yy 4
—, L4
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STENY QT ;
 INKARPIS CASE

Six Toledoans and Two
Clevelanders Held
. Under B_ond.

Bix Toledoans and two Cleve-

Mr. Glavia ___._......
Mr. Dol Ll

Mr. Lester ...

landers today entered pleas of not
guilty in federal court to the
' charges of harboring the Barker-.
'Karpis -Campbell gang and were
placed under bond by Judge Paul
. Jones, Cleveland. -
: Those -who pleaded are Ted and
Bert Angus, former Toledo night
iclub operators; Edward McGraw
and his wife, Clara; Edith Barry,
a and Frank Greenwald, all of To-
ledo, John Sharkey Gorman and
* Arthur Hebebrand, both of Cleve-
. land. Hebebrand is half owner of
4 the Harvard club in Cleveland.
The group is accused of being
! accessory after the fact in codnec-
! tion with the Bremer kidnaping;
--harboring members of the kidnap:
gang and conspiracy to harbor the:
’kidnapers. :

, Bond of $20,000 was set tor the
1 Angus brothers, Gorman and Hebe-
,brand and $10,000 for the others.
; . George Embry, chained to two
' deputy marshals, pleaded not guilty

{ to the charges of bank robbery and
| kidnaping in connection with the!
robbery of thl:. Citizens Trust Co. at
‘Weston, O t mrch.- EE 2@1!

i we-sené $50,000.

T v.‘)" &u“
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Housemeive - ;‘.:;::;E'::::::::
amage Claim | { a3

Miss Gandy..........

$3,500 Asked for Rid-
dling by G-Men Guns.

- -

pe « |

WASHINGTON, June 21.—(®»-
The House received today a rec-
ommendation from its Claims Com-
mittee that the government pay a
Florida property owner $2,500 be-
cause Federal agents damaged his
house and its furnishings with
fire in their efforts to capture
and Kate (“Ma”) Barker, membe:

the Barker-Karpis gang.

e committee approved a b
Representative J. Mark Wilcox,
West Palm Beach, Fla., to pay’
rson Bradford for his home at

Lake Weir, Fla, but cut $1,000
from the proposed payment . of
”)m~ s Lo '

The committee sald “the gow-
ernment agents surrounded the
house in the early morning hours
of Jan. 15 1935 and as soon as
daylight broke, the inspector in
charge called to the Barkers
come out and warned them
their failure to do so would
in a shelling of the house.” :

Instead of surrendering, the cogh-
mittee recalled, the Barkers fired
on the agents and “for the ensuing
two hours the agents returned the,
fire, pouring enough lead into the

ouse to riddle the walls, ceiling,

rniture, rugs, pictures, mirro;

d windows. They also killed both
e Barkers.” ’ o
il The committee reported the

d been rented to the Barkers
a business associate of Bradfo:
and “it is clear that claimant
no knowledge of the fact that th
notorious criminals were occupying
‘cho premisefii-emmmy - Lol

4. <

2~

\
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‘SKIiPS’ KARPIS HEARING' . Sy
Amersbach Fails 'to Appear for ~

i ¢ “Harboring” Arraignment .

Anthony Amersbach, part owner

of " the Harvard Club, who is

charged with harboring th% Karpis-

Barker-Campbell gang, failed to ap-

pear in Federal Court at Toledo

 yesterday when Arthur Hebebrand,

also part owner, and John “Shar-

key” Gorman, club employe, .en-
tered pleas of not guilty. .

" Hebebrand and ‘Gorman were re-

leased on $20,000 cash bond -each,

. which had previously been posted

: when ‘they were released pending

" arraignment. ' The same bond was

. fixed for Ted and Bert Angus,

. . former Toledo night club operators,

' while -four other Toledoans were.

! each held under $10,000 bond. o

~ The group: is -accused of ‘being:

accessory after -the fact in connec-

.tion with the Bremer kidnaping,

harboring members of tll::r bl;:,idnap

g onspiring to r the

KA Fonmiing b It dne

W

- - L J



COURT MERCY |
‘GRANTED WIFE
" OF BRUNETTE

Tearfully, Arlene Brunette, star-
crossed bride of thé abductor of a
New Jersey trooper, just a few
days ago faced life isonment
for complicity in the ¥idnaping.

Mlen of grastate yermed i

iles of gra as

e heard Judge Ralph J. szlley

Somerville, N. J., sentence her
a short indeterminate eentence
T carrying concealed weapons.

NEW YORK
Fewarded by

,"Y‘o‘;z;intercession P?o
saved Trooper William -
from being kiled; I believe ou
are essentially & good woman smnd
were farced into erime,” Judge
Smalley told e, .- .
Between alternate mmiles and
;?r;, Arlene thanked him and re-
ied: -
- %] shall devote the yvest of my
life to going straight and to mak-

Trosentor A.

r Cla A. Cran-

mer nolle prossed :the kidnapi

indictment against her and Jud

Smalley allowed ber to enter

indefinite plea to the lesser char,
Her hosband of a few mont

AHarry, is serving s life sentence,

DAILY NEWS
New York Offioe

JUN 23 1937
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And Fmed 31,000 l:.d. Seven 'roled'om o
Also Face Charges of Harbormg. ';‘_“" :

7 .

-John Shu.rkey Gorma.n md Arthur Hebebrand, Clevelnnd pmble
pleaded guilty before Judge Paul Jones in Cleveland district fede:
court today of all three counts of an indictment returned by a fed
grand jury here June 10, accusing them of harboring and l.betting
 Karpis-Campbell-Barker band of kidnapers and bandits. « ~s- sy

Gorman was sentenced to three¢
years in prison and fined $1,000. . Mr

bebrand was sentenced to two : Mr. Tolron...........
yéars in prison aund fined $1,000. M

f| - Beven Toledoans now are in jall" .
!l awalting trial on the same chmrges ° i Mr. Clegg ............
; after pleading not guilty on "'i S Mr. Coft
!| raignment here and the reversal To COTEY orrenoes
M of their pleas came as a surprise, Mr. Dawsey _.____...
§ Gambling Club Owner ) Mr. Egan ............
14 Hébegrul:dbh c? co-owner of the Mr. Forworth ...
; Harvard clu eveland gambling

/ i house, and Gorman is an employe ) Mr. Glavtn .........
% of the club. They were charged Mr. Larbo ..........
' with being accessories after the’ \ . Mr. Joseph
~ Bremer kidnaping; with conspir- & . I
“ acy to harbor members of the Kar- : My. Lester ........
. pis gang after the Garrettsville, O, | Mor. Michois . ......

mai]l robbery and with conspiracy | T

to assist members of the gang in

. evading arrest. . .
" Both men were large under |’
. $20,000 bond each. e fines were
. ordered extracted from the bond
" before it is returned. The men
{ probably will be taken either to the
+

6

Mr. Schiidor L .

Mr. Tan.n.

* federal prison at Lewisburg, Pa., or
Leavenworth, Kan. Hebebrand's|
‘ partner in the Harvard club,
i Anthony Amersbach, also was’ ln-
| dicted but has not been captured.
V Others named in the indictment
‘are Ted and Bert Angus, Toledo
night club operators; Ed and Clara
| McGraw, 2011% Adams stréet;
Edith Barry, 524 Southard gvenue;
Funk Greenwald, taxicab firm op-.
ferator, and Sam Coker, 'Arcadia
avenue. who is serving 2 sentence

‘in the Oklahquaystate penlfentia.ry
Arrived on Yacht -

In preuntlng the case today,
Emerich B. Freed, U. 8. district at-
torney, revealed that Gorman met

Alvin Karpis and several of bis ! )
henchmen in the McGraw home. _2_ i
The Karpis kidnapers arrived i
Toledo on board & private yuchtF o
after collecting the Bremer ranson
land appeared at the Point Place, /-—

ight club of the Angul brothen in .
chting clothes, - Mr. Freed told

e court. .
_Hebebrand, Gornu.n and Amerl-

ugh John Brock, a member of
e gang, who went to Cleveland .
om Toledo to find a hideout after




ST. PAUL DISPATGH
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|2 PLEAD eum IN ECHO

| -OF BREMER ABDUCTION

Two men pleaded - guilty, in
Cleveland Federal court to
acting as accessories after theffact
lin the Edward G. Bremer ki ap- |
ing here in February, 1934.

The men are John Sharkey gor-
man and Arthur Heberbrand, an
Associated Press dxspatch :trom the
Ohio city said. .

Judge Paul Jones ler.teneed Gor-
man to three years in the peniten-
tiary and Heberbrand to two years
and fined each $1,000, L

By their pleas of gmlty, they i
admitted they acted to obtain|:
shelter and lodging for the Alvin
Karpis gang, convicted of the kid-
naping, prior to the $46,000 Gar-

rettsville, Ohibo, mg :robbety
November 17, 1935. :

R .

N ™ A af P e«

e e 5]

-

a8 accessories in the abduction of|:
.Bremer. Six of them, all-from};
{ Toledo, are awaiting trial, lnd one|’
&i‘ sought. .

LT emEr AT

Seven others have been indicted|:
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Jromay
CLEVELAND, June % (A.P)—John lhlrkq Gm and l!-
thur Heberbrand pleaded guilty in federal court this afterncon
uﬁuumumMMhmlmﬂhmwu.f
hnl'ln February, 1934. Judge Paul Jones sentenced Gorman o

c -y
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HEBEBRAND,
AIDSENTENCED

by & by G-men- {or the

INKARPIS CASE

Harvard CIuh ‘Owner Draws»_
2 Year Term, Is Assessed
Fme of 81000

ENTERS GUILTY PLEA

Gorman Recelves 3 Years for
Helping Kidnaper; Third -
' Man Is Missing

o

~ Arthur Hebebrand, part
.owner of the notorious Har-
vard Club, Newburg Heights
"gambling joint, was sentenced
:to_ serve two years in a federal

‘penitentiary and fined $1000
:by Federal Court Judge Paul
“Jones today.
é ‘The gambler, together with JOhn
% (Sharkey) Gorman, club doorman,
Ipleaded guilly to charges of having
hdrbored Alvin Karpis, one-time
Public Enemy No. 1, for short per-
jods in 1933,and 1635.

- Gorman wassenhenceﬁtosthree
tyear prison term and fined $1000,
‘rhc court directed that the fines
‘be taken out of $20,000 cash bonds
a(;h had for nppearanee -
! Deputy, U

hbly

‘hnk \
»ireodq

thexg.&vatd Club at the ﬂme cmm

‘ing sought on a similar charge, but

e S
- .'."l.:‘

ey

Wiibefing CHarfl 7 | mr. Nickols.

':':ebet;rmd'p;%
’ havidy’ hi &

B er, wealthy

Prosecytor T--nk T, Cullitan Ly

score bf special deputies were..

off for five houxsd\mznnld‘n
the ganbling Joint, - 7

Antbony(Tow)Ammsbanh,ln-

other part owner of the club, 15 be<

he disappeared shortly before the in-
dictment’ was returned agalnst him
in Federal Oourt in Toledo. He 45
said to have taken $40,000 of Har-
vard cmb money wit.h him 1n hn
fiight. °.

U. 8. District. Attorney !knerich
B. Freed told Judge Jones that Jol- |
lowing the Bremer kidnaping Ear-
pis, now serving life at Alcatraz
Prison, and Fred Rarker, head of the *
gang, hid out in a gambling joint in)
Toledo operated by Bert and m
Angus, brothers. The brothers
are under indictment, . S

T Cllledto’l‘nledo ERPRN

“The gangsters appearcd at the‘
Toledo gambling club attired in
yachting clothes,® Mr, Freed said.]
“Gorman was called to' Toledo to
make the arrangements: for hidmx
out Karpis in the Harvard Club.” -

Karpis, Mr. Freed said, stayed at
the Harvard Club uvenl day:
January, 1935. i v

The Karpis ata.ged a spec
tacular mail traix /robbery at Gar-.
rettsville O, o Wov. 7, 1835, and -
“escaped with $48,000. The get-away .
was imade in ah airplane plloted by5
Joe Zetier of Pt. Clinton, O, who'

ey ey

767




